
UMC Governing Board Meeting
Wednesday, August 28, 2024 2:00 p.m.

Delta Point Building - Emerald Suite - 1st Floor

Las Vegas, NV



 

1 

 AGENDA 
 

University Medical Center of Southern Nevada 
GOVERNING BOARD 

August 28, 2024  2:00 p.m. 
901 Rancho Lane, Las Vegas, Nevada 

Delta Point Building, Emerald Conference Room (1st Floor) 
 

Notice is hereby given that a meeting of the UMC Governing Board has been called and will be 
held on Wednesday, August 28, 2024, commencing at 2:00 p.m. at the location listed above to 
consider the following: 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
SECTION 1.  OPENING CEREMONIES 

 

CALL TO ORDER 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

INVOCATION 
 
 

1. Public Comment. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT.  This is a period devoted to comments by the general public about 
items on this agenda.  If you wish to speak to the Board about items within its jurisdiction 
but not appearing on this agenda, you must wait until the “Comments by the General 
Public” period listed at the end of this agenda.  Comments will be limited to three minutes.  
Please step up to the speaker's podium, clearly state your name and address, and please 
spell your last name for the record.  If any member of the Board wishes to extend the 
length of a presentation, this will be done by the Chair or the Board by majority vote. 
 

2. Approval of Minutes of the meeting of the UMC Governing Board held on July 31, 2024. 
(Available at University Medical Center, Administrative Office) (For possible action)  
 

3. Approval of Agenda. (For possible action) 
 

 

 
This meeting has been properly noticed and posted online at University Medical Center of Southern 
Nevada’s website http://www.umcsn.com and at Nevada Public Notice at https://notice.nv.gov/, and 
University Medical Center 1800 W. Charleston Blvd. Las Vegas, NV (Principal Office) 
 
 

 
• The main agenda is available on University Medical Center of Southern Nevada’s website http://www.umcsn.com. For copies 

of agenda items and supporting back-up materials, please contact Stephanie Ceccarelli, Governing Board Secretary, at 
(702) 765-7949.  The Governing Board may combine two or more agenda items for consideration. 

• Items on the agenda may be taken out of order. 
• The Governing Board may remove an item from the agenda or delay discussion relating to an item at any time. 
• Consent Agenda - All matters in this sub-category are considered by the Governing Board to be routine and may be acted 

upon in one motion.  Most agenda items are phrased for a positive action.  However, the Governing Board may take other 
actions such as hold, table, amend, etc. 

• Consent Agenda items are routine and can be taken in one motion unless a Governing Board member requests that an item 
be taken separately.  For all items left on the Consent Agenda, the action taken will be staff's recommendation as indicated 
on the item.   

• Items taken separately from the Consent Agenda by Governing Board members at the meeting will be heard in order.  

Page 2 of 196

http://www.umcsn.com/
https://notice.nv.gov/
http://www.umcsn.com/


 

2 

SECTION 2:  CONSENT ITEMS 
  
4.  Approve the August 2024 Medical and Dental Staff Credentialing Activities for University 

Medical Center of Southern Nevada (UMC) as authorized by the Medical Executive 
Committee (MEC) on August 27, 2024; or take action as deemed appropriate. (For possible 
action) 

 
5. Approve the Clinical Quality and Professional Affairs Committee’s recommendation for 

approval of the UMC Policy and Procedures Committee’s activities from its meetings 
held on June 5 and July 3, 2024; and take action as deemed appropriate. (For possible 
action)  

  
6. Approve the revisions to the Physician & Non-Physician Provider (wRVU) Productivity 

Compensation and Benefits Plan; and take action as deemed appropriate. (For possible 
action) 

  
7. Approve and authorize the Chief Executive Officer to sign the Letter of Extension with 

Aetna Health, Inc.; or take action as deemed appropriate. (For possible action) 
 
8. Approve and authorize the Chief Executive Officer to sign the Amendment One to 

Master Service Agreement for Architectural Design and Documentation Services with 
EV&A; or take action as deemed appropriate. (For possible action) 

 
9. Ratify the First Amendment to Hospital Services Agreement with Health Plan of Nevada, 

Inc., Sierra Health and Life Insurance Company, Inc. and Sierra Healthcare Options, Inc.; 
or take action as deemed appropriate. (For possible action) 

 
10. Approve and authorize the Chief Executive Officer to sign the Amendment to the 

Hospital Agreement with Hometown Health for Managed Care Services; or take action 
as deemed appropriate. (For possible action) 

 
11. Approve and authorize the Chief Executive Officer to sign the Letter of Agreement with 

Hometown Health for Managed Care Services; or take action as deemed appropriate. 
(For possible action) 

 
12. Approve and authorize the Chief Executive Officer to sign the Diagnostic Staffing 

Service Agreement with Med-Smart, Inc.; authorize the Chief Executive Officer to 
execute future amendments within his delegation of authority; or take action as deemed 
appropriate. (For possible action) 

 
13. Approve and authorize by the Chief Executive Officer to sign the agreement with 

Practice Partners, LLC for RFP 2024-06 to provide Comprehensive Care Management 
Services to; authorize the Chief Executive Officer to execute extensions and 
amendments; or take action as deemed appropriate. (For possible action) 

 
14. Approve and authorize the Chief Executive Officer to sign the Agreement with Structured 

Communication Systems, Inc. for Tanium Endpoint Management System; authorize the 
Chief Executive Officer to exercise renewal options within his yearly delegation of 
authority; or take action as deemed appropriate. (For possible action) 

 
15. Approve and authorize the Chief Executive Officer to sign the Agreement with UKG 

Kronos Systems LLC for UKG Pro Workforce Management Software; or take action as 
deemed appropriate. (For possible action) 

 

Page 3 of 196



 

3 

 
16 .  Approve FY2024 Organizational Performance Objectives as reviewed and  

recommended by the  Human Resources and Executive Compensation Committee; and 
take any action deemed appropriate. (For possible action)  

 
17. Approve the recommended CEO merit salary adjustment and incentive bonus for Fiscal 
 Year 2024; and take any action deemed appropriate. (For possible action)  
 
18.  Approve the FY2025 Organizational Performance Objectives as recommended by 
 the Human Resources and Executive Compensation Committee; and take any action 
 deemed appropriate. (For possible action)  
 
19. Review and recommend for award by the Board of Hospital Trustees for University 
 Medical Center of Southern Nevada, the RFP No. 2024-04 for Crisis Stabilization Center 
 Administrative Services to Fundamental Behavioral Health Services, LLC d/b/a Nevada 
 Behavioral Health Systems; authorize the Chief Executive Officer to sign the 
 Professional Services Agreement, and execute any extension options and future 
 amendments within the not-to-exceed amount of this Agreement; or take action as 
 deemed appropriate. (For possible action) 
 
SECTION 3:  BUSINESS ITEMS 
 
20. Receive annual training on Corporate Compliance for hospital governing boards from 

Rani Gill, UMC Compliance Officer; and direct staff accordingly. (For possible action)    
 

21. Review and discuss the Governing Board 2024 Action Plan, to include an informational 
update on the Epic UGM conference and UMC’s Epic System strategy and roadmap; 
and take any action deemed appropriate. (For possible action)  
 

22. Receive a report from the Governing Board Clinical Quality and Professional Affairs 
Committee; and take any action deemed appropriate. (For possible action)  

 
23. Receive a report from the Governing Board Strategic Planning Committee; and take any 

action deemed appropriate. (For possible action)  
 
24. Receive a report from the Governing Board Human Resources and Executive 

Compensation Committee; and take any action deemed appropriate. (For possible 
action)  
 

25. Receive a report from the Governing Board Audit and Finance Committee; and take any 
action deemed appropriate. (For possible action) 

 
26.  Receive the monthly financial report for June FY24 year to date and the monthly 

financial  report for July FY25; and take any action deemed appropriate. (For possible 
action)  

 
27. Receive an update from the Dean of the Kirk Kerkorian School of Medicine at UNLV; 

and take any action deemed appropriate. (For possible action)  
 
28. Receive an update from the Hospital CEO; and take any action deemed appropriate. (For 

possible action) 
 

 

Page 4 of 196



 

4 

SECTION 4:  EMERGING ISSUES 
 
29. Identify emerging issues to be addressed by staff or by the Board at future meetings; and 

direct staff accordingly. (For possible action) 
 

 
COMMENTS BY THE GENERAL PUBLIC 
 
A period devoted to comments by the general public about matters relevant to the Board’s 
jurisdiction will be held.  No action may be taken on a matter not listed on the posted agenda.  
Comments will be limited to three minutes.  Please step up to the speaker’s podium, clearly state 
your name, and address and please spell your last name for the record. 
 
All comments by speakers should be relevant to the Board’s action and jurisdiction. 
 

 
 UMCSN ADMINISTRATION KEEPS THE OFFICIAL RECORD OF ALL PROCEEDINGS OF UMCSN GOVERNING 

BOARD.  IN ORDER TO MAINTAIN A COMPLETE AND ACCURATE RECORD OF ALL PROCEEDINGS, ANY 
PHOTOGRAPH, MAP, CHART, OR ANY OTHER DOCUMENT USED IN ANY PRESENTATION TO THE BOARD 
SHOULD BE SUBMITTED TO UMCSN ADMINISTRATION.  IF MATERIALS ARE TO BE DISTRIBUTED TO THE 
BOARD, PLEASE PROVIDE SUFFICIENT COPIES FOR DISTRIBUTION TO UMCSN ADMINISTRATION. 

THE BOARD MEETING ROOM IS ACCESSIBLE TO INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES.  WITH TWENTY-FOUR (24) 
HOUR ADVANCE REQUEST, A SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETER MAY BE MADE AVAILABLE (PHONE: 702-765-
7949). 

Page 5 of 196



University Medical Center of Southern Nevada 
Governing Board Meeting 
July 31, 2024 
______________________________________________________________________ 
UMC Providence Suite 
Trauma Building, 5th Floor 
800 Hope Place 
Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada 
Wednesday, July 31, 2024 
2:00 PM. 
 
The University Medical Center Governing Board met in regular session, at the location and date 
above, at the hour of 2:00 PM.  The meeting was called to order at the hour of 2:07 PM by Chair 
O’Reilly. The following members were present, which constituted a quorum of the members 
thereof: 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Board Members: 
 

Present: 
John O’Reilly, Chair 
Donald Mackay, M.D., Vice-Chair  

 Laura Lopez-Hobbs (WebEx) 
Renee Franklin (WebEx) 
Chris Haase (WebEx) 
Robyn Caspersen (WebEx)  
Harry Hagerty (arrived at 2:09pm) 
Mary Lynn Palenik (WebEx) 
Jeff Ellis (WebEx) 
 

Ex-Officio Members: 
 
 Present: 

Dr. Meena Vohra, Chief of Staff  
Bill Noonan, Ex-Officio (WebEx) 
 
Absent:  
Steve Weitman, Ex-Officio (Excused) 
Dr. Marc Kahn, Dean of Kirk Kerkorian SOM at UNLV (Excused) 

 
 Others Present: 

Mason Van Houweling, Chief Executive Officer 
Tony Marinello, Chief Operating Officer 
Jennifer Wakem, Chief Financial Officer 
Susan Pitz, General Counsel 
Stephanie Ceccarelli, Governing Board Secretary 
Mikayla Hurtt, Paralegal 

 
 
 
 

Page 6 of 196



UMC Governing Board 
July 31, 2024  Page 2 of 6 
 
SECTION 1.  OPENING CEREMONIES 
 
 CALL TO ORDER 
 
 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 INVOCATION 
 
ITEM NO. 1 PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

Chair O’Reilly asked if there were any persons present in the audience wishing to 
be heard on any item on this agenda. 

 
 Speakers: None 
 
ITEM NO. 2 Approval of Minutes of the meeting of the UMC Governing Board held on 

June 26, 2024. (Available at University Medical Center, Administrative Office) 
(For possible action)  

 
FINAL ACTION: 
 
A motion was made by Member Mackay that the agenda be approved as 
recommended.  Motion carried by unanimous vote.  

 
ITEM NO. 3 Approval of Agenda (For possible action) 
 

FINAL ACTION:  
 
A motion was made by Member Mackay that the minutes be approved as 
presented.  Motion carried by unanimous vote.  

 
SECTION 2: CONSENT ITEMS 
 
ITEM NO. 4 Approve the July 2024 Medical and Dental Staff Credentialing Activities for 

University Medical Center of Southern Nevada (UMC) as authorized by the 
Medical Executive Committee (MEC) on July 23, 2024; or take action as 
deemed appropriate. (For possible action) 

 
DOCUMENT(S) SUBMITTED:  
- Credentialing Activities 
 

ITEM NO. 5 Approve the report on the emergency repairs of a broken water main/pipe 
reapir; or take action as deemed appropriate. (For possible action) 

 
DOCUMENT(S) SUBMITTED:  
- Martin Harris Short Form Proposal 

 
ITEM NO. 6  Approve and authorize the Chief Executive Officer to sign the Order Form 

and Amendment with Spok, Inc. for IT Services; authorize the Chief 

Page 7 of 196



UMC Governing Board 
July 31, 2024  Page 3 of 6 
 

Executive Officer to execute renewals or amendments; or take action as 
deemed appropriate.  (For possible action) 

 
  DOCUMENT(S) SUBMITTED:  

- Redacted Order Form 
- Amendment 
- Disclosure of Ownership 

 
ITEM NO. 7  Approve and authorize the Chief Executive Officer to sign the Agreement 

with EV&A Architects for the purchase of architectural and development 
services related to UMC’s prospective parking structure project; or take 
action as deemed appropriate. (For possible action) 

 
DOCUMENT(S) SUBMITTED:  
- EV&A Architects – Contract 
- Disclosure of Ownership 

 
ITEM NO. 8 Approve and authorize the Chief Executive Officer to sign the Amendment 

26 to Software License and Services Agreement with Solventum Health 
Information Systems, Inc.; or take action as deemed appropriate. (For 
possible action) 

 
DOCUMENT(S) SUBMITTED:  
- Amendment 26 
- Disclosure of Ownership 

 
ITEM NO. 9 Approve and authorize the Chief Executive Officer to sign the Amendment 

to the previously approved Master Agreement for Energy Management 
Services with Kinect Energy, Inc.; or take action as deemed appropriate. (For 
possible action) 

 
DOCUMENT(S) SUBMITTED:  
- Amendment 
- Disclosure of Ownership 

 
ITEM NO. 10 Approve and authorize the Chief Executive Officer to sign the First 

Amendment to Master Affiliation Agreement for Graduate Medical Education 
with the Board of Regents of the Nevada System of Higher Education on 
behalf of the Kirk Kerkorian School of Medicine at the University of Nevada, 
Las Vegas; or take action as deemed appropriate. (For possible action) 

 
DOCUMENT(S) SUBMITTED:  
- First Amenment to Master GME 

  
ITEM NO. 11 Approve and recommend for approval by the Board of Hospital Trustees for 

University Medical Center of Southern Nevada, the Fifth Amendment to 
Interlocal Medical Office Lease with the Board of Regents of the Nevada 
System of Higher Education on behalf of the University of Nevada, Las 
Vegas, Kirk Kerkorian School of Medicine for rentable space at the Lied 

Page 8 of 196



UMC Governing Board 
July 31, 2024  Page 4 of 6 
 

Building located at 1524 Pinto Lane; or take action as deemed appropriate. 
(For possible action) 

 
DOCUMENT(S) SUBMITTED:  
- Lied Building Proposed Amendment No. 5 

 
FINAL ACTION:  
 
A  motion was made by Member Mackay that Consent Items 4-11 be approved 
as presented. Motion carried by unanimous vote.  

 
SECTION 3: BUSINESS ITEMS 
 
ITEM NO. 12 Receive an update a report from the Governing Board Audit and Finance 

Committee; and take any action deemed appropriate. (For possible action) 
 

DOCUMENT(S) SUBMITTED:  
 

  None  
 
DISCUSSION:  

Member Caspersen provided a report on the meeting which was held on 
Wednesday, July 24, 2023 at 2:00 pm. There was a quorum in attendance. There 
was no public comment and minutes and the agenda were both approved 
unanimously.   
 
Nate Strohl, UMC Internal Auditor provided a follow-up report on the Receiving 
Dock and reported that there were no findings. He next reviewed a quarterly 
audit report on the ReVITALize Façade Construction project and there were no 
findings. Shana Tello, Academic and External Affairs Administrator provided a 
quarterly review regarding the status to date of the façade project, which included 
an overview of the completed activities and expenditures to date. The project 
was reported as on time and on budget.  
 
The Committee received a report from the CFO on the monthly financial results 
and fiscal year-end financials for June 2024. It was reported that fiscal year 
results for fiscal year 2024 met budget.  
 
The Committee discussed the FY24 Organizational Performance goals which 
were all met at 100%. The committee also discussed, approved and finalized five 
goals for FY25. Final recommendation for all goals were sent to the HR 
Committee. 
 
The business items were reviewed and approved by the Committee during the 
meeting. All of the contracts that were approved during the meeting are a part of 
today’s consent agenda.  
 
There was one emerging issue presented regarding a future report on the 
insurance coverage maintained by UMC.  
 

Page 9 of 196



UMC Governing Board 
July 31, 2024  Page 5 of 6 
 

There was no public comment and the meeting adjourned at 3:38 PM. 

FINAL ACTION:  
 
None 
 

ITEM NO. 23 Receive an update from the Hospital CEO; and take any action deemed 
appropriate. (For possible action) 

 
DOCUMENT(S) SUBMITTED:  
 

  CEO Update  
 
DISCUSSION:  

Mason Van Houweling, UMC CEO provided the following updates: 

∙ UMC Medicine Group and Emergency Medicine Group update – 75 
physicians welcomed to UMC as of July 1st. It has been a smooth and 
successful transition. 

∙ Stroke Survey – Re-accredation through the American College of Surgeons. 
∙ Transplant Surgeon – UMC is bringing on a third transplant surgeon.  
∙ Presidential care readiness – UMC stands ready for Presidential care. Thank 

you to the UMC Team for assisting with media coverage. 
∙ Media coverage – 4.7M total audience  

 Beckers – A Las Vegas Hospital’s Playbook for Presidential Care 
 New York Times – Burns From Scorching-Hot Sidewalks Can Be 

Fatal 
 Channel 3 – Las Vegas Hospital on Standby to Treat President 

∙ RTAB and Health District update – Panel heard Sunrise and declined to 
recommend Sunrise’s application to become Trauma 1. Thank you to those 
involved in the process. Discussion continued on the foregoing topics: 
 Member Hagerty inquired if this will be a continued effort. 
 Discussion continued regarding the valley’s assessed need for 

additional trauma facilities.  
 Member Mackay inquired as to the arguments in support for Sunrise.   
 Chair O’Reilly inquired as to why non-emergent transport is with 

RTAB.  
∙ Rheumatology Fellowship – UMC and UNLV have successfully approved a 

rheumatology fellowship PLA.  
∙ Next board meeting – UNLV Medical Education Building – Preparations are 

being made to hold a future Board meeting at the UNLV Medical Education 
Building.   
 

FINAL ACTION:  
 
None 
 
 
 

Page 10 of 196



UMC Governing Board 
July 31, 2024  Page 6 of 6 
 
SECTION 4: EMERGING ISSUES 
 
ITEM NO. 14 Identify emerging issues to be addressed by staff or by the Board at future 

meetings; and direct staff accordingly. (For possible action) 
 

DISCUSSION:  
 
None 
 
FINAL ACTION:  
 
None 
 

COMMENTS BY THE GENERAL PUBLIC: 
 
Comments from the general public were called. No such comments were heard. 
 
FINAL ACTION TAKEN:  
 
None 
 
There being no further business to come before the Board at this time, at the 
hour of 2:28 PM.  Chair O’Reilly adjourned the meeting.   
 
   

 
APPROVED:  
Minutes Prepared by: Mikayla Hurtt, Paralegal 
 

Page 11 of 196



UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER OF SOUTHERN NEVADA 
GOVERNING BOARD 

AGENDA ITEM 

Petitioner: Mason VanHouweling 

Recommendation: 

That the Governing Board approve the August Medical and Dental Staff 
Credentialing Activities for University Medical Center of Southern Nevada (UMC) as 
authorized by the Medical Executive Committee (MEC) on August 27, 2024; and take 
action as deemed appropriate. (For possible action) 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
None 

 

BACKGROUND: 
 
As per Medical Staff Bylaws, Credentialing actions will be approved by the Medical Executive Committee 
(MEC) and submitted to the Governing Board monthly.  
 
This action grants practitioners and Advanced Practice Professionals the authority to render care within UMC.  
At the August 8 and 15, 2024 meetings, these activities were reviewed by the Credentials Committee and 
recommended for approval by the MEC.  
 
The MEC reviewed and approved these credentialing activities at the August 27, 2024 meeting.

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Cleared for Agenda 
August 28, 2024 
 
      Agenda Item # 

     4 

Page 12 of 196



Page 13 of 196



Page 14 of 196



Page 15 of 196



Page 16 of 196



Page 17 of 196



Page 18 of 196



Page 19 of 196



Page 20 of 196



Page 21 of 196



Page 22 of 196



Page 23 of 196



Page 24 of 196



Page 25 of 196



Page 26 of 196



Page 27 of 196



Page 28 of 196



Page 29 of 196



 
 
 
 

Cleared for Agenda 
August 28, 2024 

 
 

 

Agenda Item #  

5 

UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER OF SOUTHERN NEVADA 
GOVERNING BOARD 

AGENDA ITEM 
 

 
Issue:            UMC Policies and Procedures   

 
Back-up: 
      

 
Petitioner: Mason Van Houweling, Chief Executive Officer 
 

 
Clerk Ref. # 
      

 
Recommendation: 
 
That the UMC Governing Board approve the Clinical Quality and Professional Affairs 
Committee’s recommendation for approval of the UMC Policy and Procedures 
Committee’s activities from its meeting held on June 5 and July 3, 2024; and take action 
as deemed appropriate. (For possible action) 
 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: 

 
None 
 

BACKGROUND: 
 
At their meeting held on August 5, 2024, the Clinical Quality and Professional Affairs Committee 
reviewed and approved the UMC Policies and Procedures Committee’s activities of June 5 and July 
3, 2024 including, the recommended creation, revision, and /or retirement of UMC policies and 
procedures, and recommend for approval by the Governing Board. 
 

Page 30 of 196



 

 
NMU01062A 

June 5, 2024 Hospital Policy / Procedure Committee 
As part of our regular policy review, the attached policies have been reviewed and updated by 
necessary hospital leaders/experts in order to reflect current regulatory rules and industry 
standards.  A summary of the changes to each policy is included below.  
Total of 30 Approved, 7 Retired 

 

POLICY NAME NEW/ 
REVISED 

HPP 
COMMITTEE 
DECISION 

SUMMARY 

Ethics Committee Consultation Revised Approved as 
Submitted 

Revised to current process, placed on new 
template. Vetted by Ethics Committee 
Chair. 

Manufacturer, Distributor, and 
FDA Recall New Approved as 

Submitted 

New P/P on the processes for 
Manufacturer, Distributor, and FDA Recalls 
written in collaboration with Pharmacy’s 
drug recall P/P and Bio-Med’s medical 
equipment P/P. Vetted by Quality, Patient 
Safety, & Regulatory Officer. 

Swaddled Bathing Guidelines  Revised Approved as 
Submitted 

Scheduled review, no changes. Vetted by 
NICU Manager, OT/PT, Neonatal and 
Pediatric Department. 

Training Under-Fill Program Revised Approved 
with Revisions 

Added procedures for Job Posting & 
Recruitment, Under-Fill Appointment Offer, 
and Release from Under-Fill Appointment. 
Changes approved by CHRO. 

2024 Fire Safety 
Management Plan Revised Approved as 

Submitted 
Minor changes. Reviewed and approved by 
EOC Committee. 

340B Drug Pricing Program Revised Approved as 
Submitted 

Removed unnecessary appendices, added 
needed definitions, added referral capture 
procedures, clarified non-covered drug 
reasoning, removed references to specific 
contract pharmacies and TPA’s, broadened 
language referring to individuals 
responsible for compliance, updated child 
site eligibility language in reference to 
emergency declaration and lawsuits to 
match current practices. Vetted by Director 
of Pharmacy. 

Beyond Use Dating Revised Approved as 
Submitted 

Formatting Changes; Added charts to 
illustrate risk levels and appropriate BUD 
assignments; updated BUD’s for new USP 

Page 31 of 196



 

 
NMU01062A 

795/797; added definitions. Vetted by 
Director of Pharmacy. 

Borrowing/Loaning of 
Medications Revised Approved as 

Submitted 
Updated template; added definitions; minor 
grammatical changes. Vetted by Director of 
Pharmacy. 

Concentrated Hypertonic 
Saline Infusion for the 
Pediatric and Adult Traumatic 
Brain Injury Patient 

Revised Approved as 
Submitted 

Added “Trauma Resus” as a designated 
ADC to stock 23.4% because this ADC has 
been updated to “profiled” status. 

Controlled Substances: 
Pharmacy Specific Procedures Revised Approved as 

Submitted 

Defined discovery, theft, significant loss; 
reformatted/rearranged content; clarified 
monitoring and reporting standards. Vetted 
by Director of Pharmacy. 

Implementation, Monitoring 
and Modification of Drug 
Therapy by a Pharmacist 

Revised Approved as 
Submitted 

Reviewed and placed in new template. 
Minor edits to enhance clarity. Updated 
Appendix A to use new method of 
estimating energy needs in obesity and 
removed general trauma as a 
separate protein calculation category to 
align with current guidelines. Updated 
Appendix B to define a process for consults 
requested by other consulting providers. No 
updates to Appendix C or D. Vetted by 
Director of Pharmacy. 

Medication Management: 
Ordering and Verification Revised Approved as 

Submitted 
Specified that aminoglycoside 2 day 
automatic stop only applies to non-neonatal 
patients. Vetted by Director of Pharmacy. 

Pharmaceutical Waste 
Management Revised Approved as 

Submitted 
Moved to new template, minor formatting 
changes. Vetted by Director of Pharmacy. 

Pharmacy Purchasing 
Procedures Revised Approved as 

Submitted 
Updated format; minor edits and language 
clarification. Vetted by Director of 
Pharmacy. 

Pharmacy Security – Restricted 
Access to Visitors Revised Approved as 

Submitted 

Moved onto new template, updated 
purpose and policy statements, changed 
audit procedures for door access. Vetted by 
Director of Pharmacy. 

Preparation of Injectable 
Pharmaceuticals Revised Approved as 

Submitted 
Moved to new template, updated to refer to 
Beyond Use Date policy. Vetted by Director 
of Pharmacy. 

Neonatal Parenteral Nutrition 
Guidance New Approved as 

Submitted 
Draft and review with Neonatal 
Interdisciplinary Team Meeting approval 
03/19/2024. 

Page 32 of 196



 

 
NMU01062A 

Controlled Substances: 
Witness/Chain-of-Custody 
Validation Requirements 

Revised Approved as 
Submitted 

Added situations that require a witness; 
added references to unprofessional conduct 
and statement that no signature attesting 
to waste will be provided without actually 
witnessing the waste. Vetted by Director of 
Pharmacy and ACNO. 

Pediatric ICU Early Mobility 
Protocol New Approved as 

Submitted 
New protocol. Vetted by PICU Manager and 
Pediatric Department. 

Pediatric Diet Manual Revised Approved as 
Submitted 

2024 Pediatric Nutrition Care Manual 
Academy of Food and Nutrition clinical 
updates from December & August 2023, 
updated education handouts, updated 
resources and retired education handouts. 
Vetted by Clinical Nutrition Manager and 
Pediatric Department. 

Diet Manual 2024 Updates Revised Approved as 
Submitted 

Updated 2024 Nutrition Care Manual Across 
the Continuum of Care. Vetted by Dietary. 

Approval Levels and 
Requirements for Adjustments 
and Write Offs 

Revised Approved as 
Submitted 

Updated to current processes for 
submission and approval of adjustments. 
Vetted by Director of Patient Accounting. 

Enterprise Physicals New Approved 
with Revisions 

Established new guideline to align with 
current practice. Vetted by Ambulatory 
Care Clinical Director. 

Chest Pain Observation Patient 
Protocol Revised Approved 

with Revisions 

Scheduled review. Oxygen removed from 2 
a (ED) and 3 a (Clinical Decision 
intervention.) Vetted by Cardiac Program 
Coordinator and ACNO. 

Appropriate Software Use Revised Approved as 
Submitted 

Added to new policy template. Vetted by 
Chief Information Officer. 

Appropriate Electronic Mail and 
Messaging Use Revised Approved as 

Submitted 
Added to new policy template. Vetted by 
Chief Information Officer. 

Trophon Cleaning Revised Approved 
with Revisions 

Scheduled review, no changes. Vetted by 
Director of Imaging. 

Implementing Security 
Procedures Revised Approved as 

Submitted 
No major changes. Policy carried over. 
Vetted by Director of Public Safety. 

Delivery Prior to 39 weeks 0 
Days Gestation Revised Approved as 

Submitted 

References updated. Vetted by Vice 
Chairman of the OB/GYN Department, 
Director – Maternal-Child Division and 
Manager – Perinatal Unit. 

Vaginal Birth After Cesarean 
Section Revised Approved as 

Submitted 
Updated contraindications for TOLAC and 
added Lippincott references. Vetted by Vice 

Page 33 of 196



 

 
NMU01062A 

 

Chairman of the OB/GYN Department, 
Director, Maternal-Child Division and 
Manager, Perinatal Unit. 

Page 34 of 196



 

 
NMU01062A 

July 3, 2024 Hospital Policy / Procedure Committee 
As part of our regular policy review, the attached policies have been reviewed and updated by 
necessary hospital leaders/experts in order to reflect current regulatory rules and industry 
standards.  A summary of the changes to each policy is included below.  
Total of 17 Approved, 1 Retired 

 

POLICY NAME NEW/ 
REVISED 

HPP 
COMMITTEE 
DECISION 

SUMMARY 

CHON Multisystem 
Inflammatory Syndrome in 
Children (MIS-C) Treatment 

Revised Approved as 
Submitted 

Added to new template. Scheduled review, 
no changes. 

CHON Pediatrics COVID-19 
Treatment Revised Approved 

with Revisions 
Added to new template. Scheduled review, 
no changes. 

Pediatric and Neonatal Organ 
Donation Revised Approved as 

Submitted 

Tables added for half-lives of medications 
and lab values to exclude metabolic 
derangements. Link to the published tables 
are inserted within the body of the policy. 
Vetted by Pediatric Department. 

Standards of Basic Nursing 
Care-Intermediate Care (IMC) Revised Approved 

with Revisions 

Oral Care updated from every shift to per 
protocol or every 4 hours. Vetted by Critical 
Care Director, Infection Prevention Director 
and ACNO. 

Continuous Pressure 
Monitoring New Approved as 

Submitted 
New policy. Vetted by Director of 
Pharmacy. 

Antipyretic Administration in 
the Triage for the Febrile 
Pediatric Patient 

Revised Approved as 
Submitted 

Ibuprofen maximum dosage of 400mg 
added. Vetted by Pediatric ED Director 
Pediatric Department. 

Abdominal Pain/Intrauterine 
Bleeding in Females After the 
Age of Menarche 

Revised Approved as 
Submitted 

Scheduled review, no changes. Vetted by 
Clinical Director of Critical Care Services, 
Dr. Trautwein and Pediatric Department. 

Pediatric Extremity Injury Revised Approved as 
Submitted 

Updated ibuprofen maximum dosage to 
400mg. Vetted by Clinical Director of 
Critical Care Services, Dr. Trautwein and 
Pediatric Department. 

Tracheostomy Patient 
Maintenance, Infant, Child & 
Adolescent 

Revised Approved as 
Submitted 

Updated reference, updated template, 
updated documentation section. Vetted by 
PICU Manager, Respiratory Director and 
Pediatric Department. 

Pediatric Critical Care Transport 
Team Education & Training Revised Approved as 

Submitted 
Scheduled review, no changes. Same 
education. 
Vetted by Pediatric Department. 

Page 35 of 196



 

 
NMU01062A 

 

Use of Owner Supplied 
Respiratory Equipment Revised Approved as 

Submitted 

Revised policy to allow for patient owned 
respiratory devices in specific 
circumstances. Reviewed by infection 
control, biomed, patient quality and legal 
department. Language is based off 
recommendations of each department. 
Vetted by Respiratory Services Director. 

Protective Precautions Revised Approved as 
Submitted 

No changes; new format. Vetted by 
Director of Infection Prevention, Medical 
Director Inpatient & Outpatient Infectious 
Disease Services and 
Quality Patient Safety & Regulatory Officer. 

Privacy Self-Monitoring 
Procedures Revised Approved as 

Submitted 

Minor formatting changes to align with new 
policy template. Title Modification from 
Self-Monitoring Procedures to Privacy Self-
Monitoring Procedures. Scope modification 
from Hospital wide to Organization wide. 
Vetted by Privacy Officer. 

Humanitarian Use Device 
(HUD) & Humanitarian Device 
Exemption (HDE) 

Revised Approved as 
Submitted 

Added to new template. Scheduled review, 
no changes. Vetted by Director of Clinical 
Research and Compliance and Quality 
Patient Safety & Regulatory Officer. 

Research Billing Compliance in 
Clinical Research Trials Revised Approved as 

Submitted 

Added to new template. Scheduled review, 
no changes. Vetted by Director of Clinical 
Research and Compliance and Quality 
Patient Safety and Regulatory Officer. 

Patient Accounting Request for 
Information  Revised Approved as 

Submitted 

Scheduled policy review. Updated 
references to current UMC 
Compliance/Privacy policies. Updated policy 
to new policy format. Vetted by Patient 
Accounting Director, Privacy Officer and 
Corporate Compliance. 

Compliance Related Violation Revised Approved as 
Submitted 

Overall language changes to align better 
with the Federal Register/Compliance 
Program Guidance for Hospitals language. 
Sanctions have remained consistent with 
following Human Resource processes. 
Addition of retaliation protections. Also 
outlined corrective actions clearer. 
Reviewed for compliance with HR policies 
and processes and approved. Vetted by 
Compliance Officer and Chief Human 
Resources Officer. 

Page 36 of 196



UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER OF SOUTHERN NEVADA 
GOVERNING BOARD 

AGENDA ITEM 
 

Issue: Revised Physician & Non-Physician (wRVU) 
Provider Compensation Plan 

 
Back-up: 

Petitioner: Mason Van Houweling, Chief Executive Officer 
 

Clerk Ref. # 

Recommendation: 

That the Governing Board approve the revisions to the Physician & Non-
Physician Provider (wRVU) Productivity Compensation and Benefits Plan; and 
take action as deemed appropriate. (For possible action) 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

None 

BACKGROUND: 
 

 
The substantive changes to this Compensation Plan are: 

 
1. Update the compensation and wRVU data based on the latest data from our fair market value vendor. 
2. The revised plan is anticipated to be effective on or September 1, 2024, and will cover existing and future employees 

within the identified classifications.  
 
 

The Plan was reviewed by the Governing Board Human Resources and Executive Compensation Committee at their 
August 26, 2024 meeting and recommended for approval by the Governing Board. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

     Cleared for Agenda 
August 28, 2024 

 
Agenda Item # 

6 

Page 37 of 196



1 
 

UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER 
 

PHYSICIAN AND NON-PHYSICIAN PROVIDER 
PRODUCTIVITY (wRVU) COMPENSATION 

AND BENEFITS PLAN 
 

September 1, 2024 
 
 
 
 

Mason Van Houweling - Chief Executive Officer 
 
 
 

UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER 
PHYSICIANS AND NON-PHYSICIAN PROVIDER PRODUCTIVITY (wRVU) 

COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS PLAN (the “Productivity Plan”) 
 
Productivity Plan and Employees Covered: 
This Productivity Plan identifies the compensation and benefits structure for Physician 
employees in the following classifications: 
 

• Orthopedic Physician (Non-Surgeon) 
• Orthopedic Trauma Surgeon 
• Orthopedic Surgeon 
• Transplant Surgeon  
• Hepatologist 
• Nurse Practitioner/Physician Assistant (Ortho) 
• Nurse Practitioner/Physician Assistant (Transplant) 
• Nurse Practitioner/Physician Assistant (Hepatology) 

 
Such employees will be referred to as "employee" or "employees" in this document.  This 
document replaces all previous communications regarding Physician and Mid-Level 
compensation and benefits under a productivity compensation model; provided however, the 
terms and conditions of the employees at-will physician employment agreement shall control in 
the event of a conflict between the two documents. 
 
University Medical Center retains the rights to add, modify, or eliminate any compensation or 
benefit contained within this plan document with the final approval of the UMC Governing 
Board and in accordance with the terms and conditions of the employee’s contract for 
employment.  In the event of a conflict between this compensation plan and the employee’s 
employment contract, the terms of this Productivity Plan will control provisions set forth herein. 
 

Page 38 of 196



2 
 

Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA) Exemption: 
Employees covered by this plan document are not authorized overtime compensation under 
the FLSA due to their professional exemption. 
 
Compensation and Benefits: 
Base Salary:  During the term of employment, Physicians and Non-Physician Providers shall 
receive a base salary at a rate consistent with the pay grades listed on Appendix 1, as may be 
amended from time to time.  These pay grades have been assigned an Annual wRVU 
Threshold and a wRVU compensation rate, listed therein, which have been determined through 
a third party independent fair market valuation.  The total cash compensation for employees 
(i.e., a base salary not to exceed the 50th percentile, bonus and/or productivity compensation) 
has been determined to be fair market value and commercially reasonable for the services 
provided.  Appendix 1 further sets forth a total cash compensation maximum cap that will not 
exceed the 75th percentile (or 90th percentile when factors such as shortages or otherwise hard 
to fill positions justify). 
 
The Annual wRVU Threshold, wRVU compensation rate and maximum cap will be calculated by 
using a blended average median work RVU data from MGMA’s and SullivanCotter’s annual 
surveys for national respondents in the applicable practice specialty.  This production incentive 
payment will be paid quarterly, based on the pro-rated Annual wRVU Threshold.  Unless 
modified by the provisions of this compensation and benefits plan, employees will be granted 
the same benefits provided through the Human Resources Policies and Procedures Manual. 
 
The Annual wRVU Threshold and wRVU compensation rates shall be re-evaluated on a bi-annual 
basis consistent with the methodology set forth above. 
 

Productivity Compensation: 
After such time as the Annual wRVU Threshold has been met, Provider will receive certain 
productivity compensation for personally-performed wRVU above the Annual wRVU Threshold, 
subject to the applicable maximum.  Productivity compensation shall be paid quarterly, in the 
subsequent month following the quarterly calculation and then in accordance with the customary 
payroll practices of UMC.  Appendix 1 sets forth the rate for the wRVU productivity 
compensation amount that will be paid above the Annual wRVU Threshold.    All terms and 
conditions of the Provider’s employment contract shall apply with respect to productivity 
compensation, including but not limited to terms related to Provider’s failure to meet his or her 
Annual wRVU Threshold.  Providers must be employed at the time of payout to receive his/her 
bonus. 
 
Appeal:  Any employee who has a dispute regarding his or her productivity compensation may 
forward in writing an appeal within thirty (30) days from receipt and/or determination of said 
compensation to the Chief Operating Officer, or his or her designee.  The appeal will be 
reviewed by the COO and a recommendation presented to the Chief Human Resources 
Officer. 
 
The decision of the Chief Operating Officer and Chief Human Resources Officer is final. 
 
 
 
 

Page 39 of 196



3 
 

 
Annual Quality Incentive Bonus: 
 
Quality metrics are established and set forth in the Provider’s employment agreement.  
Physicians can earn up to $20,000 annually as a quality bonus incentive.  Nurse practitioners 
and physician assistants can earn up to $10,000 annually for a quality incentive bonus. 
 
On-Call Trauma Coverage: 
 
Physicians who provide on-call coverage to the Level 1 trauma center, may receive additional 
shift compensation over and above a pre-determined amount consistent with the employee’s 
contract for employment. 
 
Annual Evaluations: 
Employee performance will be evaluated on an annual basis.  The annual evaluation cycle 
shall be based on fiscal year (July 1 - June 30). All Productivity Plan employees shall have 
a common review date of September 1st unless otherwise established by the CEO. 
 
Work Schedules: 
All Physicians, Nurse Practitioners and Physician Assistants are salaried, exempt 
employees.  Work schedules are determined based on a designated Full Time Equivalent 
(FTE) status.  Employees designated as less than a 1.0 FTE are eligible for salary and 
benefits prorated based on FTE status.  Employees are expected to be available to work their 
full, designated FTE status. Each employed physician will also be provided a Clinical FTE 
(CFTE) status in his or her employment contract, which shall designate the dedicated time 
spent providing his or her professional services.  The difference between a physician’s CFTE 
status and the FTE shall be utilized on administrative and/or teaching time, and the Annual 
wRVU Threshold shall be prorated accordingly. 
 
 
Consolidated Annual Leave (CAL) / Administrative Leave Days (ALDs): 
 
Physicians  
Physician Providers under this Compensation Plan do not accrue CAL as set forth in the hospital’s 
Human Resources Policies and Procedures.  Instead, each part-time or full-time Physician 
Provider under this Compensation Plan shall receive Administrative Leave Days (ALDs). 
Appropriate use of ALDs include sick days, holidays, and leave of absences. ALDs do not roll 
over year to year, may not be converted to compensation, nor are they paid out upon separation 
of employment. Requests to use ALDs shall be submitted to the Medical Director (or designee) 
over the service line.  
 
ALDs will be awarded upon hire and thereafter each January 1st of the following calendar year. 
Employees under this Compensation Plan will receive ALDs as follows: 
 

Employment Status # of ALDs 

Part-Time 15 

Page 40 of 196



4 
 

Full-Time 30 

 
 
Employee’s time-off may differ in accordance with his or her at-will employment agreement. 
Physicians accruing CAL upon final approval and implementation of the July 1, 2023 
Compensation Plan will retain any accrued CAL time, and will be required to exhaust such time 
prior to use of any ALDs. CAL accrued prior to implementation of this July 1, 2023 Compensation 
Plan may not be converted to compensation, nor is it paid out upon separation of employment.  
 
Non-Physician Providers 
Full & part time Non-Physician Providers under this Compensation Plan will continue to accrue 
and use CAL consistent with the hospital’s Human Resources Policies and Procedures.  
 
Extended Illness Bank (EIB): 
 
The rules governing the use of EIB leave time shall be consistent with those set forth by 
Human Resource Policies and Procedures. 
 
Miscellaneous Leaves: 
Miscellaneous Leaves such as jury/court duty, military leave, bereavement leave, family 
leave, etc. shall be administered in accordance with Human Resources Policies and 
Procedures. 
 
Group Insurance: 
UMC provides medical, dental and life insurance to all employees covered by this plan.  To 
be eligible for group insurance, an employee must occupy a regular budgeted position and 
work the required hours to meet the necessary qualifying periods associated with the 
insurance program. 
 
Employees will have deducted each pay period an approved amount from their compensation 
for employee insurance, or other elected coverages.  Amounts are determined by UMC and 
approved by the UMC Governing Board.  Rules governing the application and administration 
of insurance benefits shall be consistent with those set forth by Human Resource Policies 
and Procedures. 
 
Retirement: 
Employees are covered by the Nevada Public Employees Retirement System. UMC pays the 
employee's portion of the retirement contribution under the employer-pay contribution plan in 
the manner provided for by NRS Chapter 286. Any increases in the percentage rate of the 
retirement contribution above the rate set forth in NRS 286.421 on May 19, 1975, [shall/may] 
be borne equally by UMC and the employee in the manner provided by NRS 286.421.  Any 
decrease in the percentage rate of the retirement contribution [will/may] result in a 
corresponding increase to each employee's base pay equal to one half (1/2) of the decrease. 
Any such increase in pay will be effective from the date the decrease in the percentage rate 
of the retirement contribution becomes effective.  Retirement contribution does not include 
any payment for the purchase of previous credit service on behalf of any employee. 
 

Page 41 of 196



5 
 

Continuing Medical Education (CME): 
 
UMC will pay a $2,500 CME stipend (Stipend), less appropriate withholdings each January for 
qualified employee upon the employee’s execution of UMC’s CME Stipend Attestation form. To 
qualify for the Stipend, the employee must be in an eligible classification. The Stipend is available 
to a UMC employed licensed independent provider including, but not limited to, physician, nurse 
practitioner, physician assistant, and dentist. At its sole discretion, UMC may identify other 
independent providers that qualify for the Stipend. 
 
All training, travel and lodging must be pre-approved by the Chief Operating Officer, Medical 
Director and such other person(s) as may be required by the COO and Medical Director pursuant 
to the hospital's training and travel policy. 
 
In the event an employee is on leave or FMLA, the employee is not eligible to take CME. 
 
Conflict of Interest: 
Physicians are expected to comply with applicable Medicare and Medicaid and other 
applicable federal, state and/or local laws and regulations, as-well-as, hospital policies and 
procedures and Medical and Dental Staff Bylaws.  In so doing, it is emphasized that each 
employee must refrain from using his/her position as a UMC employee to secure personal 
gain and/or endorse any particular product or service.  This includes seeking or accepting 
additional employment or ownership in a business outside UMC that represents a conflict of 
interest as defined in the Ethical Standards Policy. 
 
The referral of patients to individuals or practices which compete with or do not support UMC 
is considered a conflict of interest.  However, it is understood that patients have the right to 
choose where to be referred upon full disclosure by the attending physician of all relevant 
information.  All referrals must go through the UMC Referral Office where they will be 
processed accordingly. 
 
All other provisions of the conflict of interest policy shall be as defined and described in the 
Human Resources Policy and Procedures Manual titled Ethical Standards and the UMC 
Medical and Dental Staff Bylaws. 
 
Professional Standards: 
Quality and safe patient care and the highest professional standards are the major goals of 
UMC and its facilities.  To that end, UMC agrees to make every reasonable effort to provide 
a work environment that is conducive to allow employees to maintain a professional standard 
of quality, safe patient care, and patient confidentiality.  Employees shall be required to 
conduct themselves in a professional manner at all times. 
 
UMC is a teaching facility.  To that extent, physician employees may be required to 
supervise or co-sign medical records for mid-level providers or residents who are in a 
recognized residency program, such as the UNLV School of Medicine Residency Program. 
 
UMC shall provide interpretive services in designated exam rooms.  Physician employees 
are required to use the interpretive services provided through UMC. 
 

Page 42 of 196



6 
 

No Physician employee shall unreasonably and without good cause fail to provide care to 
patients.  Any patient complaint received in writing shall be administered pursuant to UMC 
Administrative Policy, as modified from time to time.  The employee shall be required to meet 
with the Patient Advocate and/or the Medical Director so that a response, if any, may be 
prepared.  The affected employee shall receive a copy of any written response.  If any 
discipline is administered, just cause standards and the appropriate sections of the Human 
Resources Policies and Procedures Manual shall apply. 
 
All Physicians will follow the UMC Code of Conduct for Corporate Compliance. This includes 
completing a Medicare Enrollment Application - Reassignment of Medicare Benefits (CMS-
855R) form. 
 
UMC is an equal opportunity employer and will not tolerate discrimination on the basis of 
race, color, religion, sex, national origin, age, disability, sexual orientation, gender identity or 
expression, and/or genetic information in employment.  In accordance with state and federal 
laws, the UMC Governing Board is committed to an Equal Opportunity, Affirmative Action and 
Sexual Harassment Policy to prohibit unlawful discrimination. 
 
Pursuant to Nevada Revised Statutes Chapter 41, UMC will indemnify an employee whose acts 
or omissions are within the course and scope of his or her employment and will thereafter 
continue to cover (without cost to the employee) and provide each employee with a statement of 
indemnification and certificate of insurance issued by UMC, as needed as evidence of insurance 
coverage provided for all employees under the hospital's self-funded insurance policy.  As such, 
each employee is covered for professional liability and general liability purposes, in accordance 
with Chapter 41 of the Nevada Revised Statutes, by the certificate of insurance and statement 
of indemnification.  

Page 43 of 196



7 
 

Appendix 1 * 
 

Pay Grades and Annual wRVU Threshold 
 

Position Base Salary Range wRVU Threshold wRVU Rate Max TCC 
SPECIALTY – ORTHOPEDICS  

Experienced/Board Certified  
Trauma Surgeon

  
$554,841.75 - 
$652,755.00 

9,525 $80.33 $933,726.00 

Ortho Specialty $484,618.15 - 
$570,129.00 

10,992 $71.23 $933,726.00 

Ortho Sports 436,667.95-
513,727.00 

9,766 $72.37 $908,081.00 

Ortho – Medical $288,398.20 - 
$339,292.00 

6,642 $67.94 $698,839.00 

New Hires/Board Eligible  
Trauma Surgeon $443,873.40 - 

$522,204.00 
7,620 $80.33 $933,726.00 

Ortho Specialty $387,694.52 - 
$456,111.20 

8,794 $71.23 
 

$933,726.00 

Ortho Sports 349,334.36-
410,981.60 

7,813 $72.37 $908,081.00 

Ortho – Medical $230,718.56 - 
$271,433.60 

5,314 $67.94 $572,000.00 

NP/PA  $124,181.60 - 
$146,096.00 

2,117 $69.70 $168,104.00 

SPECIALTY – TRANSPLANT  
Experienced/Board Certified  
General Transplant 

Surgeon 
$368,504.75 - 
$433,535.00 

5,295 $87.74 $686,149.00 

New Hires/Board Eligible  
General Transplant 

Surgeon 
$294,803.80 - 
$346,828.00 

4,236 $87.74 $686,149.00 

NP/PA  $122,620.15– 
$144,259.00 

3,059 $44.36 $163,682.00 

SPECIALTY – HEPATOLOGY  
Experienced/Board Certified  

Hepatology  $386,553.65 - 
$454,769.00 

5,316 $97.83 $642,751.00 

New Hires/Board Eligible  
Hepatology  $309,242.75 - 

$363,815.00 
4,253 $97.83 $642,751.00 

NP/PA   $122,620.15 - 
$144,259.00 

3,059 $44.36 $163,682.00 

*Appendix 1 may be amended from time to time, with Board approval, to reflect new employment physician specialties based upon 
wRVU rates and Annual wRVU Thresholds that are consistent with the terms of this Productivity Plan.  

Page 44 of 196



 
 
 
 

Cleared for Agenda 
August 28, 2024 

 
 

 

Agenda Item #  

7 

UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER OF SOUTHERN NEVADA 
GOVERNING BOARD  

AGENDA ITEM 
 

 
Issue: Letter of Extension with Aetna Health, Inc. 
 

 
Back-up: 
      

 
Petitioner: Mason Van Houweling, Chief Executive Officer 
 

 
Clerk Ref. # 
      

 
Recommendation: 
 
That the Governing Board approve and authorize the Chief Executive Officer to sign the Letter 
of Extension with Aetna Health, Inc.; or take action as deemed appropriate. (For possible action) 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: 

 
Fund Number:   5420.000      Fund Name:  UMC Operating Fund 
Fund Center:   3000850000                  Funded Pgm/Grant:  N/A 
Description:  Managed Care Services 
Bid/RFP/CBE:  NRS 332.115(1)(f) - Insurance 
Term:  7/1/2024 – 12/31/2024 
Amount:  Revenue based on volume 
 

BACKGROUND: 
 

Since May 2002, UMC has had an agreement with Aetna Health, Inc. (“Aetna”) for managed care services.  
Amendment 001, effective January 1, 2017, updated the rate schedules (2017) and extended the Term through 
December 31, 2017.  Amendment 002, effective January 1, 2018, updated the rate schedules (2018) and 
extended the Term through December 31, 2018.  Amendment 003, effective January 1, 2019, updated the rate 
schedules (2019 to 2021) and extended the Term through December 31, 2021. Amendment 004 requested 
approval for UMC to join Aetna Exchange Plan’s Qualified Health Plan (“QHP”).  Amendment 005 extended 
Term of the agreement and rendered Transplant Services through December 31, 2023. Amendment 006, 
effective November 1, 2022 updated Compensation Schedule and the Multi-Specialty Service & Rate 
Schedule. Lastly, Amendment 007 effective January 1, 2024, updated Rate Schedules. 
 
This request is to approve the Letter of Extension which will extend the Transplant Services schedule of the 
agreement through December 31, 2024. 
 
UMC’s Director of Managed Care has reviewed and recommends approval of this Letter of Extension.  This 
extension letter has been approved as to form by UMC’s Office of General Counsel.  
 
A Clark County business license is not required as UMC is the provider of hospital services to this insurance 
fund. 
 
This Agreement was reviewed by the Governing Board Audit and Finance Committee at their August 21, 
2024 meeting and recommended for approval by the Governing Board. 

Page 45 of 196



Page Number 
2 

 
 

Page 46 of 196



 
 
 
 

1425 Union Meeting Road, U2GN 
         Blue Bell, PA  19422 
July 31, 2024 
 
 
 
Kimberly Carroll, MBA 
Director Managed Care 
University Medical Center of Southern Nevada 
1800 West Charleston Blvd. 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89102 
 
Dear Ms. Carroll: 
 
The purpose of this correspondence is to extend the term of the Amendment 005 to the Hospital 
Services Agreement (“Amendment”) originally effective June 1, 2021, for Transplant Services, by 
and between Aetna Health Inc (“Company”), a Pennsylvania corporation and University Medical 
Center of Southern Nevada (“Hospital”). 
 
In this letter of extension dated July 31, 2024, Company and Hospital agree to extend the term of 
the Transplant Amendment under its existing terms and conditions through 11:59 p.m. on 
December 31, 2024.  For the avoidance of doubt, the Hospital Services Agreement between the 
parties remains in effect through December 31, 2026. 
 
My signature below constitutes Company’s agreement in the manner described above. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Mike Esper 
Director, IOE Network Management 
 
cc: Mary Foote, Region Network Operations Head, Aetna, Inc. 
 
Please sign below confirming Hospital’s agreement in the manner described above. 
 
 
University Medical Center of Southern Nevada 
 
Signature: ______________________________   
 
Print Name: Mason Van Houweling                 
 
Title: Chief Executive Officer                    
 
Date: _________________________________   

Page 47 of 196



 

REVISED 7/25/2014 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING THE  

DISCLOSURE OF OWNERSHIP/PRINCIPALS FORM 

Purpose of the Form 

 

The purpose of the Disclosure of Ownership/Principals Form is to gather ownership information pertaining to the business entity for use by the University Medical 

Center of Southern Nevada Governing Board (“GB”) in determining whether members of the GB should exclude themselves from voting on agenda items where 
they have, or may be perceived as having a conflict of interest, and to determine compliance with Nevada Revised Statute 281A.430, contracts in which a public 

officer or employee has interest is prohibited. 
 

General Instructions 
 

Completion and submission of this Form is a condition of approval or renewal of a contract or lease and/or release of monetary funding between the disclosing 

entity and University Medical Center of Southern Nevada.  Failure to submit the requested information may result in a refusal by the GB to enter into an 

agreement/contract and/or release monetary funding to such disclosing entity. 
 

Detailed Instructions 
 

All sections of the Disclosure of Ownership form must be completed.  If not applicable, write in N/A. 
 

Business Entity Type – Indicate if the entity is an Individual, Partnership, Limited Liability Company, Corporation, Trust, Non-profit Organization, or Other.  

When selecting ‘Other’, provide a description of the legal entity. 
 

Non-Profit Organization (NPO) - Any non-profit corporation, group, association, or corporation duly filed and registered as required by state law. 
 

Business Designation Group – Indicate if the entity is a Minority Owned Business Enterprise (MBE), Women-Owned Business Enterprise (WBE), Small 

Business Enterprise (SBE), Physically-Challenged Business Enterprise (PBE), Veteran Owned Business (VET),  Disabled Veteran Owned Business (DVET), or 
Emerging Small Business (ESB) . This is needed in order to provide utilization statistics to the Legislative Council Bureau, and will be used only for such 

purpose.   
 

• Minority Owned Business Enterprise (MBE): An independent and continuing business for profit which performs a commercially useful function and 

is at least 51% owned and controlled by one or more minority persons of Black American, Hispanic American, Asian-Pacific American or Native 
American ethnicity. 

• Women Owned Business Enterprise (WBE): An independent and continuing business for profit which performs a commercially useful function and 

is at least 51% owned and controlled by one or more women. 

• Physically-Challenged Business Enterprise (PBE): An independent and continuing business for profit which performs a commercially useful 

function and is at least 51% owned and controlled by one or more disabled individuals pursuant to the federal Americans with Disabilities Act. 

• Small Business Enterprise (SBE): An independent and continuing business for profit which performs a commercially useful function, is not owned 

and controlled by individuals designated as minority, women, or physically-challenged, and where gross annual sales does not exceed $2,000,000. 

• Veteran Owned Business Enterprise (VET): An independent and continuing Nevada business for profit which performs a commercially useful 

function and is at least 51 percent owned and controlled by one or more U.S. Veterans. 

• Disabled Veteran Owned Business Enterprise (DVET):  A Nevada business at least 51 percent owned/controlled by a disabled veteran. 

• Emerging Small Business (ESB): Certified by the Nevada Governor's Office of Economic Development effective January, 2014. Approved into 

Nevada law during the 77th Legislative session as a result of AB294. 
 

Business Name (include d.b.a., if applicable) – Enter the legal name of the business entity and enter the “Doing Business As” (d.b.a.) name, if applicable.   
 

Corporate/Business Address, Business Telephone, Business Fax, and Email – Enter the street address, telephone and fax numbers, and email of the named 
business entity.   
 

Nevada Local Business Address, Local Business Telephone, Local Business Fax, and Email – If business entity is out-of-state, but operates the business from a 

location in Nevada, enter the Nevada street address, telephone and fax numbers, point of contact and email of the local office. Please note that the local address 

must be an address from which the business is operating from that location. Please do not include a P.O. Box number, unless required by the U.S. Postal Service, 
or a business license hanging address. 
 

Number of Clark County Nevada Residents employed by this firm. (Do not leave blank. If none or zero, put the number 0 in the space provided.) 
 

List of Owners/Officers – Include the full name, title and percentage of ownership of each person who has ownership or financial interest in the business entity.  If 
the business is a publicly-traded corporation or non-profit organization, list all Corporate Officers and Directors only.   
 

For All Contracts – (Not required for publicly-traded corporations) 

1) Indicate if any individual members, partners, owners or principals involved in the business entity are a University Medical Center of Southern Nevada 

full-time employee(s), or appointed/elected official(s).  If yes, the following paragraph applies. 

 

In accordance with NRS 281A.430.1, a public officer or employee shall not bid on or enter into a contract between a government agency and any 

private business in which he has a significant financial interest, except as provided for in subsections 2, 3, and 4. 
 

2) Indicate if any individual members, partners, owners or principals involved in the business entity have a second degree of consanguinity or affinity 

relation to a University Medical Center of Southern Nevada full-time employee(s), or appointed/elected official(s) (reference form on Page 2 for 
definition).  If YES, complete the Disclosure of Relationship Form.  

 

A professional service is defined as a business entity that offers business/financial consulting, legal, physician, architect, engineer or other professional services. 
 

Signature and Print Name – Requires signature of an authorized representative and the date signed. 
 

Disclosure of Relationship Form – If any individual members, partners, owners or principals of the business entity is presently a University Medical Center of 
Southern Nevada employee, public officer or official, or has a second degree of consanguinity or affinity relationship to a University Medical Center of Southern 

Nevada employee, public officer or official, this section must be completed in its entirety.   

 

Page 48 of 196



DISCLOSURE OF OWNERSHIP/PRINCIPALS 

1 
REVISED 7/25/2014 

 

Business Entity Type (Please select one) 

 Sole 
Proprietorship 

Partnership 
 Limited Liability 

Company  
 Corporation  Trust 

 Non-Profit   
Organization 

  Other 

Business Designation Group (Please select all that apply) 

 MBE  WBE  SBE  PBE  VET DVET  ESB 

Minority Business 
Enterprise 

Women-Owned 
Business Enterprise 

Small Business 
Enterprise 

Physically Challenged 
Business Enterprise 

Veteran Owned 
Business 

Disabled Veteran 
Owned Business 

Emerging Small 
Business 

Number of Clark County Nevada Residents Employed: 0*  *The personnel who support Aetna Health Inc.’s operations in the State of Nevada are not employees of Aetna 

Health Inc., but rather are employees of affiliate companies. 

Corporate/Business Entity Name:  Aetna Health Inc. (a Pennsylvania corporation) 

(Include d.b.a., if applicable) N/A 

Street Address: 151 Farmington Avenue, RT21 Website: www.aetna.com 

City, State and Zip Code: 
Hartford, CT  06156 POC Name: Seres Sosnowski-Abueg 

Email: Sosnowskisd@aetna.com 

Telephone No: 800-872-3862 Fax No: 860-262-7767 

Nevada Local Street Address: 

(If different from above) 

1140 N. Town Center Drive, Suite 190 Website: www.aetna.com 

 City, State and Zip Code: Las Vegas, NV  89144 Local Fax No: 702-515-3150 

Local Telephone No: 
702-515-3100 Local POC Name: Seres Sosnowski-Abueg 

Email: Sosnowskisd@aetna.com 

All entities, with the exception of publicly-traded and non-profit organizations, must list the names of individuals holding more than five percent (5%) ownership or financial 
interest in the business entity appearing before the Board. 
 
Publicly-traded entities and non-profit organizations shall list all Corporate Officers and Directors in lieu of disclosing the names of individuals with ownership or financial 
interest. The disclosure requirement, as applied to land-use applications, extends to the applicant and the landowner(s). 

Entities include all business associations organized under or governed by Title 7 of the Nevada Revised Statutes, including but not limited to private corporations, close 
corporations, foreign corporations, limited liability companies, partnerships, limited partnerships, and professional corporations. 

 

  Full Name  Title  % Owned 
(Not required for Publicly Traded 

Corporations/Non-profit organizations) 

 

Aetna Health Holdings, LLC  N/A—parent company of Aetna Health Inc.  100% of Aetna Health Inc.  

Aetna Inc.  N/A—parent company of Aetna Health Holdings  100% of Aetna Health Holdings  

CVS Pharmacy, Inc.  N/A—parent company of Aetna Inc.  100% of Aetna Inc.  

CVS Health Corporation**  N/A—ultimate publicly traded parent company  100% of CVS Health Corporation  

**Please see CVS Health Corporation’s 2020 SEC Proxy Statement, dated 4/3/20 and available at https://s2.q4cdn.com/447711729/files/doc_financials/2019/annual/FINAL-CVS-
proxy-bookmarked.pdf and https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/64803/000120677420001053/cvs3650331-def14a.htm, for details about the publicly traded ultimate parent 
company’s  

 

corporate directors and officers.      

This section is not required for publicly-traded corporations.  Are you a publicly-traded corporation?             Yes       No 

1. Are any individual members, partners, owners or principals, involved in the business entity, a University Medical Center of Southern Nevada full-time employee(s), or 
appointed/elected official(s)? 

  Yes   No (If yes, please note that University Medical Center of Southern Nevada employee(s), or appointed/elected official(s) may not perform any 
work on professional service contracts, or other contracts, which are not subject to competitive bid.) 

 

2. Do any individual members, partners, owners or principals have a spouse, registered domestic partner, child, parent, in-law or brother/sister, half-brother/half-sister, 
grandchild, grandparent,  related to a University Medical Center of Southern Nevada full-time employee(s), or appointed/elected official(s)? 

  Yes   No (If yes, please complete the Disclosure of Relationship form on Page 2.  If no, please print N/A on Page 2.)  

 

I certify under penalty of perjury, that all of the information provided herein is current, complete, and accurate. I also understand that the University Medical Center of Southern 
Nevada Governing Board will not take action on land-use approvals, contract approvals, land sales, leases or exchanges without the completed disclosure form. 

 

 

 

John Wagner 

 

Signature 
 

 Print Name  

AVP, Chief Network Officer  11/10/2022  

Title  Date  

Page 49 of 196

http://www.aetna.com/
mailto:Sosnowskisd@aetna.com
http://www.aetna.com/
https://s2.q4cdn.com/447711729/files/doc_financials/2019/annual/FINAL-CVS-proxy-bookmarked.pdf
https://s2.q4cdn.com/447711729/files/doc_financials/2019/annual/FINAL-CVS-proxy-bookmarked.pdf
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/64803/000120677420001053/cvs3650331-def14a.htm


DISCLOSURE OF RELATIONSHIP 

2 
REVISED 7/25/2014 

 

 
List any disclosures below: 
(Mark N/A, if not applicable.) 

 

NAME OF BUSINESS 
OWNER/PRINCIPAL 

NAME OF UMC* 
EMPLOYEE/OFFICIAL 

AND JOB TITLE 

RELATIONSHIP TO 
 UMC* 

EMPLOYEE/OFFICIAL 

UMC* 
EMPLOYEE’S/OFFICIAL’S 

DEPARTMENT 

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 
* UMC employee means an employee of University Medical Center of Southern Nevada 
 
“Consanguinity” is a relationship by blood.  “Affinity” is a relationship by marriage. 
 
“To the second degree of consanguinity” applies to the candidate’s first and second degree of blood relatives as 
follows: 
 

• Spouse – Registered Domestic Partners – Children – Parents – In-laws (first degree) 
 

• Brothers/Sisters – Half-Brothers/Half-Sisters – Grandchildren – Grandparents – In-laws (second degree) 
 
 

 
For UMC Use Only: 

 
If any Disclosure of Relationship is noted above, please complete the following:     
 

  Yes     No   Is the UMC employee(s) noted above involved in the contracting/selection process for this particular agenda item? 
 

  Yes     No   Is the UMC employee(s) noted above involved in any way with the business in performance of the contract? 
 
Notes/Comments: 
 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Signature  
 
____________________________________ 
Print Name  
Authorized Department Representative 

 
 

 

Page 50 of 196



 
 
 
 

Cleared for Agenda 
August 28, 2024 

 
 

 

Agenda Item #  

8 

UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER OF SOUTHERN NEVADA 
GOVERNING BOARD  

AGENDA ITEM 
 

 
Issue: Amendment One to Master Service Agreement for Architectural Design 

and Documentation Services with Ed Vance & Associates Architects  
 

 
Back-up: 
      

 
Petitioner: Mason Van Houweling, Chief Executive Officer 
 

 
Clerk Ref. # 
      

 
Recommendation: 
That the Governing Board approve and authorize the Chief Executive Officer to sign the 
Amendment One to Master Service Agreement for Architectural Design and Documentation 
Services with EV&A; or take action as deemed appropriate. (For possible action) 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: 

 
Fund Number:  5420.000     Fund Name:  UMC Operating Fund 
Fund Center:  3000848000     Funded Pgm/Grant:  N/A 
Description:  Architectural design and documentation services 
Bid/RFP/CBE:  NRS 332.115(1)(b) – Professional Services. 
Term: Through February 27, 2025  
Amount:  $3,505,000 Additional Cost 
             + $495,000 Base Agreement (previously approved) 

  $4,000,000 Aggregate Total 
Out Clause:  30 days for convenience; Budget Act/Fiscal Fund Out 
 

BACKGROUND: 
 
In February, 2024, the Governing Board approved the Master Service Agreement for Architectural Design and 
Documentation Services (“Agreement”) with Ed Vance & Associates Architects (“EV&A”). This Agreement 
allowed, and continues to allow for, a significant reduction in turnaround times for procurement of such 
services, as needed, for various UMC projects that are performed by EV&A pursuant to task orders.  Projects 
include, but are not limited to, drawings and documentations for hourly space plans for staff relocations, 
tenant improvements in existing facilities, and stand-alone buildings. 
 
This request is for UMC to enter into an amendment to the Agreement that will increase the not-to-exceed 
amount, in aggregate, to $4,000,000.  The Agreement may be terminated by UMC at any time, for 
convenience, upon thirty (30) days’ notice. 
 
UMC’s Director of Facilities has reviewed and recommends approval of this Amendment. This Amendment 
has been approved as to form by UMC’s Office of General Counsel. 
 
This Agreement was reviewed by the Governing Board Audit and Finance Committee at their August 21, 
2024 meeting and recommended for approval by the Governing Board. 
 

Page 51 of 196



1 

  

AMENDMENT ONE TO  
MASTER SERVICE AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN 

AND DOCUMENTATION SERVICES  
 

This Amendment One (“Amendment”) is effective as of the date of last signature set forth below 
(“Effective Date”), by and between University Medical Center of Southern Nevada, a publicly 
owned and operated hospital created by virtue of Chapter 450 of the Nevada Revised Statutes, 
(“HOSPITAL”) and ED VANCE & ASSOCIATES ARCHITECTS dba EV&A Architects 
(“COMPANY”). 
 

WITNESSETH: 
 
WHEREAS, the parties entered into a Master Service Agreement for Architectural Design and 
Documentation Services effective February 28, 2024 (the “Agreement”); and 
 
WHEREAS, the parties desire to amend the Agreement with this Amendment in the manner 
described herein. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and for other good and valuable 
consideration, the adequacy and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the parties agree 
as follows: 

 
1. Section II: Compensation and Terms of Payment A. Compensation is amended to include 

the following: “HOSPITAL agrees to pay COMPANY for the performance of services described 
in the Scope of Work (Exhibit A) for the not-to-exceed amount of $4,000,000.00 for the Term. 

 
2. Section XII(B): Task Orders is amended to include the following: “All Task Orders shall be 

treated as a part of this Agreement so long as the total amount, in aggregate, does not exceed 
$4,000,000.00 for the Term. Individual Task Orders shall not require additional approval from 
the Chief Executive Officer so long as the total amount, in aggregate, does not exceed 
$4,000,000.00 for the Term.” 
 

3. Except as expressly amended in this Amendment, the Agreement shall remain in full force 
and effect. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Amendment as of the date set forth 
below.       
 
 
UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER    ED VANCE & ASSOCIATES ARCHITECTS  
OF SOUTHERN NEVADA  
 
 
 
By:  ___________________________________ By:_____________________________ 
 Mason Van Houweling           Edward Vance, FAIA  
 Chief Executive Officer    Founder / Chief Executive Officer  
 

 
Date: _________________________________  Date:____________________________
        

7/25/2024

Page 52 of 196



REVISED 7/25/2014 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING THE  

DISCLOSURE OF OWNERSHIP/PRINCIPALS FORM 

Purpose of the Form 

 

The purpose of the Disclosure of Ownership/Principals Form is to gather ownership information pertaining to the business entity for use by the University Medical 

Center of Southern Nevada Governing Board (“GB”) in determining whether members of the GB should exclude themselves from voting on agenda items where 

they have, or may be perceived as having a conflict of interest, and to determine compliance with Nevada Revised Statute 281A.430, contracts in which a public 

officer or employee has interest is prohibited. 
 

General Instructions 
 

Completion and submission of this Form is a condition of approval or renewal of a contract or lease and/or release of monetary funding between the disclosing 

entity and University Medical Center of Southern Nevada.  Failure to submit the requested information may result in a refusal by the GB to enter into an 
agreement/contract and/or release monetary funding to such disclosing entity. 
 

Detailed Instructions 
 

All sections of the Disclosure of Ownership form must be completed.  If not applicable, write in N/A. 
 

Business Entity Type – Indicate if the entity is an Individual, Partnership, Limited Liability Company, Corporation, Trust, Non-profit Organization, or Other.  
When selecting ‘Other’, provide a description of the legal entity. 
 

Non-Profit Organization (NPO) - Any non-profit corporation, group, association, or corporation duly filed and registered as required by state law. 
 

Business Designation Group – Indicate if the entity is a Minority Owned Business Enterprise (MBE), Women-Owned Business Enterprise (WBE), Small 
Business Enterprise (SBE), Physically-Challenged Business Enterprise (PBE), Veteran Owned Business (VET),  Disabled Veteran Owned Business (DVET), or 

Emerging Small Business (ESB) . This is needed in order to provide utilization statistics to the Legislative Council Bureau, and will be used only for such 

purpose.   
 

 Minority Owned Business Enterprise (MBE): An independent and continuing business for profit which performs a commercially useful function and 
is at least 51% owned and controlled by one or more minority persons of Black American, Hispanic American, Asian-Pacific American or Native 

American ethnicity. 

 Women Owned Business Enterprise (WBE): An independent and continuing business for profit which performs a commercially useful function and 
is at least 51% owned and controlled by one or more women. 

 Physically-Challenged Business Enterprise (PBE): An independent and continuing business for profit which performs a commercially useful 
function and is at least 51% owned and controlled by one or more disabled individuals pursuant to the federal Americans with Disabilities Act. 

 Small Business Enterprise (SBE): An independent and continuing business for profit which performs a commercially useful function, is not owned 
and controlled by individuals designated as minority, women, or physically-challenged, and where gross annual sales does not exceed $2,000,000. 

 Veteran Owned Business Enterprise (VET): An independent and continuing Nevada business for profit which performs a commercially useful 
function and is at least 51 percent owned and controlled by one or more U.S. Veterans. 

 Disabled Veteran Owned Business Enterprise (DVET):  A Nevada business at least 51 percent owned/controlled by a disabled veteran. 

 Emerging Small Business (ESB): Certified by the Nevada Governor's Office of Economic Development effective January, 2014. Approved into 

Nevada law during the 77th Legislative session as a result of AB294. 
 

Business Name (include d.b.a., if applicable) – Enter the legal name of the business entity and enter the “Doing Business As” (d.b.a.) name, if applicable.   
 

Corporate/Business Address, Business Telephone, Business Fax, and Email – Enter the street address, telephone and fax numbers, and email of the named 

business entity.   
 

Nevada Local Business Address, Local Business Telephone, Local Business Fax, and Email – If business entity is out-of-state, but operates the business from a 

location in Nevada, enter the Nevada street address, telephone and fax numbers, point of contact and email of the local office. Please note that the local address 
must be an address from which the business is operating from that location. Please do not include a P.O. Box number, unless required by the U.S. Postal Service, 

or a business license hanging address. 
 

Number of Clark County Nevada Residents employed by this firm. (Do not leave blank. If none or zero, put the number 0 in the space provided.) 
 

List of Owners/Officers – Include the full name, title and percentage of ownership of each person who has ownership or financial interest in the business entity.  If 

the business is a publicly-traded corporation or non-profit organization, list all Corporate Officers and Directors only.   
 

For All Contracts – (Not required for publicly-traded corporations) 

1) Indicate if any individual members, partners, owners or principals involved in the business entity are a University Medical Center of Southern Nevada 
full-time employee(s), or appointed/elected official(s).  If yes, the following paragraph applies. 

 

In accordance with NRS 281A.430.1, a public officer or employee shall not bid on or enter into a contract between a government agency and any 
private business in which he has a significant financial interest, except as provided for in subsections 2, 3, and 4. 
 

2) Indicate if any individual members, partners, owners or principals involved in the business entity have a second degree of consanguinity or affinity 
relation to a University Medical Center of Southern Nevada full-time employee(s), or appointed/elected official(s) (reference form on Page 2 for 

definition).  If YES, complete the Disclosure of Relationship Form.  
 

A professional service is defined as a business entity that offers business/financial consulting, legal, physician, architect, engineer or other professional services. 
 

Signature and Print Name – Requires signature of an authorized representative and the date signed. 
 

Disclosure of Relationship Form – If any individual members, partners, owners or principals of the business entity is presently a University Medical Center of 

Southern Nevada employee, public officer or official, or has a second degree of consanguinity or affinity relationship to a University Medical Center of Southern 

Nevada employee, public officer or official, this section must be completed in its entirety.   
 

Page 53 of 196



DISCLOSURE OF OWNERSHIP/PRINCIPALS 

1 
REVISED 7/25/2014 

 

Business Entity Type (Please select one) 

 Sole 
Proprietorship 

Partnership 
 Limited Liability 

Company  
 Corporation  Trust 

 Non-Profit   
Organization 

  Other 

Business Designation Group (Please select all that apply) 

 MBE  WBE  SBE  PBE  VET DVET  ESB 

Minority Business 
Enterprise 

Women-Owned 
Business 
Enterprise 

Small Business 
Enterprise 

Physically Challenged 
Business Enterprise 

Veteran Owned 
Business 

Disabled Veteran 
Owned Business 

Emerging Small 
Business 

 

Number of Clark County Nevada Residents Employed: 

  

Corporate/Business Entity Name:   

(Include d.b.a., if applicable)  

Street Address:  Website: 

City, State and Zip Code: 
 POC Name: 

Email: 

Telephone No:  Fax No: 

Nevada Local Street Address: 

(If different from above) 

 Website: 

 City, State and Zip Code:  Local Fax No: 

Local Telephone No: 
 Local POC Name: 

Email: 

All entities, with the exception of publicly-traded and non-profit organizations, must list the names of individuals holding more than five percent (5%) ownership or 
financial interest in the business entity appearing before the Board. 
 
Publicly-traded entities and non-profit organizations shall list all Corporate Officers and Directors in lieu of disclosing the names of individuals with 
ownership or financial interest. The disclosure requirement, as applied to land-use applications, extends to the applicant and the landowner(s). 

Entities include all business associations organized under or governed by Title 7 of the Nevada Revised Statutes, including but not limited to private corporations, 

close corporations, foreign corporations, limited liability companies, partnerships, limited partnerships, and professional corporations. 
 

 

  Full Name  Title  % Owned 
(Not required for Publicly Traded 

Corporations/Non-profit organizations) 

 

      

      

      

      

This section is not required for publicly-traded corporations.  Are you a publicly-traded corporation?             Yes       No 

1. Are any individual members, partners, owners or principals, involved in the business entity, a University Medical Center of Southern Nevada full-time 
employee(s), or appointed/elected official(s)? 

  Yes   No (If yes, please note that University Medical Center of Southern Nevada employee(s), or appointed/elected official(s) may not 
perform any work on professional service contracts, or other contracts, which are not subject to competitive bid.) 

 

2. Do any individual members, partners, owners or principals have a spouse, registered domestic partner, child, parent, in-law or brother/sister, half-brother/half-
sister, grandchild, grandparent,  related to a University Medical Center of Southern Nevada full-time employee(s), or appointed/elected official(s)? 

  Yes   No (If yes, please complete the Disclosure of Relationship form on Page 2.  If no, please print N/A on Page 2.)  

 

I certify under penalty of perjury, that all of the information provided herein is current, complete, and accurate. I also understand that the University Medical Center of 
Southern Nevada Governing Board will not take action on land-use approvals, contract approvals, land sales, leases or exchanges without the completed disclosure 
form. 

 

    

Signature 
 

 Print Name  

    

Title  Date  

X S-Corp

18

Ed Vance & Associates, Architects

1160 N. Town Center Drive, Suite 170

Las Vegas, Nevada  89144

702-946-8195

edvanceassociates.com

Las Vegas, Nevada  89144

Kellie Wanbaugh, Vice President Interiors

702-946-8196

Kellie Wanbaugh                                                      Vice President Interiors                                      9.9 %

Matthew Burns                                                         Executive Vice President                                   24.75 %

Edward Vance                                                          Founder / CEO                                                  59.4 %

X

X

X

Edward Vance, FAIA

CEO/Founder 5/22/2023

Page 54 of 196



DISCLOSURE OF RELATIONSHIP 

2 
REVISED 7/25/2014 

 

 
List any disclosures below: 
(Mark N/A, if not applicable.) 

 

NAME OF BUSINESS 
OWNER/PRINCIPAL 

NAME OF UMC* 
EMPLOYEE/OFFICIAL 

AND JOB TITLE 

RELATIONSHIP TO 
 UMC* 

EMPLOYEE/OFFICIAL 

UMC* 
EMPLOYEE’S/OFFICIAL’S 

DEPARTMENT 

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 
* UMC employee means an employee of University Medical Center of Southern Nevada 
 
“Consanguinity” is a relationship by blood.  “Affinity” is a relationship by marriage. 
 
“To the second degree of consanguinity” applies to the candidate’s first and second degree of blood relatives as 
follows: 
 

 Spouse – Registered Domestic Partners – Children – Parents – In-laws (first degree) 
 

 Brothers/Sisters – Half-Brothers/Half-Sisters – Grandchildren – Grandparents – In-laws (second degree) 
 
 

 
For UMC Use Only: 

 
If any Disclosure of Relationship is noted above, please complete the following:     
 

  Yes     No   Is the UMC employee(s) noted above involved in the contracting/selection process for this particular agenda item? 
 

  Yes     No   Is the UMC employee(s) noted above involved in any way with the business in performance of the contract? 
 
Notes/Comments: 
 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Signature  
 
____________________________________ 
Print Name  
Authorized Department Representative 

 
 

 

N /A

Page 55 of 196



 
 
 
 

Cleared for Agenda 
August 28, 2024 

 
 

 

Agenda Item #  

9 

UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER OF SOUTHERN NEVADA 
GOVERNING BOARD  

AGENDA ITEM 
 

 
Issue: Ratification of First Amendment to the Hospital Services Agreement with 

Health Plan of Nevada, Inc., Sierra Health and Life Insurance Company, 
Inc. and Sierra Healthcare Options, Inc.  

 
Back-up: 
      

 
Petitioner:  Mason Van Houweling, Chief Executive Officer 
 

 
Clerk Ref. # 
      

 
Recommendation: 
 
That the Governing Board ratify the First Amendment to Hospital Services Agreement with 
Health Plan of Nevada, Inc., Sierra Health and Life Insurance Company, Inc. and Sierra 
Healthcare Options, Inc.; or take action as deemed appropriate. (For possible action)  

 
FISCAL IMPACT: 

 
Fund Number:  5420.000     Fund Name:  UMC Operating Fund 
Fund Center:  3000850000     Funded Pgm/Grant:  N/A 
Description:  Managed Care Services 
Bid/RFP/CBE:  NRS 332.115(1)(f) – Insurance 
Term:  Through October 31, 2024 
Amount:  Revenue based on volume 
Out Clause:  180 days w/o cause 
      

BACKGROUND: 
 

Since August 1, 2021, UMC has had a Hospital Services Agreement with Health Plan of Nevada, Inc., Sierra 
Health and Life Insurance Company, Inc. and Sierra Healthcare Options, Inc. (collectively called “Health Plan”), 
for managed care services (the “Agreement”). This First Amendment to the Agreement provides an extension 
of the Term through October 31, 2024.  Ratification was necessary as the Agreement term date was July 31, 
2024 and the Amendment needed to be signed prior to its expiration to ensure UMC receives reimbursement 
of services provided. 
 
UMC’s Managed Care Director has reviewed and recommends ratification of this Amendment.  This 
Amendment has been approved as to form by UMC’s Office of General Counsel. 
 
A Clark County business license is not required as UMC is the provider of hospital services to this insurance 
fund. 
 
This Amendment was reviewed by the Governing Board Audit and Finance Committee at their August 21, 
2024 meeting and recommended for ratification by the Governing Board. 
 

Page 56 of 196



HEAL m PLAN OF NEV ADA, INC. 
SIERRA HEALTH AND LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY, INC. 

FIRST AMENDMENT TO HOSPITAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

nns AMENDMENT is made and entered into by and between Health Plan of Nevada, Inc., a corporation organized under the laws of the State of Nevada and Sierra Health and Life Insurance Company, Inc., a corporation organized under the laws of the State of Nevada, Sierra Healthcare Options, Inc. a corporation organized under the laws of the State of Nevada (SHO) and other future owned or managed companies (hereinafter, collectively referred to as "HEAL TII PLAN") and University Medical Center of Southern Nevada, a publicly owned and operated hospital created by virtue of Chapter 450 of the Nevada Revised Statues (hereinafter referred to as "HOSPITAL''). 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, pursuant to a Hospital Services Agreement with an effective date of August 1, 2021 by and between HOSPITAL and HEALTH PLAN ("Agreement"), HOSPITAL has agreed to provide certain services for Members/Subscribers of HEAL TH PLAN in exchange for certain described compensation. 

WHEREAS, HOSPITAL and HEAL TH PLAN have agreed to amend the Agreement to specify terms and conditions of HOSPITAL' s provision of services rendered to Members or Subscnoers. 

NOW, TIIEREFORE, in consideration of the above and for other good and valuable considerati~ receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, HEALTH PLAN and HOSPITAL agree that the Agreement is amended as follow~: 

L ARTICLE V. TERM AND TERMINATION, Paragraph A. Term shall be deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following: 

"A. Tenn. This Agreement shall be in effect until 11 :59 pm on October 31, 2024. Both parties agree to work together in good faith to negotiate new terms with an effective date ofNovember I, 2024. 

All other terms and oonditions of the agreement as amended shall remain in full force and effect. 

BEAi.TB PLAN 

By: Jean Mcf; ne (Jul 31 202" 15:32 POT! 

Sigpature 

Name: Jean Mcfarlane. Vice President 
Please Print 

Date: 07/31/2024 

HOSPITAL 

By: ______________ _ 
Signature 

Name: _____________ _ 
Please Print 

Date: ______________ _ 

l 

Mason Van Houweling, CEO

7/31/2024

Page 57 of 196



Page 58 of 196



 
 
 
 

Cleared for Agenda 
August 28, 2024 

 
 

 

Agenda Item #  

10 

UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER OF SOUTHERN NEVADA 
GOVERNING BOARD  

AGENDA ITEM 
 

 
Issue: Amendment to the Hospital Agreement with Hometown Health Plan, Inc. 

and Hometown Health Providers Insurance Company, Inc. 

 
Back-up: 
      

 
Petitioner: Mason Van Houweling, Chief Executive Officer 
 

 
Clerk Ref. # 
      

 
Recommendation: 
 
That the Governing Board approve and authorize the Chief Executive Officer to sign the 
Amendment to the Hospital Agreement with Hometown Health for Managed Care Services; or 
take action as deemed appropriate. (For possible action)  

 
FISCAL IMPACT: 

 
Fund Number:  5420.000     Fund Name:  UMC Operating Fund 
Fund Center:  3000850000     Funded Pgm/Grant:  N/A 
Description:  Managed Care Services 
Bid/RFP/CBE:  NRS 332.115(1)(f) – Insurance 
Term:  September 1, 2024 through September 1, 2027 
Amount:  Revenue based on volume 
Out Clause:  120 days w/o cause 
      

BACKGROUND: 
 
UMC entered into a Hospital Agreement dated September 1, 2021 (“Agreement”) with Hometown Health 
Plan, Inc. and Hometown Health Providers Insurance Company, Inc. (“Hometown Health”) to provide health 
care services to Hometown Health enrollees.  
 
This request is to approve an Amendment to the Agreement to extend the current expiration date to September 
1, 2027. The Amendment also provides updates to the Reimbursement Terms exhibits, Medicare Advantage 
and Medicaid Participation Addendum, and the Section III (A.) Compensation and Billing language. 
 
UMC’s Director of Managed Care has reviewed and recommends approval of this Amendment.  This 
Amendment has been approved as to form by UMC’s Office of General Counsel. 
 
A Clark County business license is not required as UMC is the provider of hospital services to this insurance 
fund. 
 
This Amendment was reviewed by the Governing Board Audit and Finance Committee at their August 21, 
2024 meeting and recommended for approval by the Governing Board. 
 
 

Page 59 of 196



AMENDMENT TO THE HOSPITAL AGREEMENT

BETWEEN 

HOMETOWN HEALTH PLAN, INC. 

HOMETOWN HEALTH PROVIDERS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC. 

AND 

UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER OF SOUTHERN NEVADA 

THIS AMENDMENT TO THE HOSPITAL AGREEMENT is entered into by and between 
Hometown Health Plan, Inc., Hometown Health Providers Insurance Company, Inc. (hereinafter 
sometimes referred to severally as �HOMETOWN�) and University Medical Center of Southern 
Nevada, a county-owned and operated hospital created by virtue of Chapter 450 of the Nevada 
Revised Statutes, (hereinafter referred to as �HOSPITAL�) and shall be effective on September 01, 
2024. 

WHEREAS HOMETOWN and HOSPITAL entered into a Hospital Agreement (the 
�Agreement�), effective September 01, 2021, pursuant to which HOSPITAL became obligated to 
provide certain health care services to enrollees of HOMETOWN; and 

WHEREAS, HOMETOWN and HOSPITAL desire to amend the terms of the Agreement, 
pursuant to Section V Miscellaneous Provisions, Sub-Section F. 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and provisions stated in the 
Agreement and herein, which is hereby acknowledged, the Agreement is amended as follows: 

1. The Agreement shall be extended for an additional three (3) year term from the effective date
of this Amendment, September 01, 2024 and ending on September 1, 2027 at 11:59pm unless
terminated in accordance with Section IV, Sub-Section C.

2. EXHIBIT II Reimbursement Terms is hereby deleted and replaced with the attached
EXHIBIT C-1 Reimbursement Terms.

3. Exhibit C-2, C-3, Attachment MA-D Medicare Advantage Participation and            Medicaid
Participation Addendum are hereby included in the Agreement.

4. Section III. GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS, Sub-Section A. Compensation and
Billing, 4 a) is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced with the below verbiage:

4. For any Covered Services which are reimbursed on a fee-for-service basis,

Page 60 of 196



a) Hospital shall submit claims on the appropriate claim form for all Covered Services within
Three Hundred Sixty-Five (365) days of the date those services are rendered. Claims received
after this Three Hundred Sixty-Five (365) day period will be denied for payment except as
otherwise agreed by HOMETOWN. Hospital shall submit claims to the locationdescribed in
applicable program requirements. Hospital shall not bill, collect or attempt to collect from
Participants for Claims received after the applicable time frames set forth herein regardless of
whether Payer pays such Claims. Payment shall be made by Hometown Health Plan, Inc. or
Hometown Health Providers Insurance Company, Inc. in accordance with the Nevada Revised
Statutes upon receipt of an undisputed, Clean Claim from HOSPITAL. All payments shall be
paid pursuant to Hometown Health�s standard payment policies.

5. This Amendment shall terminate upon the termination of the Agreements and under the same
conditions specified therein.

6. Except as modified by the terms of this Amendment, all terms and provisions of the
Agreement, including any previous amendments thereto, shall remain in full force and effect.

[Signatures appear on the following page.]

Page 61 of 196



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Amendment by and between Hometown Health and HOSPITAL is 
executed on the day and year first written below effective on September 1, 2024. 

Hometown Health Plan, Inc. and HOSPITAL 
Hometown Health Providers Insurance 
Company, Inc. 

By: By: 

Printed Name: Bethany Sexton Printed Name: Mason Van Houweling 

Title: Chief Executive Officer Title: Chief Executive Officer 

Date Signed: Date Signed: 

Tax ID: 88-6000436 

Page 62 of 196



EXHIBIT C-1 

[The information in this attachment is confidential and proprietary in nature.] 

Page 63 of 196



EXHIBIT C-2 

[The information in this attachment is confidential and proprietary in nature.] 

Page 64 of 196



EXHIBIT C-3 

[The information in this attachment is confidential and proprietary in nature.] 

Page 65 of 196



ATTACHMENT MA-D 

[The information in this attachment is confidential and proprietary in nature.] 

Page 66 of 196



REVISED 7/25/2014 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING THE  

DISCLOSURE OF OWNERSHIP/PRINCIPALS FORM 

Purpose of the Form 

 

The purpose of the Disclosure of Ownership/Principals Form is to gather ownership information pertaining to the business entity for use by the University Medical 

Center of Southern Nevada Governing Board (“GB”) in determining whether members of the GB should exclude themselves from voting on agenda items where 

they have, or may be perceived as having a conflict of interest, and to determine compliance with Nevada Revised Statute 281A.430, contracts in which a public 
officer or employee has interest is prohibited. 
 

General Instructions 
 

Completion and submission of this Form is a condition of approval or renewal of a contract or lease and/or release of monetary funding between the disclosing 
entity and University Medical Center of Southern Nevada.  Failure to submit the requested information may result in a refusal by the GB to enter into an 

agreement/contract and/or release monetary funding to such disclosing entity. 
 

Detailed Instructions 
 

All sections of the Disclosure of Ownership form must be completed.  If not applicable, write in N/A. 
 

Business Entity Type – Indicate if the entity is an Individual, Partnership, Limited Liability Company, Corporation, Trust, Non-profit Organization, or Other.  

When selecting ‘Other’, provide a description of the legal entity. 
 

Non-Profit Organization (NPO) - Any non-profit corporation, group, association, or corporation duly filed and registered as required by state law. 
 

Business Designation Group – Indicate if the entity is a Minority Owned Business Enterprise (MBE), Women-Owned Business Enterprise (WBE), Small 

Business Enterprise (SBE), Physically-Challenged Business Enterprise (PBE), Veteran Owned Business (VET),  Disabled Veteran Owned Business (DVET), or 

Emerging Small Business (ESB) . This is needed in order to provide utilization statistics to the Legislative Council Bureau, and will be used only for such 
purpose.   
 

 Minority Owned Business Enterprise (MBE): An independent and continuing business for profit which performs a commercially useful function and 

is at least 51% owned and controlled by one or more minority persons of Black American, Hispanic American, Asian-Pacific American or Native 

American ethnicity. 

 Women Owned Business Enterprise (WBE): An independent and continuing business for profit which performs a commercially useful function and 

is at least 51% owned and controlled by one or more women. 

 Physically-Challenged Business Enterprise (PBE): An independent and continuing business for profit which performs a commercially useful 

function and is at least 51% owned and controlled by one or more disabled individuals pursuant to the federal Americans with Disabilities Act. 

 Small Business Enterprise (SBE): An independent and continuing business for profit which performs a commercially useful function, is not owned 

and controlled by individuals designated as minority, women, or physically-challenged, and where gross annual sales does not exceed $2,000,000. 

 Veteran Owned Business Enterprise (VET): An independent and continuing Nevada business for profit which performs a commercially useful 

function and is at least 51 percent owned and controlled by one or more U.S. Veterans. 

 Disabled Veteran Owned Business Enterprise (DVET):  A Nevada business at least 51 percent owned/controlled by a disabled veteran. 

 Emerging Small Business (ESB): Certified by the Nevada Governor's Office of Economic Development effective January, 2014. Approved into 

Nevada law during the 77th Legislative session as a result of AB294. 
 

Business Name (include d.b.a., if applicable) – Enter the legal name of the business entity and enter the “Doing Business As” (d.b.a.) name, if applicable.   
 

Corporate/Business Address, Business Telephone, Business Fax, and Email – Enter the street address, telephone and fax numbers, and email of the named 

business entity.   
 

Nevada Local Business Address, Local Business Telephone, Local Business Fax, and Email – If business entity is out-of-state, but operates the business from a 
location in Nevada, enter the Nevada street address, telephone and fax numbers, point of contact and email of the local office. Please note that the local address 

must be an address from which the business is operating from that location. Please do not include a P.O. Box number, unless required by the U.S. Postal Service, 

or a business license hanging address. 
 

Number of Clark County Nevada Residents employed by this firm. (Do not leave blank. If none or zero, put the number 0 in the space provided.) 
 

List of Owners/Officers – Include the full name, title and percentage of ownership of each person who has ownership or financial interest in the business entity.  If 

the business is a publicly-traded corporation or non-profit organization, list all Corporate Officers and Directors only.   
 

For All Contracts – (Not required for publicly-traded corporations) 
1) Indicate if any individual members, partners, owners or principals involved in the business entity are a University Medical Center of Southern Nevada 

full-time employee(s), or appointed/elected official(s).  If yes, the following paragraph applies. 

 

In accordance with NRS 281A.430.1, a public officer or employee shall not bid on or enter into a contract between a government agency and any 

private business in which he has a significant financial interest, except as provided for in subsections 2, 3, and 4. 
 

2) Indicate if any individual members, partners, owners or principals involved in the business entity have a second degree of consanguinity or affinity 

relation to a University Medical Center of Southern Nevada full-time employee(s), or appointed/elected official(s) (reference form on Page 2 for 

definition).  If YES, complete the Disclosure of Relationship Form.  
 

A professional service is defined as a business entity that offers business/financial consulting, legal, physician, architect, engineer or other professional services. 
 

Signature and Print Name – Requires signature of an authorized representative and the date signed. 
 

Disclosure of Relationship Form – If any individual members, partners, owners or principals of the business entity is presently a University Medical Center of 

Southern Nevada employee, public officer or official, or has a second degree of consanguinity or affinity relationship to a University Medical Center of Southern 
Nevada employee, public officer or official, this section must be completed in its entirety.   

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: D95B6D82-4FB5-4E8F-96B5-6A1B5843902A

Page 67 of 196



DISCLOSURE OF OWNERSHIP/PRINCIPALS 

1 
REVISED 7/25/2014 

 

Business Entity Type (Please select one) 

 Sole 
Proprietorship 

Partnership 
 Limited Liability 

Company  
 Corporation  Trust 

 Non-Profit   
Organization 

  Other 

Business Designation Group (Please select all that apply) 

 MBE  WBE  SBE  PBE  VET DVET  ESB 

Minority Business 
Enterprise 

Women-Owned 
Business 
Enterprise 

Small Business 
Enterprise 

Physically Challenged 
Business Enterprise 

Veteran Owned 
Business 

Disabled Veteran 
Owned Business 

Emerging Small 
Business 

 

Number of Clark County Nevada Residents Employed: 

  

Corporate/Business Entity Name:  Hometown Health Providers Insurance Company, Inc. Hometown Health Plan, Inc. 

(Include d.b.a., if applicable) OneHealth 

Street Address: 10315 Professional Cir.  Website: Hometownhealth.com 

City, State and Zip Code: 
Reno, NV 89512 POC Name: Danae Lear 

Email: Dlear@hometownhealth.com 

Telephone No: 775-982-3008 Fax No: 775-982-3751 

Nevada Local Street Address: 

(If different from above) 

 Website: 

 City, State and Zip Code:  Local Fax No: 

Local Telephone No: 
 Local POC Name: 

Email: 

All entities, with the exception of publicly-traded and non-profit organizations, must list the names of individuals holding more than five percent (5%) ownership or 
financial interest in the business entity appearing before the Board. 
 
Publicly-traded entities and non-profit organizations shall list all Corporate Officers and Directors in lieu of disclosing the names of individuals with 
ownership or financial interest. The disclosure requirement, as applied to land-use applications, extends to the applicant and the landowner(s). 

Entities include all business associations organized under or governed by Title 7 of the Nevada Revised Statutes, including but not limited to private corporations, 
close corporations, foreign corporations, limited liability companies, partnerships, limited partnerships, and professional corporations. 
 

 

  Full Name  Title  % Owned 
(Not required for Publicly Traded 

Corporations/Non-profit organizations) 

 

      

      

      

      

This section is not required for publicly-traded corporations.  Are you a publicly-traded corporation?             Yes       No 

1. Are any individual members, partners, owners or principals, involved in the business entity, a University Medical Center of Southern Nevada full-time 
employee(s), or appointed/elected official(s)? 

  Yes   No (If yes, please note that University Medical Center of Southern Nevada employee(s), or appointed/elected official(s) may not 
perform any work on professional service contracts, or other contracts, which are not subject to competitive bid.) 

 

2. Do any individual members, partners, owners or principals have a spouse, registered domestic partner, child, parent, in-law or brother/sister, half-brother/half-
sister, grandchild, grandparent,  related to a University Medical Center of Southern Nevada full-time employee(s), or appointed/elected official(s)? 

  Yes   No (If yes, please complete the Disclosure of Relationship form on Page 2.  If no, please print N/A on Page 2.)  

 

I certify under penalty of perjury, that all of the information provided herein is current, complete, and accurate. I also understand that the University Medical Center of 
Southern Nevada Governing Board will not take action on land-use approvals, contract approvals, land sales, leases or exchanges without the completed disclosure 
form. 

 

    

Signature 
 

 Print Name  

    

Title  Date  

DocuSign Envelope ID: D95B6D82-4FB5-4E8F-96B5-6A1B5843902A

8/17/2021 | 18:32 PDT

David Hansen

CEO Hometown Health

Page 68 of 196



DISCLOSURE OF RELATIONSHIP 

2 
REVISED 7/25/2014 

 

 
List any disclosures below: 
(Mark N/A, if not applicable.) 

 

NAME OF BUSINESS 
OWNER/PRINCIPAL 

NAME OF UMC* 
EMPLOYEE/OFFICIAL 

AND JOB TITLE 

RELATIONSHIP TO 
 UMC* 

EMPLOYEE/OFFICIAL 

UMC* 
EMPLOYEE’S/OFFICIAL’S 

DEPARTMENT 

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 
* UMC employee means an employee of University Medical Center of Southern Nevada 
 
“Consanguinity” is a relationship by blood.  “Affinity” is a relationship by marriage. 
 
“To the second degree of consanguinity” applies to the candidate’s first and second degree of blood relatives as 
follows: 
 

 Spouse – Registered Domestic Partners – Children – Parents – In-laws (first degree) 
 

 Brothers/Sisters – Half-Brothers/Half-Sisters – Grandchildren – Grandparents – In-laws (second degree) 
 
 

 
For UMC Use Only: 

 
If any Disclosure of Relationship is noted above, please complete the following:     
 

  Yes     No   Is the UMC employee(s) noted above involved in the contracting/selection process for this particular agenda item? 
 

  Yes     No   Is the UMC employee(s) noted above involved in any way with the business in performance of the contract? 
 
Notes/Comments: 
 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Signature  
 
____________________________________ 
Print Name  
Authorized Department Representative 

 
 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: D95B6D82-4FB5-4E8F-96B5-6A1B5843902A

Page 69 of 196



 
 
 
 

Cleared for Agenda 
August 28, 2024 

 
 

 

Agenda Item #  

11 

UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER OF SOUTHERN NEVADA 
GOVERNING BOARD  

AGENDA ITEM 
 

 
Issue: Letter of Agreement with Hometown Health Plan, Inc., and Hometown Health       
             Providers Insurance Company, Inc. 

 
Back-up: 
      

 
Petitioner: Mason Van Houweling, Chief Executive Officer 
 

 
Clerk Ref. # 
      

 
Recommendation: 
 
That the Governing Board Audit and Finance Committee approve and authorize the Chief Executive 
Officer to sign the Letter of Agreement with Hometown Health for Managed Care Services; or take 
action as deemed appropriate. (For possible action)  

 
FISCAL IMPACT: 

 
Fund Number:  5420.000     Fund Name:  UMC Operating Fund 
Fund Center:  3000850000     Funded Pgm/Grant:  N/A 
Description:  Managed Care Services 
Bid/RFP/CBE:  NRS 332.115(1)(f) – Insurance 
Term:  90 days  
Amount:  Revenue based on volume 
Out Clause:  120 business days w/o cause 
      

BACKGROUND: 
 

This request is to enter into a Letter of Agreement (“LOA”) with Hometown Health Plan, Inc., and 
Hometown Health Providers Insurance Company, Inc. (“Hometown”) to establish a new reimbursement rate 
as payment for UMC Emergency Medicine Professional Services and Hospitalist Professional Services. This 
Letter of Agreement is effective from July 1, 2024 through September 29, 2024, a period of 90 days.  
 
UMC’s Director of Managed Care has reviewed and recommends approval of this LOA.  This LOA has been 
approved as to form by UMC’s Office of General Counsel. 
 
A Clark County business license is not required as UMC is the provider of hospital services to this insurance 
fund. 
 
This Amendment was reviewed by the Governing Board Audit and Finance Committee at their August 21, 
2024 meeting and recommended for approval by the Governing Board. 
 
 

Page 70 of 196



LETTER OF AGREEMENT

This Letter of Agreement between Hometown Health Plan, Inc., and Hometown Health 
Providers Insurance Company, Inc. on behalf of itself and its affiliates (“Payor”) and University 
Medical Center of Southern Nevada (“Facility”) is entered into as of the date signed by the 
parties below and is intended to confirm the negotiated arrangement between the parties 
regarding payment for professional services.

Payor and Facility hereby agrees as follows:

1. Payor will reimburse Facility  
 as payment for Emergency Medicine Professional Services and Hospitalist 

Professional Services.

2. Claims shall be processed in accordance with Payor’s payment policy guidelines.  Payor 
allows 365 days from the date of service to submit a claim for payment.  If billed charges 
are less than the amount stated herein, reimbursement will be made at billed charges.  
Applicable member copayments, deductibles and/or coinsurance shall be deducted from 
the amount Payor reimburses. Provider agrees to adhere to the Hometown Health 
Administrative Guidelines and Requirements.

3. Payor shall process the claim within thirty (30) days of receipt of a clean claim.

4. Facility agrees to look only to Payor for compensation for the medically necessary prior 
authorized covered services except for applicable copayment, coinsurance, deductible 
charges, and/or disallowed charges and agrees to hold harmless the insured from 
responsibility for payment of any balance between Facility and the agreed upon 
contracted amount stated in section 1 above.

5. This Agreement is effective July 1, 2024 and will remain in effect for ninety (90) days or 
until the existing contract is amended to add Emergency Medicine and Hospitalist
services, whichever is sooner, and supersedes any and all prior agreements between the 
parties that conflict with the terms contained herein.

[Signatures appear on the following page.]

Page 71 of 196



IN WITNESS THEREOF, the undersigned parties, intending to be legally bound, have executed 
this Letter of Agreement by these duly authorized officers:

Hometown Health: University Medical Center of Southern Nevada
TIN: 886000436 

By:  By:

Mason Van Houweling
Title:  Title:

Chief Executive Officer

Date: Date:

Page 72 of 196



REVISED 7/25/2014 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING THE  

DISCLOSURE OF OWNERSHIP/PRINCIPALS FORM 

Purpose of the Form 

 

The purpose of the Disclosure of Ownership/Principals Form is to gather ownership information pertaining to the business entity for use by the University Medical 

Center of Southern Nevada Governing Board (“GB”) in determining whether members of the GB should exclude themselves from voting on agenda items where 

they have, or may be perceived as having a conflict of interest, and to determine compliance with Nevada Revised Statute 281A.430, contracts in which a public 
officer or employee has interest is prohibited. 
 

General Instructions 
 

Completion and submission of this Form is a condition of approval or renewal of a contract or lease and/or release of monetary funding between the disclosing 
entity and University Medical Center of Southern Nevada.  Failure to submit the requested information may result in a refusal by the GB to enter into an 

agreement/contract and/or release monetary funding to such disclosing entity. 
 

Detailed Instructions 
 

All sections of the Disclosure of Ownership form must be completed.  If not applicable, write in N/A. 
 

Business Entity Type – Indicate if the entity is an Individual, Partnership, Limited Liability Company, Corporation, Trust, Non-profit Organization, or Other.  

When selecting ‘Other’, provide a description of the legal entity. 
 

Non-Profit Organization (NPO) - Any non-profit corporation, group, association, or corporation duly filed and registered as required by state law. 
 

Business Designation Group – Indicate if the entity is a Minority Owned Business Enterprise (MBE), Women-Owned Business Enterprise (WBE), Small 

Business Enterprise (SBE), Physically-Challenged Business Enterprise (PBE), Veteran Owned Business (VET),  Disabled Veteran Owned Business (DVET), or 

Emerging Small Business (ESB) . This is needed in order to provide utilization statistics to the Legislative Council Bureau, and will be used only for such 
purpose.   
 

 Minority Owned Business Enterprise (MBE): An independent and continuing business for profit which performs a commercially useful function and 

is at least 51% owned and controlled by one or more minority persons of Black American, Hispanic American, Asian-Pacific American or Native 

American ethnicity. 

 Women Owned Business Enterprise (WBE): An independent and continuing business for profit which performs a commercially useful function and 

is at least 51% owned and controlled by one or more women. 

 Physically-Challenged Business Enterprise (PBE): An independent and continuing business for profit which performs a commercially useful 

function and is at least 51% owned and controlled by one or more disabled individuals pursuant to the federal Americans with Disabilities Act. 

 Small Business Enterprise (SBE): An independent and continuing business for profit which performs a commercially useful function, is not owned 

and controlled by individuals designated as minority, women, or physically-challenged, and where gross annual sales does not exceed $2,000,000. 

 Veteran Owned Business Enterprise (VET): An independent and continuing Nevada business for profit which performs a commercially useful 

function and is at least 51 percent owned and controlled by one or more U.S. Veterans. 

 Disabled Veteran Owned Business Enterprise (DVET):  A Nevada business at least 51 percent owned/controlled by a disabled veteran. 

 Emerging Small Business (ESB): Certified by the Nevada Governor's Office of Economic Development effective January, 2014. Approved into 

Nevada law during the 77th Legislative session as a result of AB294. 
 

Business Name (include d.b.a., if applicable) – Enter the legal name of the business entity and enter the “Doing Business As” (d.b.a.) name, if applicable.   
 

Corporate/Business Address, Business Telephone, Business Fax, and Email – Enter the street address, telephone and fax numbers, and email of the named 

business entity.   
 

Nevada Local Business Address, Local Business Telephone, Local Business Fax, and Email – If business entity is out-of-state, but operates the business from a 
location in Nevada, enter the Nevada street address, telephone and fax numbers, point of contact and email of the local office. Please note that the local address 

must be an address from which the business is operating from that location. Please do not include a P.O. Box number, unless required by the U.S. Postal Service, 

or a business license hanging address. 
 

Number of Clark County Nevada Residents employed by this firm. (Do not leave blank. If none or zero, put the number 0 in the space provided.) 
 

List of Owners/Officers – Include the full name, title and percentage of ownership of each person who has ownership or financial interest in the business entity.  If 

the business is a publicly-traded corporation or non-profit organization, list all Corporate Officers and Directors only.   
 

For All Contracts – (Not required for publicly-traded corporations) 
1) Indicate if any individual members, partners, owners or principals involved in the business entity are a University Medical Center of Southern Nevada 

full-time employee(s), or appointed/elected official(s).  If yes, the following paragraph applies. 

 

In accordance with NRS 281A.430.1, a public officer or employee shall not bid on or enter into a contract between a government agency and any 

private business in which he has a significant financial interest, except as provided for in subsections 2, 3, and 4. 
 

2) Indicate if any individual members, partners, owners or principals involved in the business entity have a second degree of consanguinity or affinity 

relation to a University Medical Center of Southern Nevada full-time employee(s), or appointed/elected official(s) (reference form on Page 2 for 

definition).  If YES, complete the Disclosure of Relationship Form.  
 

A professional service is defined as a business entity that offers business/financial consulting, legal, physician, architect, engineer or other professional services. 
 

Signature and Print Name – Requires signature of an authorized representative and the date signed. 
 

Disclosure of Relationship Form – If any individual members, partners, owners or principals of the business entity is presently a University Medical Center of 

Southern Nevada employee, public officer or official, or has a second degree of consanguinity or affinity relationship to a University Medical Center of Southern 
Nevada employee, public officer or official, this section must be completed in its entirety.   

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: D95B6D82-4FB5-4E8F-96B5-6A1B5843902A

Page 73 of 196



DISCLOSURE OF OWNERSHIP/PRINCIPALS 

1 
REVISED 7/25/2014 

 

Business Entity Type (Please select one) 

 Sole 
Proprietorship 

Partnership 
 Limited Liability 

Company  
 Corporation  Trust 

 Non-Profit   
Organization 

  Other 

Business Designation Group (Please select all that apply) 

 MBE  WBE  SBE  PBE  VET DVET  ESB 

Minority Business 
Enterprise 

Women-Owned 
Business 
Enterprise 

Small Business 
Enterprise 

Physically Challenged 
Business Enterprise 

Veteran Owned 
Business 

Disabled Veteran 
Owned Business 

Emerging Small 
Business 

 

Number of Clark County Nevada Residents Employed: 

  

Corporate/Business Entity Name:  Hometown Health Providers Insurance Company, Inc. Hometown Health Plan, Inc. 

(Include d.b.a., if applicable) OneHealth 

Street Address: 10315 Professional Cir.  Website: Hometownhealth.com 

City, State and Zip Code: 
Reno, NV 89512 POC Name: Danae Lear 

Email: Dlear@hometownhealth.com 

Telephone No: 775-982-3008 Fax No: 775-982-3751 

Nevada Local Street Address: 

(If different from above) 

 Website: 

 City, State and Zip Code:  Local Fax No: 

Local Telephone No: 
 Local POC Name: 

Email: 

All entities, with the exception of publicly-traded and non-profit organizations, must list the names of individuals holding more than five percent (5%) ownership or 
financial interest in the business entity appearing before the Board. 
 
Publicly-traded entities and non-profit organizations shall list all Corporate Officers and Directors in lieu of disclosing the names of individuals with 
ownership or financial interest. The disclosure requirement, as applied to land-use applications, extends to the applicant and the landowner(s). 

Entities include all business associations organized under or governed by Title 7 of the Nevada Revised Statutes, including but not limited to private corporations, 
close corporations, foreign corporations, limited liability companies, partnerships, limited partnerships, and professional corporations. 
 

 

  Full Name  Title  % Owned 
(Not required for Publicly Traded 

Corporations/Non-profit organizations) 

 

      

      

      

      

This section is not required for publicly-traded corporations.  Are you a publicly-traded corporation?             Yes       No 

1. Are any individual members, partners, owners or principals, involved in the business entity, a University Medical Center of Southern Nevada full-time 
employee(s), or appointed/elected official(s)? 

  Yes   No (If yes, please note that University Medical Center of Southern Nevada employee(s), or appointed/elected official(s) may not 
perform any work on professional service contracts, or other contracts, which are not subject to competitive bid.) 

 

2. Do any individual members, partners, owners or principals have a spouse, registered domestic partner, child, parent, in-law or brother/sister, half-brother/half-
sister, grandchild, grandparent,  related to a University Medical Center of Southern Nevada full-time employee(s), or appointed/elected official(s)? 

  Yes   No (If yes, please complete the Disclosure of Relationship form on Page 2.  If no, please print N/A on Page 2.)  

 

I certify under penalty of perjury, that all of the information provided herein is current, complete, and accurate. I also understand that the University Medical Center of 
Southern Nevada Governing Board will not take action on land-use approvals, contract approvals, land sales, leases or exchanges without the completed disclosure 
form. 

 

    

Signature 
 

 Print Name  

    

Title  Date  

DocuSign Envelope ID: D95B6D82-4FB5-4E8F-96B5-6A1B5843902A

8/17/2021 | 18:32 PDT

David Hansen

CEO Hometown Health

Page 74 of 196



DISCLOSURE OF RELATIONSHIP 

2 
REVISED 7/25/2014 

 

 
List any disclosures below: 
(Mark N/A, if not applicable.) 

 

NAME OF BUSINESS 
OWNER/PRINCIPAL 

NAME OF UMC* 
EMPLOYEE/OFFICIAL 

AND JOB TITLE 

RELATIONSHIP TO 
 UMC* 

EMPLOYEE/OFFICIAL 

UMC* 
EMPLOYEE’S/OFFICIAL’S 

DEPARTMENT 

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 
* UMC employee means an employee of University Medical Center of Southern Nevada 
 
“Consanguinity” is a relationship by blood.  “Affinity” is a relationship by marriage. 
 
“To the second degree of consanguinity” applies to the candidate’s first and second degree of blood relatives as 
follows: 
 

 Spouse – Registered Domestic Partners – Children – Parents – In-laws (first degree) 
 

 Brothers/Sisters – Half-Brothers/Half-Sisters – Grandchildren – Grandparents – In-laws (second degree) 
 
 

 
For UMC Use Only: 

 
If any Disclosure of Relationship is noted above, please complete the following:     
 

  Yes     No   Is the UMC employee(s) noted above involved in the contracting/selection process for this particular agenda item? 
 

  Yes     No   Is the UMC employee(s) noted above involved in any way with the business in performance of the contract? 
 
Notes/Comments: 
 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Signature  
 
____________________________________ 
Print Name  
Authorized Department Representative 

 
 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: D95B6D82-4FB5-4E8F-96B5-6A1B5843902A

Page 75 of 196



 
 
 
 

Cleared for Agenda 
August 28, 2024 

 
 

 

Agenda Item #  

12 

UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER OF SOUTHERN NEVADA 
GOVERNING BOARD 

AGENDA ITEM 
 

 
Issue: Diagnostic Staffing Service Agreement with Med-Smart, Inc. 
 

 
Back-up: 
      

 
Petitioner: Mason Van Houweling, Chief Executive Officer 
 

 
Clerk Ref. # 
      

 
Recommendation: 
 
That the Governing Board approve and authorize the Chief Executive Officer to sign the 
Diagnostic Staffing Service Agreement with Med-Smart, Inc.; authorize the Chief Executive 
Officer to execute future amendments within his delegation of authority; or take action as 
deemed appropriate. (For possible action)  

 
FISCAL IMPACT: 

 
Fund Number: 5420.000      Fund Name:  UMC Operating Fund 
Fund Center: 3000714000       Funded Pgm/Grant: N/A 
Description: Diagnostic Staffing Agreement for Radiology and Cardiology     
Bid/RFP/CBE: NRS 332.115(1)(b) – Professional Services 
Term: Two-Year Term  
Amount: $600,000.00 
Out Clause: Termination for Convenience – 15 Days     
 

BACKGROUND: 
 

This request is to enter into a new Diagnostic Staffing Service Agreement with Med-Smart, Inc. (“Med-
Smart). There is a current shortage of general Radiology Technologists and this is causing hiring issues for 
UMC.  We need to utilize, as needed, a local staffing company for spot scheduling for all modalities with 
Radiology and some Cardiology shifts. 
 
UMC will compensate Med-Smart an estimated not-to-exceed amount of $300,000.00 per year or a not-to-
exceed amount of $600,000.00 for two (2) years from the Effective Date. Staff also requests authorization for 
the Hospital CEO to execute amendments within the not-to-exceed amount of this agreement. 
 
UMC’s Director of Radiology has reviewed and recommends approval of this Agreement. This Agreement 
has been approved as to form by UMC’s Office of General Counsel. 
 
This Agreement was reviewed by the Governing Board Audit and Finance Committee at their August 21, 
2024 meeting and recommended for approval by the Governing Board. 
 
Med-Smart currently holds a Clark County Business License. 

Page 76 of 196



Page 77 of 196



Page 78 of 196



Page 79 of 196



Page 80 of 196



Page 81 of 196



Page 82 of 196



Page 83 of 196



Page 84 of 196



DISCLOSURE OF OWNERSHIP/PRINCIPALS 

1 
REVISED 7/25/2014 

 

Business Entity Type (Please select one) 

 Sole 
Proprietorship 

Partnership 
 Limited Liability 

Company  
 Corporation  Trust 

 Non-Profit   
Organization 

  Other 

Business Designation Group (Please select all that apply) 

 MBE  WBE  SBE  PBE  VET DVET  ESB 

Minority Business 
Enterprise 

Women-Owned 
Business 
Enterprise 

Small Business 
Enterprise 

Physically Challenged 
Business Enterprise 

Veteran Owned 
Business 

Disabled Veteran 
Owned Business 

Emerging Small 
Business 

 

Number of Clark County Nevada Residents Employed: 

  

Corporate/Business Entity Name:  Med-Smart, Inc. 

(Include d.b.a., if applicable)  

Street Address: 3185 St. Rose Pkwy #330 Website:  www.medsmartinc.com 

City, State and Zip Code: 
Henderson, NV 89052 POC Name: Brent While 

Email: bwhile@medsmartinc.com 

Telephone No: 702-735-5075 Fax No: 702-733-0617 

Nevada Local Street Address: 

(If different from above) 

 Website: 

 City, State and Zip Code:  Local Fax No: 

Local Telephone No: 
 Local POC Name: 

Email: 

All entities, with the exception of publicly-traded and non-profit organizations, must list the names of individuals holding more than five percent (5%) ownership or 
financial interest in the business entity appearing before the Board. 
 
Publicly-traded entities and non-profit organizations shall list all Corporate Officers and Directors in lieu of disclosing the names of individuals with 
ownership or financial interest. The disclosure requirement, as applied to land-use applications, extends to the applicant and the landowner(s). 

Entities include all business associations organized under or governed by Title 7 of the Nevada Revised Statutes, including but not limited to private corporations, 
close corporations, foreign corporations, limited liability companies, partnerships, limited partnerships, and professional corporations. 

 

  Full Name  Title  % Owned 
(Not required for Publicly Traded 

Corporations/Non-profit organizations) 

 

Mark C. Cannady  President and CEO  100%  

      

      

      

This section is not required for publicly-traded corporations.  Are you a publicly-traded corporation?             Yes       No 

1. Are any individual members, partners, owners or principals, involved in the business entity, a University Medical Center of Southern Nevada full-time 
employee(s), or appointed/elected official(s)? 

  Yes   No (If yes, please note that University Medical Center of Southern Nevada employee(s), or appointed/elected official(s) may not 
perform any work on professional service contracts, or other contracts, which are not subject to competitive bid.) 

 

2. Do any individual members, partners, owners or principals have a spouse, registered domestic partner, child, parent, in-law or brother/sister, half-brother/half-
sister, grandchild, grandparent, related to a University Medical Center of Southern Nevada full-time employee(s), or appointed/elected official(s)? 

  Yes   No (If yes, please complete the Disclosure of Relationship form on Page 2.  If no, please print N/A on Page 2.)  

I certify under penalty of perjury, that all of the information provided herein is current, complete, and accurate. I also understand that the University Medical Center of 
Southern Nevada Governing Board will not take action on land-use approvals, contract approvals, land sales, leases or exchanges without the completed disclosure 
form. 

 

    

Signature 
 

 Print Name  

    

Title  Date  

Mark C. Cannady

President and CEO 09/21/2022

550

Page 85 of 196



 
 

Cleared for Agenda 
August 28, 2024 

 
 

 

Agenda Item #  

13 
 

UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER OF SOUTHERN NEVADA 
GOVERNING BOARD  

AGENDA ITEM 
 

 
Issue: Award RFP No. 2024-06 Comprehensive Care Management Services to 

Practice Partners, LLC 

 
Back-up: 
      

 
Petitioner: Mason Van Houweling, Chief Executive Officer 
 

 
Clerk Ref. # 
      

 
Recommendation: 
That the Governing Board approve and authorize the Chief Executive Officer to sign the 
RFP 2024-06 Agreement with Practice Partners, LLC for Comprehensive Care 
Management Services; authorize the Chief Executive Officer to execute extensions and 
amendments; or take action as deemed appropriate. (For possible action) 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: 

 
Fund Number:  5420.000     Fund Name:  UMC Operating Fund 
Fund Center:  3000861500     Funded Pgm/Grant:  N/A 
Description:  Comprehensive Care Management Services 
Bid/RFP/CBE:  RFP 2024-06  
Term:  Three (3) years with Two (2) one-year options to extend 
Amount: Estimated total contract value is NTE $1,000,000.00 
Out Clause:  90 days w/o cause   
  

BACKGROUND: 
 
On May 15, 2024, UMC published Request for Proposal (RFP) No. 2024-06 in the Las Vegas Review Journal 
and online Nevada Government eMarketplace (NGEM) portal seeking a provider for Comprehensive Care 
Management Services (CCM). The RFP closed on June 13, 2024, and UMC received one (1) proposal. 
 
An ad hoc committee reviewed the submitted proposal independently and anonymously, and recommends the 
selection of, and contract approval with Practice Partners, LLC. 
 
Practice Partners will communicate directly with UMC Medicare FFS patients to encourage them to enroll in 
CCM services that provide assistance managing their chronic conditions between visits. As a standalone 
service, CCM will offer a more centralized management of these patients’ needs and extensive care 
coordination among providers for those who:  1) have two or more chronic conditions, and 2) have a 
significant risk of death, acute exacerbation or decompensation, or functional decline.  
 
Through the provision of CCM services, UMC intends to realize increased patient access, decreased hospital 
admissions and readmission rates, improved patient satisfaction and increased outpatient revenue. Practice 
Partners LLC will offer the following services: 
 

• Comprehensive Health Risk Assessment or Comprehensive Wellness Assessment or 

Page 86 of 196



Page Number 
2 

Commercial Health Assessment 
• Compliance with the HRA, CMS Annual Wellness Visit and CMS Chronic Care Management, 

Behavioral Health Integration, Telehealth Visits, Virtual Check-Ins, E-Visits and Remote Patient 
Monitoring Regulations. 

• Informed Consent to Services 
• Inserting a Practice Partners Representative 
• Clinical Care Team Training and Management 
• Care Management 
• Development of Comprehensive Patient-Centered Care Plan 
• Patient Education on HIPAA Regulations 
• Face-to-Face and Non-Face-to-Face Visit Education 
• Transition Management 
• Continuity of Care   

 
Staff has negotiated the proposed Agreement and fees associated, and found them equitable for the work to be 
performed.  The term of the Agreement is for three (3) years with two (2) annual renewal options.  The total 
estimated compensation under the Agreement is $200,000 annually.  Either party may terminate the 
Agreement without cause upon ninety (90) days prior notice. 
 
UMC’s Executive Director of Ambulatory Care has reviewed and recommends award to Practice Partners, 
LLC and approval of this Agreement. This Agreement has been approved as to form by UMC’s Office of 
General Counsel. 
 
This Agreement was reviewed by the Governing Board Audit and Finance Committee at their August 21, 
2024 meeting and recommended for award by the Governing Board. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 87 of 196



Comprehensive Care Consulting Agreement 
 

 
This Agreement (“Agreement”) is made and entered into as of the date of last signature set forth below (“the Effective 
Date”), by and between Practice Partners, LLC (here- in-after referred to as “Practice Partners” or “Company”) their 
principal operational office address at 8475 N Government Way, suite 202, Hayden , Idaho 83835 and University Medical 
Center of Southern Nevada, a publicly owned and operated hospital created by virtue of Chapter 450 of the Nevada 
Revised Statutes, having an address at 1800 W. Charleston Blvd., Las Vegas, NV 89102 (here-in-after referred to as 
“Hospital”). 
 

RECITALS: 
 

WHEREAS, Practice Partners provides patient population care management business through preventive, wellness, 
screenings, and better outcome solutions. Practice Partners employs or contracts with Hospitals, non-Provider, QHP, 
practitioners, clinical staff, and other auxiliary personnel (collectively, “Staff”) to provide patient-centered/patient 
population care management services as described in the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) 2019/2020 
Hospital Fee Schedule (including any revisions or successor regulations, the “CMS Annual Wellness Visit, CMS Chronic Care 
Management Regulations and Commercial/Private Pay Entities for Comprehensive Wellness Assessments etc., Remote 
Patient Monitoring and Behavioral Health Integration”) and any waived regulations due to COVID-19’ 
 
WHEREAS, HOSPITAL is an entity that lawfully employs or contracts with duly qualified health professionals, licensed to practice 
medicine under the laws of the State of Nevada; 

 

WHEREAS, Practice Partners has the necessary skills, knowledge, expertise and experience to assist HOSPITAL in the setup 
of a Comprehensive Care Platform; and 

WHEREAS, Practice Partners has the required licenses and/or authorizations pursuant to all federal, State of Nevada and 
local laws in order to conduct business relative to this Agreement 

 
NOW THERFORE, it is mutually agreed as follows: 
 
OBLIGATIONS OF PRACTICE PARTNERS 
 
A. Services. 
Practice Partners shall provide chronic care management services for and on behalf of the Hospital to the Hospital’s patients in 
accordance with the CMS Chronic Care Management Regulations, and all other CMS programs and the terms of this 
Agreement (including those duties listed on Exhibit A, (the “Services”).  Practice Partners will perform the Services through 
employed and contracted Staff, via on site, internet, or through other approved telemedicine communications, or in any other 
manner permitted by CCM regulations. In rendering the Services hereunder, Practice Partners will be subject to compliance 
with the Hospital’s usual rules and regulations applicable to persons who provide healthcare services to the Hospital’s patients. 
As part of the Services, Practice Partners understands and agrees: 

 
(a) to document accurately and truthfully for reimbursement for all professional services provided by Practice Partners 
to support the proper billing for the Services, 
(b) to prepare promptly written records and reports relating to the Services rendered by Practice Partners in a through, 
complete, and professional manner and otherwise as reasonably requested and required by the Provider/Client, and 
(c) to comply with all federal and State laws and regulations relating to the Services, including compliance with the AWV, 
CCM, BHI and RPM Regulations, all self-referral, fraud and abuse laws, the HIPAA Rules and HITECH Act, and State privacy 
laws, 
(d)  to abide by the relevant compliance policies of Hospital, including its corporate compliance program, Vendor Access Roles 
and Responsibilities Policy, Contracted/Non-Employee Requirements Policy and Code of Ethics, the relevant portions of 
which are available to Practice Partners upon request, and Hospital’s Vaccine Policy, as may be amended from time to time, 
and must register through Hospital’s vendor management/credentialing system prior to arriving on-site at any of Hospital’s 
facilities. Practice Partners’ employees, agents, subcontractors and/or designees who do not abide by Hospital’s policies may 
be barred from physical access to Hospital’s premises. 
 
B. Time Requirements. 
Practice Partners agrees to make staff available as necessary to perform Services as required by the CCM regulations 
and as reasonably scheduled by the Hospital. 
 

 
 

Page 88 of 196



C. Patient Records. 
All medical records related to the Services provided under this Agreement for the Hospital’s patients will be the property 
and responsibility solely of the Provider/Client, which will be the records owner for all purposes of applicable local, state, 
federal statutes, laws and regulations. Practice Partners will retain a copy of all such records that it received, relied upon, 
or prepared in performing the Services. In addition, Practice Partners may, with respect to de-identified records, 
aggregate, compile, and analyze the records received, relied upon, or created by Practice Partners, and may retain and 
use such aggregated and analyzed data for whatever business purposes it chooses. 

 
D. Consulting. 
Practice Partners will be responsible for all consultation, staff education, patient education, implementation, product 
ordering, product knowledge, paper processes and clinic management that are related to the Services. 

 
E. Questionable Claims. 
Practice Partners reserves the right to refuse to submit any unlawful or unethical claims with private insurance carrier 
or Medicare on behalf of Hospital. 

 
OBLIGATIONS OF HOSPITAL 

 
A. Patient information. The Hospital will provide enough information to the Practice Partners Care Team (including 

known changes in patient status) for Practice Partners to confirm eligibility of the Hospital’s patients for AWV, 
CCM, BHI and RPM services. 

 
B. Patient Fees; Billing and Collection. All revenues, which result from the Services of Practice Partners that fit the scope 

of the Hospital’s practice, will be the benefit of, and are the sole property of, the Hospital, subject to payment of 
Practice Partner’s fees as provided for in Exhibit B. Practice Partners hereby assigns and sets over to the Hospital its 
and each its Staff’s right to bill (and receive payment from) patients, insurance companies, Medicare, Medicaid, and 
any government health care benefit program for the Services performed.  Practice Partner agrees to cooperate with 
the completion of all documentation necessary to assign all professional fee billings arising out of the Services to 
Hospital.   

 
C. Supervision of Staff. As appropriate under the CMS Regulations and Guidelines and as reasonably requested by 
Practice Partners, the Hospital will provide generalized supervision of the Staff in connection with all Services. Practice 
Partners is solely responsible for compensating the Staff of Practice Partners.  
 

D. Patient Information. 
Hospital will provide enough information to Practice Partners (including known changes in patient status) for Practice 
Partners to confirm eligibility of the Hospital’s patients for CMS services. 
 
E. Data and Records. 
Hospital shall provide all required data, charts, patient files and information to allow Practice Partners to provide the 
Services. Practice Partners and Hospital covenants and warrants to protect the confidentiality and privacy of records, files, 
billing forms, documents, and other information of Hospital upon termination of this agreement by either party. All billing 
parties are consulted and trained by Practice Partners. 

 
COMPENSATION FOR SERVICES 
A. As compensation for the Services, the Hospital will pay to Practice Partners the amounts set forth on Exhibit B. 

 

B. Flat Fees/Payment for Services. 
Upon receipt of the Practice Partners invoice, the Hospital will pay the amount due as set forth on each invoice within  
45 days of submission of the invoice (due date). Termination for non-payment will take place 45 days after the due date.  

 
C. Independent Consultant Status. 
Notwithstanding any provision contained in this Agreement to the contrary, it is understood and agreed that Practice 
Partners is an independent consultant with respect to the Hospital. Nothing in this Agreement is intended nor will be 
construed to create an employer-employee, joint venture, partnership, association, ownership or other business 
affiliation or relationship between the Hospital Practice Partners. The Hospital will not withhold or pay, and Practice 
Partners will be solely responsible for any income, social security, unemployment, and worker’s compensation taxes with 
respect to any amounts paid to the Company hereunder. Neither party intends to integrate the other party in its 
organizational structure. Neither party will have any authority, express or implied, as an officer of other party, to act 
for the other party, to incur, assume, or create any obligation or liability on behalf of the other party, to make any 

Page 89 of 196



representations or warranties concerning the other party, or to bind the other party in any manner whatsoever. 
 
TERM 
A. The term of this contract is based on a three (3) year period from the Effective Date, with two (2) 1-year options 

to extend the agreement exercisable upon mutual written agreement, subject to the terms of the Termination 
section provided herein. 

 
B. Termination. 
Either party to this Agreement may terminate the Agreement at any time upon ninety (90) days prior written notice to 
the other party.  Either party may terminate this Agreement if the other party commits a material breach and fails to cure 
such breach within thirty (30) days of receiving written notice from the non-breaching party. This Agreement will 
automatically terminate in the event that either party becomes insolvent, admits its inability to pay its debts in writing, 
or ceases to carry on its business. 
 
C. Budget Act and Fiscal Fund Out. 
In accordance with the Nevada Revised Statutes (NRS 354.626), the financial obligations under the Agreement between 
the parties shall not exceed those monies appropriated and approved by Hospital for the then current fiscal year under 
the Local Government Budget Act. The Agreement shall terminate and Hospital’s obligations under it shall be extinguished 
at the end of any of Hospital’s fiscal years in which Hospital’s governing body fails to appropriate monies for the ensuing 
fiscal year sufficient for the payment of all amounts which could then become due under the Agreement. Hospital agrees 
that this Section shall not be utilized as a subterfuge or in a discriminatory as it relates to the Agreement. In the event this 
Section is invoked, the Agreement will expire on the thirtieth (30th) day of June of the then current fiscal year. Termination 
under this Section shall not relieve Hospital of its obligations incurred through the thirtieth (30th) day of June of the fiscal 
year for which monies were appropriated. 

 
D. Effects of Termination. 
Upon termination of this Agreement, 
(a) Practice Partners will assist the care team in notifying the patients that have received the Services, as 
appropriate. 
(b) Practice Partners will assist the care team in completing any incomplete patient records. 
(c) Hospital will pay all amounts due to Practice Partners and incurred up to the date of termination. 
(d) The terminating party covenants or warrants returning all records, documents, etc. to the other party.   

 
REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, AND COVENANTS. 
(a) Licensure; Good Standing. 

(i)  The parties will comply with all applicable State Licensure and CCM regulations and are legally 
capable of performing their duties and obligations as required by this Agreement. 

(ii) No party has or will employ or contract with any individual or entity which has been excluded (or been 
threatened exclusion) from participation in any Federal or State Health care program, and no party and no employee or 
contractor of a party will be excluded during the term of this Agreement. 
(b) No Restrictions. No party is, or will be, subject to any health, legal, contractual, or other restrictions that interfere 
or conflict with the performance of a party performing the party’s duties and obligations as required in the Agreement 
(including the Services). 
(c) Non-Excluded Healthcare Provider. Practice Partners represents and warrants to Hospital that neither it nor any of 

its affiliates (a) are excluded from participation in any federal health care program, as defined under 42 U.S.C. 
§1320a-7b (f), for the provision of goods or services for which payment may be made under such federal health 
care programs and (b) has arranged or contracted (by employment or otherwise) with any employee, contractor or 
agent that such party or its affiliates know or should know are excluded from participation in any federal health 
care program, to provide goods or services hereunder. Practice Partners represents and warrants to Hospital that 
no final adverse action, as such term is defined under 42 U.S.C. §1320a-7e (g), has occurred or is pending or 
threatened against such Practice Partners or its affiliates or to their knowledge against any employee, contractor 
or agent engaged to provide goods or services under the Agreement.  

(d) Disclosure of Certain Occurrences. Each party will disclose to the other, immediately in writing, any of the following 
matters that occur, are pending, or threatened with respect to the disclosing party (including a party’s employees and 
contractors): 

(iii) Any event that would constitute or is likely to constitute a breach of any representation, 
warranty, or covenant in this Agreement (including any exclusion from participation in any Federal, 
State, or commercial healthcare program or plan). 

(iv) Any malpractice claim, suit, settlement, judgment, verdict, or decree, any professional disciplinary, peer 
review, or investigation, proceeding, or action instituted by any licensure board, hospital, health care facility, 
professional society, third party payer, peer review or professional review committee, or governmental agency; and 

(v)  Any investigation or proceeding relating to an allegation of Fraud and Abuse Laws 

Page 90 of 196



concerning False Claim Act (FCA), Anti-Kickback Statute (AKS), The Physician Self- Referral Law 
(Stark law), Safe Harbor Regulations, Exclusion Authorities and Civil Monetary Penalties Law (CMPL) 
or engaging in other professional or billing impropriety. 

 
INDEMNIFICATION. 
To the extent not reimbursed by insurance, Practice Partners agrees to indemnify and hold harmless Hospital, its 
members, managers, directors, officers, owners, agents and employees, from any and all third-party liability, losses, 
claims, damages, costs, causes of action, judgments, or settlements, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, at all levels of 
trial and appeal, to the extent caused by the indemnifying party’s breach of the terms of this Agreement. 
 
To the extent authorized by Nevada law, Hospital agrees to indemnify and hold harmless Practice Partners, its 
members, managers, directors, officers, owners, agents and employees, from any and all third-party liability, losses, 
claims. Damages, costs, causes of action, judgments, or settlements, including reasonable attorney’s fees, at all levels 
of trial and appeal, to the extent caused by the indemnifying party’s breach of the terms of this Agreement. 

 
SEVERABILITY. 
If any provisions of this Agreement are deemed to be unenforceable, illegal, contrary to public policy or null and void, the 
reminder provisions of the Agreement remain in full force and effect.  

 
INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR STATUS. 
Notwithstanding any provision contained in this Agreement to the contrary, it is understood and agreed that Practice 
Partners is an independent contractor with respect to the Hospital. Nothing in this Agreement is intended nor will be 
construed to create an employer-employee, joint venture, partnership, association, or other business affiliation or 
relationship between the Hospital and Practice Partners. The Hospital will not withhold or pay, and Practice Partners will 
be solely responsible for, any income, social security, unemployment, and worker’s compensation taxes with respect to 
any amounts paid to Practice Partners hereunder. Neither party intends to integrate the other party in its organizational 
structure. Neither party will have any authority, express or implied, as an officer of other party, to make any 
representations or warranties concerning the other party, or to bind the other party in any manner whatsoever. 

 
RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS. 
(a) Confidentiality. The parties acknowledge that, by virtue of this Agreement, each will have access to or will become 
acquainted with proprietary information relating to the operation of the other’s business, including, without limitation, 
financial data, methods of operation, access to EMR’s and operating platforms, price lists, marketing plans, names and 
patient records of patients, employee information, and contracts or agreements with other persons or entities. Each party 
acknowledges that the other party would suffer irreparable harm if any of such party’s proprietary information were 
disclosed to any persons who might use such proprietary information to compete with such other party. Accordingly, each 
party agrees not to disclose any proprietary information obtained from the other party to any third person or to 
circumvent the other party’s third party business relationships by contracting directly with such third party thereby 
circumventing the other party’s third-party business relationship. 
 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, Practice Partners acknowledges that Hospital is a public county-owned hospital which is 
subject to the provisions of the Nevada Public Records At, Nevada Revised Statutes Chapter 239, as may be amended from 
time to time, and as such its records are public documents available to copying and inspection by the public. If Hospital 
receives a demand for the disclosure of any information related to the Agreement which Practice Partners has claimed to 
be confidential and proprietary, Hospital will immediately notify Practice Partners of such demand and Practice Partners 
shall immediately notify Hospitals intention to see injunctive relief in a Nevada court for protective order. Practice Partners 
shall indemnify,  defend and hold harmless Hospital from any claims or actions, including all associated costs and 
attorney’s fees, regarding or related to any demand for the disclosure of Practice Partners documents in Hospitals custody 
and control in which Practice Partners claims to be confidential and proprietary.  
 
(b) Injunction. The parties acknowledge and agree that any violation of Section “Restrictive Covenants” will cause the 
other party irreparable harm and damage and parties further acknowledge and agree that damages at law will be an 
insufficient remedy to the injured party. Accordingly, it is agreed that each party will be entitled, upon application to a 
court of competent jurisdiction, to obtain injunctive relief to enforce the provision of this Section “Restrictive Covenants”, 
which injunctive relief will be in addition to any other rights or remedies available to a party. 

MISCELLANEOUS. 
(a) Notices. Unless otherwise provided herein, all notices and other communications required or permitted hereunder 
will be in writing and will be delivered 

(i) in person, 
(ii) by means of registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid, or (iii) by any nationally 

utilized overnight delivery service.  
 

Page 91 of 196



TO HOSPITAL:    University Medical Center of Southern Nevada 
    Attn: Legal Department 
    1800 W. Charleston Blvd. 
    Las Vegas, NV 89102 
 
TO PRACTICE PARTNERS:  Practice Partners, LLC 

Attn: Allan Brandvein 
    13789 N Orca Trail 
    Hayden Lake, ID 83835 

 
 

(b) Governing Law. Nevada law shall govern the interpretation and enforcement of the Agreement. Venue shall be any 
appropriate State or Federal court in Clark County, Nevada. 
(c) Invalid Provision. Whenever possible, each provision of this Agreement will be construed and interpreted so that it is 
valid and enforceable under applicable law. However, if a provision of this Agreement is held by a court to be invalid or 
unenforceable, that provision will be deemed separable from the remaining provisions of this Agreement and will not 
affect the validity, interpretation, or effect of other provisions of this Agreement or the application of that provision to a 
person or circumstance with respect to which it is valid and enforceable. 
(d) Binding Effect. This Agreement is binding upon and inures to the benefit of Practice Partners, its representatives, 
successors and permitted assigns, and to Provider/Client, its representatives, successors and permitted assigns. 
(e) No Assignment. Neither party may assign the its’s rights or obligations under this Agreement without the 
express written consent of the other, which consent will not be unreasonably withheld. 
(f) Entire Agreement; Amendments. This Agreement, including the Exhibits, constitutes the entire understanding 
between the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior agreements, whether oral or 
written, concerning such subject matter. This Agreement may not be modified or amended except by a writing 
executed by all the parties hereto. 
(g) Modification; Waiver. No change of modification of this Agreement or any release or waiver of any of the 
provisions hereof shall be valid unless it is in writing and signed by all parties hereto. 
(h) Headings. The headings used herein are used solely for convenience. They are not to be used in construing or 
interpreting the Agreement. 
(i)  
 
(j) Interpretation. The terms that are defined in this Agreement may be used in the singular or the plural, as the context 
requires. Any reference to the masculine, feminine, or neutral gender will be deemed to include each other gender, as 
the context requires. When a reference is made in this Agreement to a section, subsection, paragraph 
or clause, such reference will be deemed to be to this Agreement unless otherwise indicated. The Section, Subsection, 
and other headings are for reference purposes only and will not affect in any way the meaning or interpretation of this 
Agreement. Whenever the words “include,” “includes,” and “including” are used in this Agreement, they will be deemed 
to be followed by the words, “without limitation.” 
(k) Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which will be considered an 
original, and all of which together will constitute a single agreement regardless of the dates on which such counterparts 
were executed. 
(l) Attorney’s Fees. In the event of any dispute over the terms of this Agreement of their enforcement, the prevailing party 
will have its reasonable attorneys’ fees add costs (whether before trial, during trial, on appeal, or otherwise) paid by the 
other party. 

. 
(m)  Public Law. In compliance with 42 USC 1935x (v)(1)(I), for a period of four (4) years after the furnishing of the goods, 
services, and/or equipment covered by the Agreement, Practice Partners or any subcontractor of Practice Partners under 
the Agreement agree to make available to the Secretary of Health and Human Services, books, documents, and records 
which relate to the cost of the items provided under the Agreement. This Public Law affects those Vendors who anticipate 
annual purchases to be $10,000.00 or more. 
(n) Protected Health Information: Practice Partners acknowledges that Hospital is a “covered entity” as that term is 
defined under the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA) and as such, must take certain 
actions to ensure the confidentiality of information of its patients. Accordingly, Practice Partners agrees that it shall not 
access, and no Practice Partners’ employee or agent shall attempt to gain access to, any protected health information 
(PHI), as that term is defined under HIPAA, through Practice Partners’ provision of goods or services to Hospital. In the 
event that Practice Partners does gain access to PHI or its services are expanded to include access to PHI, Practice Partners 
agrees to (a) hold such information in strict confidence and agrees not to disclose any PHI for any purpose whatsoever 
other than expressly required by law or which may be permitted by written agreement with Hospital, and (b) execute a 
Business Associate Agreement (BAA). Practice Partners further agrees to comply with all federal and state laws, rules and 
regulations regarding confidentiality of PHI as they apply to Practice Partners, including but not limited to, provisions of 
HIPAA and the final regulations promulgated thereunder.  
(o) Publicity. Neither Hospital nor Practice Partners shall cause to be published or disseminated any advertising materials, 

Page 92 of 196



either printed or electronically transmitted which identify the other party or its facilities with respect to the Agreement 
without the prior written consent of the other party. 
(p) Prohibition Against Israel Boycott. In accordance with Nevada Revised Statute 332.065, Practice Partners certifies that 
it is not refused to deal or to conduct business with. Abstained from dealing or conducting business with, terminating 
business or business activities with or performing any other action that is intended to limit commercial relations with 
Israel or a person or entity doing business in Israel or in territories controlled by Israel. 
(q) Signatures.  

 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, by executing this Agreement, each signature represents and warrants that such person has read, 
understood and is duly authorized to execute this Agreement on behalf of the respective party. 

 
 
 

 
For: University Medical Center of Southern Nevada    For: Practice Partners LLC. 

Signature: ___________________________________   Signature: ________________________ 

Print: Mason Van Houweling       Print: Allan G Brandvein_ 
 

Date: _________________      Date: ________________ 
 

Title: Chief Executive Officer,      Title: Managing Member   
    

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8/9/2024

Page 93 of 196



Exhibit A Duties of Practice Partners, LLC 

Practice Partners directly or through supervision of its employed or contracted staff, will perform the following: 
 

 
Comprehensive Health Risk Assessment or Comprehensive Wellness Assessment or Commercial Health 
Assessment. 
It improves high-risk patient identification and the ability to engage patients in disease and care 
management programs and preventive care initiatives. 
It relies on complete and accurate annual documentation and coding of all conditions, including severity 
assessment, treatment, and care plans. 

 
Compliance with the HRA, CMS Annual Wellness Visit and CMS Chronic Care Management, Behavioral Health 
Integration, Telehealth Visits, Virtual Check-Ins, E-Visits and Remote Patient Monitoring Regulations. 
Practice Partners will advise and assist Hospital: 
(i) in identifying patients who are eligible  Chronic Care Management Services, and 
(ii) in complying with the CCM regulations. 

 
Informed Consent to Services. 
Practice Partners will obtain and document the patient’s informed consent for the scope and cost of all services. 
During the consent process, Practice Partners will inform the patient of the ability to cancel the services and obtain 
authorization to electronically communicate with the patient’s other treating Provider. 

 
Clinical Care Team Training and Management. Practice Partners will train and manage the entire program 
through the Hospital’s care team. Practice Partners will issue all rights to software so that the on-site care team 
can manage the patient population. 

 
Care Management. 
Practice Partners will help with the assessment of the patient’s medical, functional, and psychosocial needs, 
perform medication reconciliation with review of adherence and the patient’s medication self-management. 

Care Plan. 
Practice Partners will develop a comprehensive patient-centered care plan based on a physical, mental, cognitive, 
psychosocial, functional and environmental (re) assessment and an inventory of resources and supports; 
congruent with patient choices and values; provided to the patient in written or electronic form; and documented 
in the medial record. 

 
HIPAA. 
Practice Partners will educate all patients on the HIPAA Regulations, rights, permitted usage and disclosures, 
amendments and will get the patients to sign or verbally agree to HIPPA Consent. All documents will be placed in 
the patient’s chart. 

 
Face-to-Face. 
Practice Partners educates all patients on the reasons for the face-to-face and non-face-to-face visits and will 
assist the patient with signing the face-to-face form. All documents will be placed in the patient’s chart. 
 
Transition Management. 
Practice Partners will assist with the patient’s transition management between and among health care settings, 
including referrals to other clinicians, and assisting with making follow-up appointments after a visit to the 
emergency department after discharges from hospitals, skilled nursing facilities, or other health care facilities. 
Practice Partners will facilitate communication of relevant patient information through electronic exchange of a 
summary care record with other healthcare providers regarding these transitions. 

Continuity of Care. 
Practice Partners will be reasonably available (and cooperate with Hospital) to facilitate routine appointment 
booking and providing reminders to facilitate successive routine appointments with Staff or with other 
appropriate caregivers through Practice Partners or otherwise. 

 
The Duties of Practice Partners listed above may or may not include all the scope of Service Elements. The Hospital will make 
arrangements for each additional scope of service element as requested by the patient. 
 

Page 94 of 196



Definitions and Regulations 
 

Chronic Care Management (CCM) - is defined as the non-face-to-face services provided to Medicare beneficiaries who 
have multiple (two or more), significant chronic conditions. 

 
Qualified Health Professional (QHP) - A qualified healthcare professional is an individual who is qualified by education, 
training, licensure/regulation (when applicable) and facility privileging (when applicable) who performs a professional 
service within his/her scope of practice and independently reports that professional service. Possible QHPs — depending 
on state scope of practice, licensing, and the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services’ (CMS), or other payers’, guidelines 
are: 

 
Nurse practitioner (NP) 
Certified nurse specialist (CNS) 
Physician assistant (PA) 
Certified nurse mid-wife (CNM) 
Certified registered nurse anesthetist (CRNA) 
Clinical social worker (CSW) 
Physical therapist (PT) 

 
Clinical Criteria - Clinical criteria include, but are not limited to, the existence of two or more conditions of chronic 
respiratory disorders, major depressive disorders and dementia, coronary artery disease, neurological disorders, 
congestive heart failure, vascular diseases, chronic kidney disease, diabetes, diabetic manifestations, and complications 
for which the patient has not seen a Provider in the last 13 months. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Page 95 of 196



Exhibit B 
 

Invoice and Flat Rate Fees 
 
 

1. Invoice. Practice Partners will submit to the Hospital a monthly invoice for services performed during the prior 
period. The invoice will include a list of the names of the patients who were eligible during the service period and 
the services performed for each patient.  Payment of invoices will be made within forty-five (45) calendar days 
after receipt of an accurate invoice that has been reviewed and approved by HOSPITAL.   

2. HOSPITAL shall not provide payment on any invoice Practice Partners submits after six (6) months from the date 
Practice Partners performs services, provides deliverables, and/or meets milestones. 

3. Invoices shall be submitted to:  University Medical Center of Southern Nevada, Attn:  Accounts Payable, 1800 W. 
Charleston Blvd., Las Vegas, NV 89102, and must include the UMC-generated purchase order number on the 
invoice. 

4.  
 
 
Flat Fees: 
 
The Hospital will pay to Practice Partners the following flat fees: 

 
Service (CPT Code) Description Fee 

 
99490 

 
Chronic Care Management 
(initial 20 minutes) 

 
$28.00 

99439 Chronic Care Management 
(additional 20-minute intervals) 

 
$28.00 

99487 Complex Chronic Care Management 
(Initial 60 minutes) 

 
$64.00 

99489 Complex Chronic Care Management 
(additional 30-minute intervals) 

 
$33.00 

 
99426 Principal Care Management 

(initial 30 minutes) $33.00 

99427 Principal Care Management 

(add'l 30-minute intervals) $33.00 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 96 of 196



 
 

Business Associate Agreement 
 

 This Agreement is made effective as of date of last signature by and between University Medical Center 
of Southern Nevada (hereinafter referred to as “Covered Entity”), a county hospital duly organized pursuant to 
Chapter 450 of the Nevada Revised Statutes, with its principal place of business at 1800 West Charleston 
Boulevard, Las Vegas, Nevada, 89102, and Practice Partners, LLC having their principal operational office 
address at 8475 N Government Way, suite 202, Hayden, ID 83835 hereinafter referred to as “Business 
Associate”, (individually, a “Party” and collectively, the “Parties”).   
 

WITNESSETH:  
 
 WHEREAS, the Secretary, U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, published modifications to 45 
CFR Parts 160 and 164 under HITECH and GINA, and other modifications on January 25, 2013, the “Final Rule,” 
and 
 WHEREAS, the Parties wish to enter into or have entered into an arrangement whereby Business 
Associate will provide certain services to Covered Entity, and, pursuant to such arrangement, Business Associate 
may be considered a “Business Associate” of Covered Entity as defined in the HIPAA Rules (the agreement 
evidencing such arrangement is entitled “Underlying Agreement”); and  
 
 WHEREAS, Business Associate will have access to Protected Health Information (as defined below) in 
fulfilling its responsibilities under such arrangement.  
 
 THEREFORE, in consideration of the Parties’ continuing obligations under the Underlying Agreement, 
compliance with the HIPAA Rules, and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of 
which is hereby acknowledged, and intending to be legally bound, the Parties agree to the provisions of this 
Agreement in order to address the requirements of the HIPAA Rules and to protect the interests of both Parties.   
 
I. DEFINITIONS 

“HIPAA Rules” means the Privacy, Security, Breach Notification, and Enforcement Rules at 45 CFR Part 160 and 
Part 164. 
“Protected Health Information” means individually identifiable health information created, received, maintained, 
or transmitted in any medium, including, without limitation, all information, data, documentation, and materials, 
including without limitation, demographic, medical and financial information, that relates to the past, present, or 
future physical or mental health or condition of an individual; the provision of health care to an individual; or the 
past, present, or future payment for the provision of health care to an individual; and that identifies the 
individual or with respect to which there is a reasonable basis to believe the information can be used to identify 
the individual.  “Protected Health Information” includes without limitation “Electronic Protected Health 
Information” as defined below. 
“Electronic Protected Health Information” means Protected Health Information which is transmitted by 
Electronic Media (as defined in the HIPAA Rules) or maintained in Electronic Media. 
The following terms used in this Agreement shall have the same meaning as defined in the HIPAA Rules:  
Administrative Safeguards, Breach, Business Associate, Business Associate Agreement, Covered Entity, 
Individually Identifiable Health Information, Minimum Necessary, Physical Safeguards, Security Incident, and 
Technical Safeguards.  
 
II. ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

Business Associate and Covered Entity acknowledge and agree that in the event of an inconsistency between the 
provisions of this Agreement and mandatory provisions of the HIPAA Rules, the HIPAA Rules shall control.  Where 
provisions of this Agreement are different than those mandated in the HIPAA Rules, but are nonetheless 
permitted by the HIPAA Rules, the provisions of this Agreement shall control.   
Business Associate acknowledges and agrees that all Protected Health Information that is disclosed or made 

Page 97 of 196



available in any form (including paper, oral, audio recording or electronic media) by Covered Entity to Business 
Associate or is created or received by Business Associate on Covered Entity’s behalf shall be subject to this 
Agreement.  
Business Associate has read, acknowledges, and agrees that the Secretary, U.S. Department of Health and Human 
Services, published modifications to 45 CFR Parts 160 and 164 under HITECH and GINA, and other modifications 
on January 25, 2013, the “Final Rule,” and the Final Rule significantly impacted and expanded Business 
Associates’ requirements to adhere to the HIPAA Rules.   
 
III. USE AND DISCLOSURE OF PROTECTED HEALTH INFORMATION 

(a) Business Associate agrees that all uses and disclosures of Protected Health information shall be 
subject to the limits set forth in 45 CFR 164.514 regarding Minimum Necessary requirements and limited 
data sets. 
(b) Business Associate agrees to use or disclose Protected Health Information solely: 

(i)  For meeting its business obligations as set forth in any agreements between the Parties 
evidencing their business relationship; or  
(ii)  as required by applicable law, rule or regulation, or by accrediting or credentialing 
organization to whom Covered Entity is required to disclose such information or as otherwise 
permitted under this Agreement or the Underlying Agreement (if consistent with this Agreement 
and the HIPAA Rules). 

(c) Where Business Associate is permitted to use Subcontractors that create, receive, maintain, or 
transmit Protected Health Information; Business Associate agrees to execute a “Business Associate 
Agreement” with Subcontractor as defined in the HIPAA Rules that includes the same covenants for using 
and disclosing, safeguarding, auditing, and otherwise administering Protected Health Information as 
outlined in Sections I through VII of this Agreement (45 CFR 164.314). 
(d) Business Associate will acquire written authorization in the form of an update or amendment to 
this Agreement and Underlying Agreement prior to: 

(i)  Directly or indirectly receiving any remuneration for the sale or exchange of any 
Protected Health Information; or 
(ii)  Utilizing Protected Health Information for any activity that might be deemed “Marketing” 
under the HIPAA rules. 
 

IV. SAFEGUARDING PROTECTED HEALTH INFORMATION 

(a) Business Associate agrees: 
(i)  To implement appropriate safeguards and internal controls to prevent the use or 
disclosure of Protected Health Information other than as permitted in this Agreement or by the 
HIPAA Rules.   
(ii)  To implement “Administrative Safeguards,” “Physical Safeguards,” and “Technical 
Safeguards” as defined in the HIPAA Rules to protect and secure the confidentiality, integrity, and 
availability of Electronic Protected Health Information (45 CFR 164.308, 164.310, 164.312).  
Business Associate shall document policies and procedures for safeguarding Electronic Protected 
Health Information in accordance with 45 CFR 164.316. 
(iii)  To notify Covered Entity of any attempted or successful unauthorized access, use, 
disclosure, modification, or destruction of information or interference with system operations in 
an information system (“Security Incident”) upon discovery of the Security Incident. 

(b) When an impermissible acquisition, access, use, or disclosure of Protected Health Information 
(“Breach”) occurs, Business Associate agrees: 

(i)  To notify Covered Entity’s Chief Privacy Officer immediately upon discovery of the 
Breach, and 
(ii)  Within 15 business days of the discovery of the Breach, provide Covered Entity with all 
required content of notification in accordance with 45 CFR 164.410 and 45 CFR 164.404, and 
(iii)  To fully cooperate with Covered Entity’s analysis and final determination on whether to 
notify affected individuals, media, or Secretary of the U.S. Department of Health and Human 
Services, and 

Page 98 of 196



(iv)  To pay all costs associated with the notification of affected individuals and costs 
associated with mitigating potential harmful effects to affected individuals. 
 
 

V. RIGHT TO AUDIT 

(a) Business Associate agrees: 
(i)  To provide Covered Entity with timely and appropriate access to records, electronic 
records, HIPAA assessment questionnaires provided by Covered Entity, personnel, or facilities 
sufficient for Covered Entity to gain reasonable assurance that Business Associate is in 
compliance with the HIPAA Rules and the provisions of this Agreement. 
(ii)  That in accordance with the HIPAA Rules, the Secretary of the U.S. Department of Health 
and Human Services has the right to review, audit, or investigate Business Associate’s records, 
electronic records, facilities, systems, and practices related to safeguarding, use, and disclosure 
of Protected Health Information to ensure Covered Entity’s or Business Associate’s compliance 
with the HIPAA Rules.   
 

VI. COVERED ENTITY REQUESTS AND ACCOUNTING FOR DISCLOSURES 
(a) At the Covered Entity’s Request, Business Associate agrees: 

(i)  To comply with any requests for restrictions on certain disclosures of Protected Health 
Information pursuant to Section 164.522 of the HIPAA Rules to which Covered Entity has agreed 
and of which Business Associate is notified by Covered Entity.   
(ii)  To make available Protected Health Information to the extent and in the manner 
required by Section 164.524 of the HIPAA Rules.  If Business Associate maintains Protected 
Health Information electronically, it agrees to make such Protected Health Information 
electronically available to the Covered Entity.   
(iii)  To make Protected Health Information available for amendment and incorporate any 
amendments to Protected Health Information in accordance with the requirements of Section 
164.526 of the HIPAA Rules.   
(iii) To account for disclosures of Protected Health Information and make an accounting of 
such disclosures available to Covered Entity as required by Section 164.528 of the HIPAA Rules.  
Business Associate shall provide any accounting required within 15 business days of request from 
Covered Entity.   

 
VII. TERMINATION 

Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, Covered Entity shall have the right to terminate this 
Agreement and the Underlying Agreement immediately if Covered Entity determines that Business Associate has 
violated any material term of this Agreement.  If Covered Entity reasonably believes that Business Associate will 
violate a material term of this Agreement and, where practicable, Covered Entity gives written notice to Business 
Associate of such belief within a reasonable time after forming such belief, and Business Associate fails to provide 
adequate written assurances to Covered Entity that it will not breach the cited term of this Agreement within a 
reasonable period of time given the specific circumstances, but in any event, before the threatened breach is to 
occur, then Covered Entity shall have the right to terminate this Agreement and the Underlying Agreement 
immediately.    
At termination of this Agreement, the Underlying Agreement (or any similar documentation of the business 
relationship of the Parties), or upon request of Covered Entity, whichever occurs first, if feasible, Business 
Associate will return or destroy all Protected Health Information received from or created or received by Business 
Associate on behalf of Covered Entity that Business Associate still maintains in any form, provide a written 
certification to Covered Entity that such information has been returned or destroyed, and retain no copies of 
such information, or if such return or destruction is not feasible, Business Associate will extend the protections of 
this Agreement to the information and limit further uses and disclosures to those purposes that make the return 
or destruction of the information not feasible. 
 
VIII. MISCELLANEOUS 

Page 99 of 196



Except as expressly stated herein or the HIPAA Rules, the Parties to this Agreement do not intend to create any 
rights in any third parties. The obligations of Business Associate under this Section shall survive the expiration, 
termination, or cancellation of this Agreement, the Underlying Agreement and/or the business relationship of the 
Parties, and shall continue to bind Business Associate, its agents, employees, contractors, successors, and assigns 
as set forth herein. 
This Agreement may be amended or modified only in a writing signed by the Parties.  No Party may assign its 
respective rights and obligations under this Agreement without the prior written consent of the other Party. 
None of the provisions of this Agreement are intended to create, nor will they be deemed to create any 
relationship between the Parties other than that of independent parties contracting with each other solely for 
the purposes of effecting the provisions of this Agreement and any other agreements between the Parties 
evidencing their business relationship.  This Agreement will be governed by the laws of the State of Nevada.  No 
change, waiver or discharge of any liability or obligation hereunder on any one or more occasions shall be 
deemed a waiver of performance of any continuing or other obligation, or shall prohibit enforcement of any 
obligation, on any other occasion. 
In the event that any provision of this Agreement is held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid or 
unenforceable, the remainder of the provisions of this Agreement will remain in full force and effect.  In addition, 
in the event a Party believes in good faith that any provision of this Agreement fails to comply with the HIPAA 
Rules, such Party shall notify the other Party in writing.  For a period of up to thirty days, the Parties shall address 
in good faith such concern and amend the terms of this Agreement, if necessary to bring it into compliance.  If, 
after such thirty-day period, the Agreement fails to comply with the HIPAA Rules, then either Party has the right 
to terminate upon written notice to the other Party. 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement as of the day and year written above. 
 
COVERED ENTITY:   BUSINESS ASSOCIATE: 
 
 
By:___________________________                          By:___________________________ 
 
   Mason Van Houweling   Name:________________________ 
 
Title: CEO   Title:_________________________ 
 
Date:__________________________   Date:_________________________ 
 

Allan Brandvein

Managing Member

8/9/2024

Page 100 of 196



SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE

INSURER F :

INSURER E :

INSURER D :

INSURER C :

INSURER B :

INSURER A :

NAIC #

NAME:
CONTACT

(A/C, No):
FAX

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

PRODUCER

(A/C, No, Ext):
PHONE

INSURED

REVISION NUMBER:CERTIFICATE NUMBER:COVERAGES

IMPORTANT:  If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW.  THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

OTHER:

(Per accident)

(Ea accident)

$

$

N / A

SUBR
WVD

ADDL
INSD

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

$

$

$

$PROPERTY DAMAGE

BODILY INJURY (Per accident)

BODILY INJURY (Per person)

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

AUTOS ONLY

AUTOSAUTOS ONLY
NON-OWNED

SCHEDULEDOWNED

ANY AUTO

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

Y / N

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory in NH)

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below
If yes, describe under

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE

$

$

$

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

ER
OTH-

STATUTE
PER

LIMITS(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EXP

(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EFF

POLICY NUMBERTYPE OF INSURANCELTR
INSR

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

EXCESS LIAB

UMBRELLA LIAB $EACH OCCURRENCE

$AGGREGATE

$

OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

DED RETENTION $

$PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG

$GENERAL AGGREGATE

$PERSONAL & ADV INJURY

$MED EXP (Any one person)

$EACH OCCURRENCE
DAMAGE TO RENTED

$PREMISES (Ea occurrence)

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

POLICY
PRO-
JECT LOC

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

CANCELLATION

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

7/30/2024

Western Insurance - Jan Jesberger Agency

9212 N Government Way, Suite C

Hayden ID 83835

Joe Pfennigs

(208) 762-2122

joe@westerninsurance.com

Practice Partners LLC

13789 N ORCA TRL

HAYDEN ID 83835-7638

LLOYDS OF LONDON A1122

A

✘
✘

✘
✘

Y GAH-94039-240522 05/22/2024 05/22/2025

1,000,000

100,000

5,000

1,000,000

3,000,000

3,000,000

Deductible 2,500

A
Professional Liability

GAH-94039-240522 05/22/2024 05/22/2025

Each Occurrence $1,000,000

General Aggregate $3,000,000

Deductible $2,500

University Medical Center of Southern Nevada and its officers and employees are an additional insured per the attached from GHA020b-AI.

University Medical Center of Southern Nevada

C/O Contracts Management

1800 W Charleston Blvd

Las Vegas NV 89102

Project Number: RFP 2024-06 
Project Name: Comprehensive Care Management 

Page 101 of 196



This endorsement changes the Policy. Please read it carefully.

BLANKET ADDITIONAL INSURED – GENERAL LIABILITY 

DEFINITIONS Item 9. Insured is amended with the addition of the following: 

J. Any person or entity that the Named Insured is obligated by virtue of a written contract or agreement
to  provide insurance such as is afforded by Section 2 – General Liability of this policy, but only with
respect to liability arising out of the Named Insured’s operations for said person or entity. The insurance
provided shall not exceed the lesser of the coverage and/or limits for Section 2 – General Liability or, the
coverage and/or limits required by the said contract or agreement.

All other terms and conditions of this policy remain unchanged

GHA020b-AI ( /21) 

Authorized Representative 

Page 102 of 196



Page 103 of 196



Page 104 of 196



 
 
 
 

Cleared for Agenda 
August 28, 2024 

 
 

 

Agenda Item #  

14 

UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER OF SOUTHERN NEVADA 
GOVERNING BOARD  

AGENDA ITEM 
 

 
Issue: Agreement with Structured Communication Systems, Inc.  

 
Back-up: 
      

 
Petitioner: Mason Van Houweling, Chief Executive Officer 

 
Clerk Ref. # 
      

 
Recommendation: 
 
That the Governing Board approve and authorize the Chief Executive Officer to sign the 
Agreement with Structured Communication Systems, Inc. for Tanium Endpoint 
Management System; authorize the Chief Executive Officer to exercise renewal options 
within his yearly delegation of authority; or take action as deemed appropriate. (For 
possible action) 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: 

 
Fund Number: 5420.000      Fund Name:  UMC Operating Fund 
Fund Center: 3000854000     Funded Pgm/Grant: N/A 
Description: Tanium Endpoint Management System      
Bid/RFP/CBE: NRS 332.115(1)(h) - Software 
Term: 3 Years 
Amount: $946,500.00     
Out Clause:  Budget Act and Fiscal Fund Out 
 

BACKGROUND: 
 
This request is to execute the Agreement with Structured Communication System, Inc. (“Structured”) for the 
Tanium endpoint management system.  This system provides the capability for multiple IT teams to efficiently 
manage and secure computers, maintain and update software, and troubleshoot and resolve technology issues. 
This comprehensive solution provides centralized system imaging and patching, software packaging and 
distribution, and remote installation and configuration capabilities. Additionally, Tanium delivers real-time 
hardware and software inventory reports for all computers within the UMC computing environment. 
 
UMC will compensate Structured $315,500 per year or $946,500 for three (3) years from the Effective date. 
Staff also request authorization for the Hospital CEO to execute renewal options within his yearly delegation 
of authority if deemed beneficial to UMC. 
 
UMC’s Chief Information Officer has reviewed and recommends approval of this Agreement.  This 
Agreement has been approved as to form by UMC’s Office of General Counsel. 
 
 

Page 105 of 196



Page Number 
2 

This Agreement was reviewed by the Governing Board Audit and Finance Committee at their August 21, 
2024 meeting and recommended for approval by the Governing Board. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 106 of 196



Quote # 202403-100751_R3_UMC_Tanium Renewal_2024-2027.annual Quote Expires On:

8/30/2024

Company Name: University Medical Center Of Southern Nevada (UMC)

Contact: Brandon Murphy

Email: brandon.murphy@umcsn.com
Phone: 702-383-7862

Account Executive: Bridget Boodel

23403 East Mission Ave., Suite 216 - Spokane, WA 99019 - 509.926.3601

Toll Free 800.881.0962 - Order Fax 888.729.0997

Line Item Part Number Description Start Date End Date Qty. Unit List Price Unit Sale Price Ext. Sale Price

University Medical Center-Tanium Subscription Renewal 2024-2027

Tanium Subscription- Year 1 (2024-2025) $315,500.00

Tanium Subscription- Year 2 (2025-2026) $315,500.00

Tanium Subscription- Year 3 (2026-2027) $315,500.00

University Medical Center agrees to the folowing payment schedule:

$315,500.00

$315,500.00

$315,500.00

GRAND TOTAL: $946,500.00

**Please note that a purchase order must be issued for the full value of this quotation and will be non-cancellable once issued.**

Year 1 Annual Payment will be due Net 30 from the date of the invoice

Year 2 Annual Payment will be due 12 months from the date of the original  

invoiceYear 3 Annual Payment will be due 24 months from the date of the original invoice

All pages must be returned with signature page. Page 1 of 4

Page 107 of 196

mailto:brandon.murphy@umcsn.com


Line Item Part Number Description Start Date End Date Qty. Unit List Price Unit Sale Price Ext. Sale Price

Solution Line Item Detail:

 

Tanium Subscription- Year 1 (2024-2025)

1 TAN-PERFORMANCE-TAAS Tanium Performance - Tanium Cloud - 2K 

endpoint min purchase required

8/10/2024 8/9/2025 5000

2 TAN-REVEAL-TAAS Tanium Reveal- Tanium Cloud-2K endpoint min 

purchase required

8/10/2024 8/9/2025 5000

3 TAN-PRV-TAAS Tanium Provision- Tanium Cloud-2K endpoint min 

purchase required

8/10/2024 8/9/2025 5000

4 TAN-CORE-TAAS Tanium Core Platform- Tanium Cloud-2K endpoint 

min purchase required

8/10/2024 8/9/2025 5000

5 TAN-ASSET-TAAS Tanium Asset- Tanium Cloud-2K endpoint min 

purchase required

8/10/2024 8/9/2025 5000

6 TAN-COMPPLUS-TAAS Tanium Comply Plus- Tanium Cloud-2K endpoint 

min purchase required

8/10/2024 8/9/2025 5000

7 TAN-DEPLOY-TAAS Tanium Deploy- Tanium Cloud-2K endpoint min 

purchase required

8/10/2024 8/9/2025 5000

8 TAN-DISC-TAAS Tanium Discover- Tanium Cloud-2K endpoint min 

purchase required

8/10/2024 8/9/2025 5000

9 TAN-PTCH2-TAAS Tanium Patch 2- Tanium Cloud-2K endpoint min 

purchase required

8/10/2024 8/9/2025 5000

Subtotal $315,500.00

Tanium Subscription- Year 2 (2025-2026)

10 TAN-PERFORMANCE-TAAS Tanium Performance - Tanium Cloud - 2K 

endpoint min purchase required

8/10/2025 8/9/2026 5000

11 TAN-REVEAL-TAAS Tanium Reveal- Tanium Cloud-2K endpoint min 

purchase required

8/10/2025 8/9/2026 5000

12 TAN-PRV-TAAS Tanium Provision- Tanium Cloud-2K endpoint min 

purchase required

8/10/2025 8/9/2026 5000

13 TAN-CORE-TAAS Tanium Core Platform- Tanium Cloud-2K endpoint 

min purchase required

8/10/2025 8/9/2026 5000

14 TAN-ASSET-TAAS Tanium Asset- Tanium Cloud-2K endpoint min 

purchase required

8/10/2025 8/9/2026 5000

15 TAN-COMPPLUS-TAAS Tanium Comply Plus- Tanium Cloud-2K endpoint 

min purchase required

8/10/2025 8/9/2026 5000

All pages must be returned with signature page. Page 2 of 4

Page 108 of 196



Line Item Part Number Description Start Date End Date Qty. Unit List Price Unit Sale Price Ext. Sale Price

16 TAN-DEPLOY-TAAS Tanium Deploy- Tanium Cloud-2K endpoint min 

purchase required

8/10/2025 8/9/2026 5000

17 TAN-DISC-TAAS Tanium Discover- Tanium Cloud-2K endpoint min 

purchase required

8/10/2025 8/9/2026 5000

18 TAN-PTCH2-TAAS Tanium Patch 2- Tanium Cloud-2K endpoint min 

purchase required

8/10/2025 8/9/2026 5000

Subtotal $315,500.00

Tanium Subscription- Year 3 (2026-2027)

19 TAN-PERFORMANCE-TAAS Tanium Performance - Tanium Cloud - 2K 

endpoint min purchase required

8/10/2026 8/9/2027 5000

20 TAN-REVEAL-TAAS Tanium Reveal- Tanium Cloud-2K endpoint min 

purchase required

8/10/2026 8/9/2027 5000

21 TAN-PRV-TAAS Tanium Provision- Tanium Cloud-2K endpoint min 

purchase required

8/10/2026 8/9/2027 5000

22 TAN-CORE-TAAS Tanium Core Platform- Tanium Cloud-2K endpoint 

min purchase required

8/10/2026 8/9/2027 5000

23 TAN-ASSET-TAAS Tanium Asset- Tanium Cloud-2K endpoint min 

purchase required

8/10/2026 8/9/2027 5000

24 TAN-COMPPLUS-TAAS Tanium Comply Plus- Tanium Cloud-2K endpoint 

min purchase required

8/10/2026 8/9/2027 5000

25 TAN-DEPLOY-TAAS Tanium Deploy- Tanium Cloud-2K endpoint min 

purchase required

8/10/2026 8/9/2027 5000

26 TAN-DISC-TAAS Tanium Discover- Tanium Cloud-2K endpoint min 

purchase required

8/10/2026 8/9/2027 5000

27 TAN-PTCH2-TAAS Tanium Patch 2- Tanium Cloud-2K endpoint min 

purchase required

8/10/2026 8/9/2027 5000

Subtotal $315,500.00

Prepared by: Josh Allen

Please contact the person listed above at Structured for any questions regarding this quotation.

All pages must be returned with signature page. Page 3 of 4

Page 109 of 196



Line Item Part Number Description Start Date End Date Qty. Unit List Price Unit Sale Price Ext. Sale Price

Notes:

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

Please fill out all of the below information to ensure that your order is processed as efficiently as possible.

Signature:  _________________________________________ Date:   _______________

Shipping Address: Billing Address:

Street:

City, ST Zip:

Contact:

Phone:

Email:

Preferred Shipping Method: Ground______                  2nd Day_______                 Overnight_______

Date Needed:

Customer Reference / Purchase Order Number:___________________________________

Bridging People, Business & Technology

Ask us about our high-quality Internet Security, Connectivity, Storage and Access Offerings…

Client acknowledges and agrees that by signing this quotation, issuing a purchase order referencing this quotation, or otherwise accessing or utilizing the solution outlined in 

this quotation that the Structured Communication Systems, Inc. Standard Terms and Conditions by and between Structured Communication Systems, Inc. and University 

Medical Center of Southern Nevada dated August 9, 2023, will apply to this and all quotations.

Further, the Client acknowledges and agrees that the use, title, interest, rights and warranties associated with the solution outlined in this quotation are governed by the 

applicable manufacturer end-user license agreement, software license agreement, subscription agreement, warranty terms and/or maintenance/support contract.

WHEN PLACING YOUR ORDER, PLEASE FAX OR EMAIL TO: 888-729-0997 or orders@structured.com

Prices do not include shipping charges.  All shipping charges are FOB origin and will be added at time of invoice.  Prices do not include Sales Tax.  Sales tax rates are an 

estimate and are subject to change.  Rates are dictated by the state into which the solution is being shipped.  Freight may be taxable, depending upon state regulations.

Please note that pricing outlined in this quotation does not include tariffs or any other international or national tax or duty (if any) that may be levied against some or all of the 

products by the applicable manufacturer at the time of procurement by Structured for the benefit of the Client. As such, any such tariffs, taxes or duties are the sole 

responsibility of the Client and will be passed through by Structured to the Client at the time of invoicing.

Remit To Address: 9200 SE Sunnybrook Blvd., Suite 300, Clackamas OR, 97015

This quotation contains information that is privileged and confidential. The information contained in this quotation is intended only for use of the person to 

whom it is addressed. If the reader of this quotation is not (1) the intended recipient or (2) the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended 

recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.

Net 20 day terms are available with approved credit. Structured will accept pre-payment or Visa/MasterCard without approved credit; please note that all credit card 

transaction will also incur a three percent (3%) transaction fee.  All quotes and proposals are calculated using US Dollars.

Quotes are valid for 30 days.  Structured reserves the right to adjust prices at any time according to manufacturer price changes or material changes in circumstances that 

affect the scope of services proposed herein.  In the event that the expiration date has been exceeded, please contact your Account Representative for an updated quote.

All pages must be returned with signature page. Page 4 of 4

Page 110 of 196



REVISED 7/25/2014 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING THE  

DISCLOSURE OF OWNERSHIP/PRINCIPALS FORM 

Purpose of the Form 

 

The purpose of the Disclosure of Ownership/Principals Form is to gather ownership information pertaining to the business entity for use by the University Medical 

Center of Southern Nevada Governing Board (“GB”) in determining whether members of the GB should exclude themselves from voting on agenda items where 

they have, or may be perceived as having a conflict of interest, and to determine compliance with Nevada Revised Statute 281A.430, contracts in which a public 
officer or employee has interest is prohibited. 
 

General Instructions 
 

Completion and submission of this Form is a condition of approval or renewal of a contract or lease and/or release of monetary funding between the disclosing 
entity and University Medical Center of Southern Nevada.  Failure to submit the requested information may result in a refusal by the GB to enter into an 

agreement/contract and/or release monetary funding to such disclosing entity. 
 

Detailed Instructions 
 

All sections of the Disclosure of Ownership form must be completed.  If not applicable, write in N/A. 
 

Business Entity Type – Indicate if the entity is an Individual, Partnership, Limited Liability Company, Corporation, Trust, Non-profit Organization, or Other.  

When selecting ‘Other’, provide a description of the legal entity. 
 

Non-Profit Organization (NPO) - Any non-profit corporation, group, association, or corporation duly filed and registered as required by state law. 
 

Business Designation Group – Indicate if the entity is a Minority Owned Business Enterprise (MBE), Women-Owned Business Enterprise (WBE), Small 

Business Enterprise (SBE), Physically-Challenged Business Enterprise (PBE), Veteran Owned Business (VET), Disabled Veteran Owned Business (DVET), or 

Emerging Small Business (ESB) . This is needed in order to provide utilization statistics to the Legislative Council Bureau, and will be used only for such 
purpose.   
 

 Minority Owned Business Enterprise (MBE): An independent and continuing business for profit which performs a commercially useful function and 

is at least 51% owned and controlled by one or more minority persons of Black American, Hispanic American, Asian-Pacific American or Native 

American ethnicity. 

 Women Owned Business Enterprise (WBE): An independent and continuing business for profit which performs a commercially useful function and 

is at least 51% owned and controlled by one or more women. 

 Physically-Challenged Business Enterprise (PBE): An independent and continuing business for profit which performs a commercially useful 

function and is at least 51% owned and controlled by one or more disabled individuals pursuant to the federal Americans with Disabilities Act. 

 Small Business Enterprise (SBE): An independent and continuing business for profit which performs a commercially useful function, is not owned 

and controlled by individuals designated as minority, women, or physically-challenged, and where gross annual sales does not exceed $2,000,000. 

 Veteran Owned Business Enterprise (VET): An independent and continuing Nevada business for profit which performs a commercially useful 

function and is at least 51 percent owned and controlled by one or more U.S. Veterans. 

 Disabled Veteran Owned Business Enterprise (DVET):  A Nevada business at least 51 percent owned/controlled by a disabled veteran. 

 Emerging Small Business (ESB): Certified by the Nevada Governor's Office of Economic Development effective January, 2014. Approved into 

Nevada law during the 77th Legislative session as a result of AB294. 
 

Business Name (include d.b.a., if applicable) – Enter the legal name of the business entity and enter the “Doing Business As” (d.b.a.) name, if applicable.   
 

Corporate/Business Address, Business Telephone, Business Fax, and Email – Enter the street address, telephone and fax numbers, and email of the named 

business entity.   
 

Nevada Local Business Address, Local Business Telephone, Local Business Fax, and Email – If business entity is out-of-state, but operates the business from a 
location in Nevada, enter the Nevada street address, telephone and fax numbers, point of contact and email of the local office. Please note that the local address 

must be an address from which the business is operating from that location. Please do not include a P.O. Box number, unless required by the U.S. Postal Service, 

or a business license hanging address. 
 

Number of Clark County Nevada Residents employed by this firm. (Do not leave blank. If none or zero, put the number 0 in the space provided.) 
 

List of Owners/Officers – Include the full name, title and percentage of ownership of each person who has ownership or financial interest in the business entity.  If 

the business is a publicly-traded corporation or non-profit organization, list all Corporate Officers and Directors only.   
 

For All Contracts – (Not required for publicly-traded corporations) 
1) Indicate if any individual members, partners, owners or principals involved in the business entity are a University Medical Center of Southern Nevada 

full-time employee(s), or appointed/elected official(s).  If yes, the following paragraph applies. 

 
In accordance with NRS 281A.430.1, a public officer or employee shall not bid on or enter into a contract between a government agency and any 

private business in which he has a significant financial interest, except as provided for in subsections 2, 3, and 4. 
 

2) Indicate if any individual members, partners, owners or principals involved in the business entity have a second degree of consanguinity or affinity 

relation to a University Medical Center of Southern Nevada full-time employee(s), or appointed/elected official(s) (reference form on Page 2 for 

definition).  If YES, complete the Disclosure of Relationship Form.  
 

A professional service is defined as a business entity that offers business/financial consulting, legal, physician, architect, engineer or other professional services. 
 

Signature and Print Name – Requires signature of an authorized representative and the date signed. 
 

Disclosure of Relationship Form – If any individual members, partners, owners or principals of the business entity is presently a University Medical Center of 

Southern Nevada employee, public officer or official, or has a second degree of consanguinity or affinity relationship to a University Medical Center of Southern 
Nevada employee, public officer or official, this section must be completed in its entirety.   

 

Docusign Envelope ID: 595D3F55-F6AD-4FAB-8F84-DA20E04B9181

Page 111 of 196



DISCLOSURE OF OWNERSHIP/PRINCIPALS 

1 
REVISED 7/25/2014 

 

Business Entity Type (Please select one) 

 Sole 
Proprietorship 

Partnership 
 Limited Liability 

Company  
 Corporation  Trust 

 Non-Profit   
Organization 

  Other 

Business Designation Group (Please select all that apply) 

 MBE  WBE  SBE  PBE  VET DVET  ESB 

Minority Business 
Enterprise 

Women-Owned 
Business 
Enterprise 

Small Business 
Enterprise 

Physically Challenged 
Business Enterprise 

Veteran Owned 
Business 

Disabled Veteran 
Owned Business 

Emerging Small 
Business 

 

Number of Clark County Nevada Residents Employed: 

  

Corporate/Business Entity Name:   

(Include d.b.a., if applicable)  

Street Address:  Website: 

City, State and Zip Code: 
 POC Name: 

Email: 

Telephone No:  Fax No: 

Nevada Local Street Address: 

(If different from above) 

 Website: 

 City, State and Zip Code:  Local Fax No: 

Local Telephone No: 
 Local POC Name: 

Email: 

All entities, with the exception of publicly-traded and non-profit organizations, must list the names of individuals holding more than five percent (5%) ownership or 
financial interest in the business entity appearing before the Board. 
 
Publicly-traded entities and non-profit organizations shall list all Corporate Officers and Directors in lieu of disclosing the names of individuals with 
ownership or financial interest. The disclosure requirement, as applied to land-use applications, extends to the applicant and the landowner(s). 

Entities include all business associations organized under or governed by Title 7 of the Nevada Revised Statutes, including but not limited to private corporations, 

close corporations, foreign corporations, limited liability companies, partnerships, limited partnerships, and professional corporations. 

 

  Full Name  Title  % Owned 
(Not required for Publicly Traded 

Corporations/Non-profit organizations) 

 

      

      

      

      

This section is not required for publicly-traded corporations.  Are you a publicly-traded corporation?             Yes       No 

1. Are any individual members, partners, owners or principals, involved in the business entity, a University Medical Center of Southern Nevada full-time 
employee(s), or appointed/elected official(s)? 

  Yes   No (If yes, please note that University Medical Center of Southern Nevada employee(s), or appointed/elected official(s) may not 
perform any work on professional service contracts, or other contracts, which are not subject to competitive bid.) 

 

2. Do any individual members, partners, owners or principals have a spouse, registered domestic partner, child, parent, in-law or brother/sister, half-brother/half-
sister, grandchild, grandparent, related to a University Medical Center of Southern Nevada full-time employee(s), or appointed/elected official(s)? 

  Yes   No (If yes, please complete the Disclosure of Relationship form on Page 2.  If no, please print N/A on Page 2.)  

 

I certify under penalty of perjury, that all of the information provided herein is current, complete, and accurate. I also understand that the University Medical Center of 
Southern Nevada Governing Board will not take action on land-use approvals, contract approvals, land sales, leases or exchanges without the completed disclosure 
form. 

 

    

Signature 
 

 Print Name  

    

Title  Date  

N/A

0

Ron Fowler President & CEO 100%

Structured Communication Systems, Inc.

9200 SE Sunnybrook Blvd., Suite 300 

Clackamas, OR 97015
(503) 513-9979 (503) 513-4600

https://structured.com/

Bridget Boodel - bboodel@structured.com

Docusign Envelope ID: 595D3F55-F6AD-4FAB-8F84-DA20E04B9181

8/15/2024

SI NAE LIM

Contracts Manager

Page 112 of 196



DISCLOSURE OF RELATIONSHIP 

2 
REVISED 7/25/2014 

 

 
List any disclosures below: 
(Mark N/A, if not applicable.) 

 

NAME OF BUSINESS 
OWNER/PRINCIPAL 

NAME OF UMC* 
EMPLOYEE/OFFICIAL 

AND JOB TITLE 

RELATIONSHIP TO 
 UMC* 

EMPLOYEE/OFFICIAL 

UMC* 
EMPLOYEE’S/OFFICIAL’S 

DEPARTMENT 

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 
* UMC employee means an employee of University Medical Center of Southern Nevada 
 
“Consanguinity” is a relationship by blood.  “Affinity” is a relationship by marriage. 
 
“To the second degree of consanguinity” applies to the candidate’s first and second degree of blood relatives as 
follows: 
 

 Spouse – Registered Domestic Partners – Children – Parents – In-laws (first degree) 
 

 Brothers/Sisters – Half-Brothers/Half-Sisters – Grandchildren – Grandparents – In-laws (second degree) 
 
 

 
For UMC Use Only: 

 
If any Disclosure of Relationship is noted above, please complete the following:     
 

  Yes     No   Is the UMC employee(s) noted above involved in the contracting/selection process for this particular agenda item? 
 

  Yes     No   Is the UMC employee(s) noted above involved in any way with the business in performance of the contract? 
 
Notes/Comments: 
 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Signature  
 
____________________________________ 
Print Name  
Authorized Department Representative 

 
 

 

Docusign Envelope ID: 595D3F55-F6AD-4FAB-8F84-DA20E04B9181

Page 113 of 196



 
 
 
 

Cleared for Agenda 
August 28, 2024 

 
 

 

Agenda Item #  

15 

UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER OF SOUTHERN NEVADA 
GOVERNING BOARD  

AGENDA ITEM 
 

 
Issue: Agreement with UKG Kronos Systems LLC 
 

 
Back-up: 
      

 
Petitioner: Mason Van Houweling, Chief Executive Officer 

 
Clerk Ref. # 
      

 
Recommendation: 
 
That the Governing Board approve and authorize the Chief Executive Officer to sign the 
Agreement with UKG Kronos Systems LLC for UKG Pro Workforce Management 
Software; or take action as deemed appropriate. (For possible action) 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: 

 
Fund Number:  5420.000     Fund Name:  UMC Operating Fund 
Fund Center:  3000854000     Funded Pgm/Grant:  N/A 
Description:  UKG Pro Workforce Management Software 
Bid/RFP/CBE:  NRS 332.115(1)(h) - Software 
Term:  36 months from billing start date 
Amount: $1,738,980.00   
Out Clause:  Budget Act/Fiscal Fund Out  
 

BACKGROUND: 
 
Since November 16, 2016, UMC has had an Agreement with UKG Kronos Systems LLC (“UKG”) to utilize 
their Workforce Central Software. This comprehensive software subscription empowers UMC with efficient 
and effective workforce management, including seamless time collection and reporting.  The Workforce 
Central system is end of life December 2025 and being sunset by Kronos. 
 
This request is to execute the Agreement with UKG to transition to the UKG Dimensions Pro Workforce 
Management Software, which offers improved and expanded workforce management capabilities including 
time collection and reporting, staff scheduling, leave management, advanced analytics and productivity.  The 
terms and conditions of the Master Services Agreement between UKG and UMC entered into in May 2024 
will govern the scope of this work. 
 
UMC will compensate UKG $1,738,980.00 for thirty-six (36) months from the billing start date. 
 
UMC’s Chief Information Officer has reviewed and recommends approval of this Agreement.  The 
Agreement has been approved as to form by UMC’s Office of General Counsel. 
 
UKG currently holds a Clark County business license. 
 
 

Page 114 of 196



Page Number 
2 

This Agreement was reviewed by the Governing Board Audit and Finance Committee at their August 21, 
2024 meeting and recommended for approval by the Governing Board. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 115 of 196



Page 116 of 196



Page 117 of 196



Page 118 of 196



Page 119 of 196



Page 120 of 196



Page 121 of 196



Page 122 of 196



Page 123 of 196



Page 124 of 196



Page 125 of 196



Mason Van Houweling

Chief Executive Officer

Page 126 of 196



REVISED 7/25/2014 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING THE  

DISCLOSURE OF OWNERSHIP/PRINCIPALS FORM 

Purpose of the Form 

 

The purpose of the Disclosure of Ownership/Principals Form is to gather ownership information pertaining to the business entity for use by the University Medical 

Center of Southern Nevada Governing Board (“GB”) in determining whether members of the GB should exclude themselves from voting on agenda items where 

they have, or may be perceived as having a conflict of interest, and to determine compliance with Nevada Revised Statute 281A.430, contracts in which a public 
officer or employee has interest is prohibited. 
 

General Instructions 
 

Completion and submission of this Form is a condition of approval or renewal of a contract or lease and/or release of monetary funding between the disclosing 
entity and University Medical Center of Southern Nevada.  Failure to submit the requested information may result in a refusal by the GB to enter into an 

agreement/contract and/or release monetary funding to such disclosing entity. 
 

Detailed Instructions 
 

All sections of the Disclosure of Ownership form must be completed.  If not applicable, write in N/A. 
 

Business Entity Type – Indicate if the entity is an Individual, Partnership, Limited Liability Company, Corporation, Trust, Non-profit Organization, or Other.  

When selecting ‘Other’, provide a description of the legal entity. 
 

Non-Profit Organization (NPO) - Any non-profit corporation, group, association, or corporation duly filed and registered as required by state law. 
 

Business Designation Group – Indicate if the entity is a Minority Owned Business Enterprise (MBE), Women-Owned Business Enterprise (WBE), Small 

Business Enterprise (SBE), Physically-Challenged Business Enterprise (PBE), Veteran Owned Business (VET), Disabled Veteran Owned Business (DVET), or 

Emerging Small Business (ESB) . This is needed in order to provide utilization statistics to the Legislative Council Bureau, and will be used only for such 
purpose.   
 

 Minority Owned Business Enterprise (MBE): An independent and continuing business for profit which performs a commercially useful function and 

is at least 51% owned and controlled by one or more minority persons of Black American, Hispanic American, Asian-Pacific American or Native 

American ethnicity. 

 Women Owned Business Enterprise (WBE): An independent and continuing business for profit which performs a commercially useful function and 

is at least 51% owned and controlled by one or more women. 

 Physically-Challenged Business Enterprise (PBE): An independent and continuing business for profit which performs a commercially useful 

function and is at least 51% owned and controlled by one or more disabled individuals pursuant to the federal Americans with Disabilities Act. 

 Small Business Enterprise (SBE): An independent and continuing business for profit which performs a commercially useful function, is not owned 

and controlled by individuals designated as minority, women, or physically-challenged, and where gross annual sales does not exceed $2,000,000. 

 Veteran Owned Business Enterprise (VET): An independent and continuing Nevada business for profit which performs a commercially useful 

function and is at least 51 percent owned and controlled by one or more U.S. Veterans. 

 Disabled Veteran Owned Business Enterprise (DVET):  A Nevada business at least 51 percent owned/controlled by a disabled veteran. 

 Emerging Small Business (ESB): Certified by the Nevada Governor's Office of Economic Development effective January, 2014. Approved into 

Nevada law during the 77th Legislative session as a result of AB294. 
 

Business Name (include d.b.a., if applicable) – Enter the legal name of the business entity and enter the “Doing Business As” (d.b.a.) name, if applicable.   
 

Corporate/Business Address, Business Telephone, Business Fax, and Email – Enter the street address, telephone and fax numbers, and email of the named 

business entity.   
 

Nevada Local Business Address, Local Business Telephone, Local Business Fax, and Email – If business entity is out-of-state, but operates the business from a 
location in Nevada, enter the Nevada street address, telephone and fax numbers, point of contact and email of the local office. Please note that the local address 

must be an address from which the business is operating from that location. Please do not include a P.O. Box number, unless required by the U.S. Postal Service, 

or a business license hanging address. 
 

Number of Clark County Nevada Residents employed by this firm. (Do not leave blank. If none or zero, put the number 0 in the space provided.) 
 

List of Owners/Officers – Include the full name, title and percentage of ownership of each person who has ownership or financial interest in the business entity.  If 

the business is a publicly-traded corporation or non-profit organization, list all Corporate Officers and Directors only.   
 

For All Contracts – (Not required for publicly-traded corporations) 
1) Indicate if any individual members, partners, owners or principals involved in the business entity are a University Medical Center of Southern Nevada 

full-time employee(s), or appointed/elected official(s).  If yes, the following paragraph applies. 

 
In accordance with NRS 281A.430.1, a public officer or employee shall not bid on or enter into a contract between a government agency and any 

private business in which he has a significant financial interest, except as provided for in subsections 2, 3, and 4. 
 

2) Indicate if any individual members, partners, owners or principals involved in the business entity have a second degree of consanguinity or affinity 

relation to a University Medical Center of Southern Nevada full-time employee(s), or appointed/elected official(s) (reference form on Page 2 for 

definition).  If YES, complete the Disclosure of Relationship Form.  
 

A professional service is defined as a business entity that offers business/financial consulting, legal, physician, architect, engineer or other professional services. 
 

Signature and Print Name – Requires signature of an authorized representative and the date signed. 
 

Disclosure of Relationship Form – If any individual members, partners, owners or principals of the business entity is presently a University Medical Center of 

Southern Nevada employee, public officer or official, or has a second degree of consanguinity or affinity relationship to a University Medical Center of Southern 
Nevada employee, public officer or official, this section must be completed in its entirety.   

 

Docusign Envelope ID: B9BAE8A5-F8EC-41FC-9912-E41FAAEBEB21

Page 127 of 196



DISCLOSURE OF OWNERSHIP/PRINCIPALS 

1 
REVISED 7/25/2014 

Business Entity Type (Please select one) 

 Sole 
Proprietorship 

Partnership 
 Limited Liability 

Company  
 Corporation  Trust 

 Non-Profit  
Organization 

 Other 

Business Designation Group (Please select all that apply) 

 MBE  WBE  SBE  PBE  VET DVET  ESB 

Minority Business 
Enterprise 

Women-Owned 
Business 
Enterprise 

Small Business 
Enterprise 

Physically Challenged 
Business Enterprise 

Veteran Owned 
Business 

Disabled Veteran 
Owned Business 

Emerging Small 
Business 

Number of Clark County Nevada Residents Employed: N/A 

Corporate/Business Entity Name: 

(Include d.b.a., if applicable) 

Street Address: Website: 

City, State and Zip Code: 
POC Name: 

Email: 

Telephone No: Fax No: 978-367-5900 

Nevada Local Street Address: 

(If different from above) 

Website: 

 City, State and Zip Code: Local Fax No: 

Local Telephone No: 
Local POC Name: 

Email: 

All entities, with the exception of publicly-traded and non-profit organizations, must list the names of individuals holding more than five percent (5%) ownership or 
financial interest in the business entity appearing before the Board. 

Publicly-traded entities and non-profit organizations shall list all Corporate Officers and Directors in lieu of disclosing the names of individuals with 
ownership or financial interest. The disclosure requirement, as applied to land-use applications, extends to the applicant and the landowner(s). 

Entities include all business associations organized under or governed by Title 7 of the Nevada Revised Statutes, including but not limited to private corporations, 

close corporations, foreign corporations, limited liability companies, partnerships, limited partnerships, and professional corporations. 

Full Name Title % Owned 
(Not required for Publicly Traded 

Corporations/Non-profit organizations) 

This section is not required for publicly-traded corporations.  Are you a publicly-traded corporation?    Yes    No 

1. Are any individual members, partners, owners or principals, involved in the business entity, a University Medical Center of Southern Nevada full-time
employee(s), or appointed/elected official(s)?

  Yes   No (If yes, please note that University Medical Center of Southern Nevada employee(s), or appointed/elected official(s) may not 
perform any work on professional service contracts, or other contracts, which are not subject to competitive bid.) 

2. Do any individual members, partners, owners or principals have a spouse, registered domestic partner, child, parent, in-law or brother/sister, half-brother/half-
sister, grandchild, grandparent, related to a University Medical Center of Southern Nevada full-time employee(s), or appointed/elected official(s)?

  Yes   No (If yes, please complete the Disclosure of Relationship form on Page 2.  If no, please print N/A on Page 2.) 

I certify under penalty of perjury, that all of the information provided herein is current, complete, and accurate. I also understand that the University Medical Center of 
Southern Nevada Governing Board will not take action on land-use approvals, contract approvals, land sales, leases or exchanges without the completed disclosure 
form. 

Signature Print Name 

Title Date 

UKG Kronos Systems, LLC

900 Chelmsford St https://www.ukg.com/

Lowell, MA  01851

978-250-9800

Docusign Envelope ID: B9BAE8A5-F8EC-41FC-9912-E41FAAEBEB21

Julia Dunn

14-Aug, 2024Senior Director, Sales Ops

Page 128 of 196



DISCLOSURE OF RELATIONSHIP 

2 
REVISED 7/25/2014 

List any disclosures below: 
(Mark N/A, if not applicable.) 

NAME OF BUSINESS 
OWNER/PRINCIPAL 

NAME OF UMC* 
EMPLOYEE/OFFICIAL 

AND JOB TITLE 

RELATIONSHIP TO 
 UMC* 

EMPLOYEE/OFFICIAL 

UMC* 
EMPLOYEE’S/OFFICIAL’S 

DEPARTMENT 

* UMC employee means an employee of University Medical Center of Southern Nevada

“Consanguinity” is a relationship by blood.  “Affinity” is a relationship by marriage. 

“To the second degree of consanguinity” applies to the candidate’s first and second degree of blood relatives as 
follows: 

 Spouse – Registered Domestic Partners – Children – Parents – In-laws (first degree)

 Brothers/Sisters – Half-Brothers/Half-Sisters – Grandchildren – Grandparents – In-laws (second degree)

For UMC Use Only: 

If any Disclosure of Relationship is noted above, please complete the following: 

  Yes     No   Is the UMC employee(s) noted above involved in the contracting/selection process for this particular agenda item? 

  Yes   No   Is the UMC employee(s) noted above involved in any way with the business in performance of the contract? 

Notes/Comments: 

____________________________________ 
Signature  

____________________________________ 
Print Name  
Authorized Department Representative 

N/A

Docusign Envelope ID: B9BAE8A5-F8EC-41FC-9912-E41FAAEBEB21

Page 129 of 196



 
 
 
 

Cleared for 
Agenda 

August 28, 2024 
 
 

 

Agenda Item #  

16 

UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER OF SOUTHERN NEVADA 
GOVERNING BOARD 

AGENDA ITEM 
 

 
Issue: FY2024 Organizational Performance Objectives 
 

 
Back-up: 
      

 
Petitioner: Mason VanHouweling, Chief Executive Officer  
 

 
Clerk Ref. # 
 

 
Recommendation: 
 
That the Governing Board approve FY2024 Organizational Performance Objectives as 
reviewed and recommended by the Human Resources sand Executive Compensation 
Committee; and take any action deemed appropriate. (For possible action) 
 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: 

 
None  
           

BACKGROUND: 
 

In accordance with the UMC CEO’s employment agreement, the Governing Board will establish the 
organizational performance objectives on a fiscal year basis for the purpose of evaluating performance in 
relation to merit salary adjustment and incentive bonus in accordance with the parameters of the agreement.
  
 
Each committee of the Governing Board has provided its recommended objectives to the Human Resources 
and Executive Compensation Committee, and the Human Resources and Executive Compensation Committee 
recommends approval of the objectives by the full Governing Board. The recommended fiscal year 2024 
performance objectives are attached. 
 

Page 130 of 196



Potential Achieved
Y/N 100.00% 93.95% Comments

Finance/Operations  25% Goal Met 25.00% 25.00%

Exceed fiscal year budgeted income from operations plus depreciation and amortization. Y 8.33% 8.33%

4.5 day target for discharged to home ALOS. Y 8.33% 8.33%

Phase I & Phase II façade project on time on budget. Y 8.33% 8.33%

Section Total 25.00% 25.00%

Clinical Quality 30% Goal Met 30.00% 25.20%
84% of total 

achieved
Improve or sustain improvement from prior year (CY22 / CY23) for the following inpatient quality/safety 
measures:
• CLABSI
• CAUTI
• SSI-COLON
• PSI-90
• Pressure Injuries reported to State Registry (reported as defined by NV State / AHRQ)

N 6.00% 1.20%

1 of 5 measures met 
(Pressure Injury met)

20% compliance
1.2% achieved

Demonstrate implementation and ensure improvement plans are in place (as necessary) for the following 
Health Care Equity – Social Determinants of Health (SDOH) measures (IP / OP):
• SDOH 1 – Inpatients screened for SDOH
• SDOH 2 – Inpatients identified as having > 1 social risk factors
• Identify & develop plan for improvement in 1 measure within the SDOH domain as defined by TJC 
NPSG-16

Y 6.00% 6.00%

Improve or sustain improvement from prior year (CY22 / CY23) for the following patient experience 
measures (IP / OP):
• Communication with Nurses 
• Communication with Physicians 
• Responsiveness of Staff (IP)

Y 6.00% 6.00%

Demonstrate improvement (utilizing the Star Ratings) in the overall patient perception of care/service at 
UMC Quick Cares through the following online review sites (OP):
• Yelp
• Google

Y 6.00% 6.00%

Improve or sustain improvement as delineated for the following employee engagement measures (IP / OP):
• Develop alternative education on customer service as an adjunct to ICARE principles for clinic setting. 
Educate each clinic by end of FY24.
• Extract and present Patient Experience survey data with comments for all disciplines/departments.  Data 
and reports will be placed on the manager dashboard for all leaders to have easy access, as well as 
accessible on the UMC intranet. Data will be completed and updated for FY23/24.  
• Develop a plan to optimize utilization of the middle information desk for use as a social area celebrating 
EOM, awards, raffles, & prizes by end of FY24.  
• Develop and implement 1 new initiative to celebrate employees optimizing patient experience and 
quality/safety by end of FY24.  
• Develop and initiate plan to educate ICARE principles and HCAHPS for PRN employees and residents 
by end of FY24. 

Y 6.00% 6.00%

Section Total 30.00% 25.20%

Human Resources 20% Goal Met 20.00% 20.00%

Organizational Development:
• Identify and create a Career Pathway growth plan for at least one individual contributor classification at 
UMC. 

Y 4.00% 4.00%

Recruitment:
• By March 1, 2024, revise the existing Underfill program and policy to make it less cumbersome to
administer and more enticing for employees to consider participating. 

Y 4.00% 4.00%

E/LR:
• By October 1, 2023, through assistance with the applicable departments, identify and implement a 
turnover action plan for the FY23 top two RN & top two ancillary turnover departments that translates 
into a reduction in voluntary FT/PT turnover of at least two (2) % in that department for FY2024.

Y 4.00% 4.00%

HRIS/Comp/WorkComp/Benefits:
• Implement a paperless benefit enrollment packet by creating a new workflow, allowing employees to 
complete enrollment forms and upload required documents. 

Y 4.00% 4.00%

EEO:
• By December 31, 2023, enhance the diversity and health equity committee to expand participation 
among UMC staff and identify initiatives that improve diversity & health equity work within the 
organization. 

Y 4.00% 4.00%

Section Total 20.00% 20.00%

Strategic Planning Committee 25% Goal Met 25.00% 23.75%

Continue to deliver improved clinical and financial outcomes in the existing 5 service lines and develop a 
business plan for 2 other service lines that will be critical to help UMC deliver an important service line to 
the community going forward.

N 5.00% 3.75% Partial credit 

Continue to play a leading role in the Medical District. Y 5.00% 5.00%

Expand physician employment model- decrease expenses and capture additional market share. Y 5.00% 5.00%

Expand upon the five-year financial plan for UMC Enterprise to include consolidated income statement 
cash flow statement and facility wide capital plan. The plan will be detailed down to the service line level 
and within service lines will forecast volumes, revenue

Y 5.00% 5.00%

To enhance Strategic Initiatives in furtherance of the Academic Health Center Y 5.00% 5.00%

Section Total 25.00% 23.75% 95% of total potential

Objective Total 100.00% 93.95% Round to 94%

94.00% Final

Fiscal 2024
UMC CEO Performance Objectives

Page 131 of 196



 
 
 
 

Cleared for Agenda 
August 28, 2024 

 
 

 

Agenda Item #  

17 

UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER OF SOUTHERN NEVADA 
GOVERNING BOARD 

AGENDA ITEM 
 

 
Issue: CEO performance review and compensation considerations 
 

 
Back-up: 
      

 
Petitioner: Mason VanHouweling, Chief Executive Officer  
 

 
Clerk Ref. # 
      

 
Recommendation: 
 

That the Governing Board approve the recommended merit salary adjustment and 
incentive bonus for Fiscal Year 2024; and take any action deemed appropriate. (For 
possible action) 

 
 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: 

 
Funds to cover the costs of wages and benefits and any increases are budgeted.   
           

BACKGROUND: 
 

In accordance with the UMC CEO’s employment agreement, the Governing Board will review the CEO’s 
performance on a fiscal year basis and provide an appropriate merit salary adjustment and incentive bonus in 
accordance with the parameters of the agreement.  On August 26, 2024, the Human Resources and Executive 
Compensation committee of the Governing Board completed a review of the CEO’s performance and 
provided a recommendation to the full Governing Board. 
 
The recommendation based on the review of the CEO’s performance is to award a 9% merit increase to the 
CEO’s base salary.  In evaluating the CEO performance, 94% of the CEO’s objectives were met.   The 
recommended compensation is in accordance with the CEO employment agreement. 
 
 

  
 

Page 132 of 196



 
 
 
 

Cleared for 
Agenda 

August 28, 2024 
 
 

 

Agenda Item #  

18 

UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER OF SOUTHERN NEVADA 
GOVERNING BOARD 

AGENDA ITEM 
 

 
Issue: FY2025 CEO Performance Objectives 
 

 
Back-up: 
      

 
Petitioner: Mason VanHouweling, Chief Executive Officer  
 

 
Clerk Ref. # 
 

 
Recommendation: 
 
That the Governing Board approve the FY2025 Organizational Performance Objectives 
as recommended by the Human Resources sand Executive Compensation Committee; and 
take any action deemed appropriate. (For possible action) 
 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: 

 
None  
           

BACKGROUND: 
 

In accordance with the UMC CEO’s employment agreement, the Governing Board will establish the 
organizational performance objectives on a fiscal year basis for the purpose of evaluating performance in 
relation to merit salary adjustment and incentive bonus in accordance with the parameters of the agreement.
  
 
Each committee of the Governing Board has provided its recommended objectives to the Human Resources 
and Executive Compensation Committee, and the Human Resources and Executive Compensation Committee 
recommends approval of the objectives by the full Governing Board. The recommended fiscal year 2025 
performance objectives are attached. 
 

Page 133 of 196



Potential
100.00%

Finance/Operations  25% 25.00%

Exceed fiscal year budgeted income from operations plus depreciation and amortization.

Home ALOS with a target equal to or less than 4.25
ED to Observation target of 8.3%
Labor utilization with a target equal to or less than SWB per APD of $2,907 or Adjusted 
EPOB of 6.64
OR First Case On Time Start (FCOTS): Target is 80%

Section Total 25.00%

Clinical Quality 30% 30.00%

Improve or sustain improvement from prior year (CY23 / CY24) for the following 
inpatient quality/safety measures:
• CLABSI
• CAUTI
• SSI-COLON
• PSI-90
• Hand Hygiene Compliance
• Overall Mortality Index (observed / expected)
Improve or sustain improvement from prior year (CY23 / CY24) for the following 
patient experience measures (IP / OP):
• Communication with Nurses 
• Communication with Physicians 
• Responsiveness of Staff (IP)
Improve or sustain improvement (utilizing the Star Ratings) from prior year (CY23 / 
CY24) in the overall patient perception of care/service at UMC Quick Cares through the 
following online review sites (OP):
• Yelp
• Google
Improve or sustain improvement from prior year (CY23 / CY24) as delineated for the 
following employee engagement measures (IP / OP):
• Reach 90% of UMC employees with additional ICARE training specifically focused on 
service recovery.
• Develop and implement new programs to welcome and retain first year UMC 
employees to integrate them into workforce and ensure success (indicator = year over 
year retention rate).
• Expand initiatives focused on the health and wellness (indicator = year over year 
increase in the number of health / wellness initiatives offered).

Section Total 30.00%

Human Resources 20% 20.00%

In conjunction with the Employee Experience department, design and implement a new
employee onboarding experience, which includes a new employee onboarding guide,
revision of the existing new hire orientation, and revision of the existing 1st year check-
in survey process
By February 1, 2025, design a plan to automate internal transfers/onboarding using
NeoGov, SAP, and other systems, with implementation by June 30, 2025.
For FY25 reduce per-diem turnover from the FY24 All Employee (48.26%) & RN 
(40.27%) categories by at least 2% each.

From September 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025, no more than 10% of the total eligible 
Annual Reviews due will be issued to an employee more than 60 days after due date.

With the support of  clinical education and the DEI Committee implement the 
distribution of cultural competence materials and applicable resources during NHO and 
to P/D hires.

Section Total 20.00%

Strategic Planning Committee 25% 25.00%

Continue to deliver improved clinical and financial outcomes in the existing service lines

Finalize Rehab Business Plan and Proforma for the expansion of 4th and 5th floor 
trauma building and submit through approval process
Enhance Strategic Initiatives in furtherance of the Academic Health Center
Continue on the Journey to Achieve Comprehensive Stroke Certification

Section Total 25.00%

Objective Total 100.00%

Fiscal 2025
UMC Organizational Performance Objectives

Page 134 of 196



 
 
 
 

Cleared for Agenda 
August 28, 2024 

 
 

 

Agenda Item #  

19 

UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER OF SOUTHERN NEVADA 
GOVERNING BOARD 

AGENDA ITEM 
 

 
Issue: Award RFP No. 2024-04 Crisis Stabilization Center Administrative 

Services to Fundamental Behavioral Health Services, LLC d/b/a Nevada 
Behavioral Health Systems 

  

 
Back-up: 
      

 
Petitioner: Mason Van Houweling, Chief Executive Officer 
 

 
Clerk Ref. # 
      

 
Recommendation: 
 
That the Governing Board review and recommend for award by the Board of Hospital 
Trustees for University Medical Center of Southern Nevada, the RFP No. 2024-04 for 
Crisis Stabilization Center Administrative Services to Fundamental Behavioral Health 
Services, LLC d/b/a Nevada Behavioral Health Systems; authorize the Chief Executive 
Officer to sign the Professional Services Agreement, and execute any extension options 
and future amendments within the not-to-exceed amount of this Agreement; or take 
action as deemed appropriate. (For possible action) 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: 

 
Fund Number:  5420.000     Fund Name:  UMC Operating Fund 
Fund Center:  3000748700     Funded Pgm/Grant:  N/A 
Description:  Crisis Stabilization Center Administrative Services 
Bid/RFP/CBE:  RFP 2024-04 
Term: Implementation Period – up to six (6) months from date of last signature unless changed in writing 

Professional Services – Three (3) years from Effective Date with two, 1-year options 
Amount:   

Implementation Period – NTE $50,000 
Professional Services – $5,101,980 per year or potential aggregate of $25,509,900 for five (5) years 

Out Clause:  180 days w/o cause 
 

BACKGROUND: 
 

On March 27, 2024, a notice of interest was issued in NGEM allowing companies to express their interest in 
participating in RFP No. 2024-04 for Crisis Stabilization Center Administrative Services.  The RFP was also 
published in the Las Vegas Review Journal on March 31, 2024.  On May 7, 2024, responses were received 
from: 
  
 Connections Health Solutions   Vegas Stronger 
 Desert Winds Hospital    WC Health 
 Medasource     Spring Mountain Treatment Center (disqualified) 
 Nevada Behavioral Health Systems 

Page 135 of 196



Page Number 
2 

 
 
An ad hoc committee (comprised of UMC Administration, Medical/Surgical Services, Patient Accounting, 
HIM, Physician Advisor Services and Care Center Administrative Services) reviewed the proposals 
independently and anonymously, and recommends the selection of, and contract approval with Nevada 
Behavioral Health Systems (“NBH”).  
 
For the not-to-exceed total RFP award of $25,559,900 for the term of the Agreement, NBH will manage, on 
behalf of UMC, the Crisis Stabilization Center for the provision of 24/7 outpatient behavioral/mental health 
services, which includes substance use disorders, for the treatment of adult patients at 5409 E. Lake Mead 
Blvd., Las Vegas, NV 89156 (“Services”). The overall intent is to try to avoid inpatient hospitalization if 
stabilization can be achieved in less than 24 hours.  NBH will comply with NRS 449.0915 and its components, 
and has the personnel and resources necessary to provide the Services. 
 
The Agreement’s go-live term is three (3) years from the Effective Date with the option to extend for two (2) 
one-year periods.  Staff has negotiated the terms of the Agreement and fees associated with these Services and 
found them equitable for the work to be performed.  Staff also requests authorization for the Hospital CEO to 
(i) sign the Agreement; (ii) exercise any extension options; and (3) execute future amendments within the not-
to-exceed amount of this Agreement. 
 
UMC’s Executive Director for Post-Acute Care Services has reviewed and recommends award of this 
Agreement.  This Agreement has been approved as to form by UMC’s Office of General Counsel. 
 
This Agreement was reviewed by the Governing Board Audit and Finance Committee at their August 21, 
2024 meeting and recommended for award by the Board of Hospital Trustees. 

Page 136 of 196



Page 137 of 196



Page 138 of 196



Page 139 of 196



Page 140 of 196



Page 141 of 196



Page 142 of 196



Page 143 of 196



Page 144 of 196



Page 145 of 196



Page 146 of 196



Page 147 of 196



Page 148 of 196



Page 149 of 196



Page 150 of 196



Page 151 of 196



Page 152 of 196



Page 153 of 196



Page 154 of 196



Page 155 of 196



Page 156 of 196



Page 157 of 196



Page 158 of 196



Page 159 of 196



Page 160 of 196



Page 161 of 196



Page 162 of 196



 
 
 
 

Cleared for Agenda 
August 28, 2024 

 
 

 

Agenda Item #  

20 

UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER OF SOUTHERN NEVADA 
GOVERNING BOARD 

AGENDA ITEM 
 

 
Issue: Education – Annual Compliance Training 
 

 
Back-up: 
      

 
Petitioner: Mason Van Houweling, Chief Executive Officer  
 

 
Clerk Ref. # 
 

 
Recommendation: 
 
That the Governing Board receive annual training on Corporate Compliance for hospital 
governing boards from Rani Gill, UMC Compliance Officer; and take any action deemed 
appropriate. (For possible action) 
 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: 

 
None  
           

BACKGROUND: 
 

The Governing Board will receive refresher training on corporate compliance for Governing Boards. 
 

Page 163 of 196



Page 164 of 196



Compliance Program Elements 
and Framework

Rani Gill, CHC

Page 165 of 196



Hospital Compliance Regulatory Environment
• In 2023, the US Department of Justice recovered more than $2.6 billion in False Claims Act 
settlements. $1.8 billion of which stemmed from healthcare matters. The number of new False Claims 
Act matters opened was record-breaking as well. In 2023, 1,012 new matters were opened—the highest 
number, by far, since the government began tracking these statistics in 2006.1

• On May 16th, 2024, Cap Code Hospital, a 259 bed not-for-profit acute care community hospital, agreed 
to pay $24.4 million to resolve False Claims Act allegations related to its failure to comply with Medicare 
rules for cardiac patients. Cape Cod Hospital knowingly submitted hundreds of claims to Medicare for 
TAVR (Transcatheter aortic valve replacement) procedures that did not comply with the applicable 
Medicare requirements. In some instances, not enough physicians examined a patient’s suitability for the 
procedure, while in other instances the physicians failed to document and share their clinical judgment 
with the medical team responsible for the TAVR procedure.2

• Many claims actions are filed under the act’s whistleblower, or qui tam, provisions that allow an
individual to file lawsuits on behalf of the government, alleging false claims

1US Department of Justice Office of Public Affairs, February 22,2020
2US Department of Justice Office of Public Affairs, May 16, 2024

Page 166 of 196



Governing Board and Compliance

The governing board “shall be knowledgeable 
about the content and operation of compliance
and ethics program and shall exercise
reasonable oversight with respect to the 
implementation of the compliance and ethics 
program.”

(United States Federal Sentencing Guidelines: Rules that set out uniform sentencing
policy for individuals and organizations convicted of felonies and misdemeanors in
the United State Federal Court system)

Page 167 of 196



UMC Compliance Program
• The UMC compliance program includes all of the seven core 

elements as set out in the U.S. Sentencing Commission, United 
States Code and OIG Guidelines

• UMC should never be in a position to have to justify non-
compliance with the seven core elements

• The program provides defense and support for mitigation of fines 
and penalties

• The program improves the speed and quality of responses to 
governmental investigations

• The program helps prevent investigations in the first place

Page 168 of 196



The Seven Elements

Page 169 of 196



Elements
• Program Oversight

– UMC has a designated Compliance Officer (CO)
– CO is responsible for coordinating the planning, implementation and 

monitoring of the compliance program
– CO has direct access to the Governing Board and Board of Trustees
– CO chairs the Corporate Compliance Committee
– CO handles all compliance related guidance, investigations, policies, 

training, communication and reviews

• Code of Conduct and Policies/Procedures
– UMC has compliance policies and procedures which were developed for 

the hospital as a whole, and for the high risk areas

Page 170 of 196



Elements
• Education and Training

– Required of all UMC staff, employees, physicians and independent 
contractors

– Mandatory annual training provided
– Targeted training provided
– New employees are educated at orientation

• Reporting and Communication
– All workforce members have access to the Compliance Officer
– UMC has whistleblower, non-retaliation and confidentiality policies
– Workforce members are required to report all suspected misconduct

• Anonymous hotline exists

Page 171 of 196



Elements
• Monitoring and Auditing

– OIG workplan is reviewed for potential risk areas
– Prior issues and current UMC risks are assessed for high risk areas
– Self monitoring activities take place at various departments along with corrective action 

plans that are monitored by Corporate Compliance
– UMC annual workplan is developed and submitted to CEO for review

• Contains auditing and monitoring actives for the calendar year

• Response and Corrective Actions
– Steps are taken to immediately stop the cause of problems detected
– Investigate suspected violations as soon as identified
– Corrective actions are taken
– If required, UMC reports misconduct to the appropriate governmental agency
– Identified overpayments are promptly refunded within 60 days of quantification.

Page 172 of 196



Elements
• Enforcement and Discipline

– Management is required to implement disciplinary action for violation
• Sanction policies exist

– UMC  conducts appropriate screening to ensure there is no violation of the 
Medicare exclusionary provisions

Page 173 of 196



Board and Senior Management 
Role in Compliance Framework

•Limited Board or Senior 
Management emphasis on 
compliance
•A common process and 
approach to compliance 
by Leadership and 
management is not 
evident
•Investment in compliance 
is lacking

•Board and Senior Management
support
•Enterprise-wide coordination of 
compliance activities by 
management
•Ongoing compliance 
assessments by divisions
•Tone at the Top support of
compliance and compliance
outcomes/responses

•Proactive Board and Senior
Management involvement
•Embed compliance activities into 
on-going business processes
•Compliance activities 
management and assessed across 
a common culture
•Compliance maturity is optimized
and reporting to Board and Senior
Leadership
•A culture of accountability and 
responsibility exists

Page 174 of 196



QUESTIONS?

Page 175 of 196



 
 
 
 

Cleared for Agenda 
August 28, 2024 

 
 

 

Agenda Item #  

21 

UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER OF SOUTHERN NEVADA 
GOVERNING BOARD 

AGENDA ITEM 
 

 
Issue: Governing Board Action Plan 2024 – Epic UGM and Strategies 
 

 
Back-up: 
      

 
Petitioner: Mason VanHouweling, Chief Executive Officer  
 

 
Clerk Ref. # 
 

 
Recommendation: 
 
That the Governing Board review and discuss the Governing Board 2024 Action Plan, to 
include an informational update on the Epic UGM conference and UMC’s Epic System 
strategy and roadmap; and direct staff accordingly. (For possible action) 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: 

 
None  
           

BACKGROUND: 
 

The Governing Board will receive an informational presentation regarding Epic UGM and Epic system 
strategies at UMC.  
 

Page 176 of 196



Offering Nevada’s 
Highest Level of Care

UMC Epic Update
August 28, 2024

Page 177 of 196



As of 10/25/2023
12-18 Month Strategic Focus – Revenue Increase and Cost Reduction

OR Revenue Increase/Cost Reduction
o Block scheduling build in progress, LeanTaaS expected go live 

1/10/2024

Supply Costs
o Assess Preference Cards to identify lower cost supply 

opportunities

Revenue Cycle Automation
o Payer Platform agreement in process, starting with Anthem 

BlueCross
o Revenue cycle automation, Automation Tune-up

Patient Scheduling
o Direct Scheduling in MyChart
o Online Scheduling
o Ticket Scheduling
o On My Way for Urgent Care

Patient Billing
o Paperless Billing
o Balance Notifications
o Cost Estimates
o Payment Plans

Clinician Efficiency
o Secure Chat for Providers
o Secure Chat for Nursing
o Mobile Apps (Haiku, Canto, Rover)
o Intelligent In Basket
o MyChart Bedside
o Care Everywhere Referrals Management
o Order Sets being revised for Surgery, Adult ED next

Patient Flow
o Transfer Center, expected go live 1/29/2024
o Discharge Monitor
o MyChart Bedside

Patient Experience
o Epic Hello World for SMS-text based appointment 

reminders and other information, and text-based 
payments

Done

In Progress

IdeaPage 178 of 196



As of 8/28/2024

OR Revenue Increase/Cost Reduction
o Block scheduling build in progress

Supply Costs
o Assess Preference Cards to identify lower cost supply 

opportunities

Revenue Cycle Automation
o Payer Platform agreement in process, starting with Anthem 

BlueCross
o Revenue cycle automation, Automation Tune-up

Patient Scheduling
o Direct Scheduling in MyChart
o Online Scheduling
o Ticket Scheduling
o On My Way for Urgent Care

Patient Billing
o Paperless Billing
o Balance Notifications
o Cost Estimates
o Payment Plans

Clinician Efficiency
o Secure Chat for Providers
o Secure Chat for Nursing
o Mobile Apps (Haiku, Canto, Rover)
o Intelligent In Basket
o MyChart Bedside
o Care Everywhere Referrals Management
o Order Sets being revised for Surgery
o Order Sets revised for Adult ED

Patient Flow
o Transfer Center
o Discharge Monitor
o MyChart Bedside

Patient Experience
o Epic Hello World for SMS-text based appointment 

reminders and other information, and text-based 
payments

12-18 Month Strategic Focus – Revenue Increase and Cost Reduction

Done

In Progress

IdeaPage 179 of 196



2024 Epic UGM
• 2024 Epic User Group Meeting August 19 – 21, 2024

o 45th UGM
o 8,000+ Attendees
o Epic installed in all 50 states and 9 countries
o UMC Post UGM Review meeting 9/6/2024

• Main theme is access to patient care
o Ease of scheduling
o Care where you are

• Expanding use of Cosmos for research and patient care
o 270 Million Patients, 13 Billion Encounters
o Look Alike Patient

• Business Continuity
o Critical to test downtime procedures often and to include business stakeholders

• Artificial Intelligence Technologies
o Embed AI into our strategy; don’t need an AI strategy, need to know how AI supports 

our strategy
o Requires true cost/benefit analysis
o Fantastic AI presentation by Johns Hopkins

Page 180 of 196



UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER OF SOUTHERN NEVADA 
GOVERNING BOARD 

AGENDA ITEM 
 

Issue: Report from the Governing Board Clinical Quality and 
Professional Affairs Committee 

 
Back-up: 

Petitioner: Mason Van Houweling, Chief Executive Officer 
 

Clerk Ref. # 

Recommendation: 

That the Governing Board receive a report from the Governing Board Clinical 
Quality and Professional Affairs Committee; and take any action deemed 
appropriate. (For possible action) 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

None 

BACKGROUND: 

The Governing Board will receive a report on the August Governing Board 
Clinical Quality and Professional Affairs Committee meeting. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 Cleared for Agenda 
August 28, 2024 

 
Agenda Item # 

22 
Page 181 of 196



UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER OF SOUTHERN NEVADA 
GOVERNING BOARD 

AGENDA ITEM 
 

Issue: Report from the Governing Board Strategic Planning 
Committee 

 
Back-up: 

Petitioner: Mason Van Houweling, Chief Executive Officer 
 

Clerk Ref. # 

Recommendation: 

That the Governing Board receive a report from the Governing Board Strategic 
Planning Committee; and take any action deemed appropriate. (For possible 
action) 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

None 

BACKGROUND: 

The Governing Board will receive a report on the August Governing Board 
Strategic Planning Committee meeting. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 Cleared for Agenda 
August 28, 2024 

 
Agenda Item # 

23 
Page 182 of 196



UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER OF SOUTHERN NEVADA 
GOVERNING BOARD 

AGENDA ITEM 
 

Issue: Report from the Governing Board Human Resources and 
Executive Compensation Committee 

 
Back-up: 

Petitioner: Mason Van Houweling, Chief Executive Officer 
 

Clerk Ref. # 

Recommendation: 

That the Governing Board receive a report from the Governing Board Human 
Resources and Executive Compensation Committee; and take any action 
deemed appropriate. (For possible action) 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

None 

BACKGROUND: 

The Governing Board will receive a report on the August Governing Board Human Resources 
and Executive Compensation Committee meeting. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

    Cleared for Agenda 
August 28, 2024 

 
Agenda Item # 

24 
Page 183 of 196



 
 
 
 

Cleared for Agenda 
August 28, 2024 

 
 

Agenda Item #  

25 
 

UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER OF SOUTHERN NEVADA 
GOVERNING BOARD 

AGENDA ITEM 
 

 
Issue: Report from Governing Board Audit and Finance Committee  
 

 
Back-up: 
      
  

 
Petitioner: Mason Van Houweling, Chief Executive Officer  
  

 
Clerk Ref. # 
 
  

 
Recommendation: 
 

That the Governing Board receive a report from the Governing Board Audit and Finance 
Committee; and take any action deemed appropriate.  (For possible action)  
  

 
FISCAL IMPACT: 

 
None    
           

BACKGROUND: 
 

The Governing Board will receive a report on the August Governing Board Audit and Finance 
Committee meeting. 

Page 184 of 196



 
 
 
 

Cleared for Agenda 
August 28, 2024 

 
 

 

Agenda Item #  

26 
 

UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER OF SOUTHERN NEVADA 
GOVERNING BOARD 

AGENDA ITEM 
  

 
Issue: Monthly Financial Report for June FY24 and July FY25 Update 
  

 
Back-up: 
      
  

 
Petitioner: Mason Van Houweling, Chief Executive Officer  
  

 
Clerk Ref. # 
 

 
Recommendation: 
  

That the Governing Board receive an update on the monthly financial report for June 
FY24 year to date and the  monthly financial report for July FY25; and take any action 
deemed appropriate 
  

 
FISCAL IMPACT: 

 
None 
           

BACKGROUND: 
 

The Governing Board will receive an update on June FY24 and July FY25 financial reports from 
Jennifer Wakem, Chief Financial Officer of University Medical Center of Southern Nevada. 

Page 185 of 196



GB Meeting

June 2024
Financials

Page 186 of 196



KEY INDICATORS – YTD JUN

2

YTD ACT YTD BUD YTD Variance % Var Prior Year % Var
APDs 218,208 253,038 (34,831) (13.76%) 241,399 (9.61%)

Total Admissions 23,012 24,839 (1,827) (7.35%) 23,447 (1.86%)

Observation Cases 10,865 9,657 1,208 12.51% 9,657 12.51%

AADC (Hospital) 568 658 (90) (13.70%) 631 (10.06%)

ALOS (Admits) 6.18 6.79 (0.61) (9.01%) 6.93 (10.82%)

ALOS (Obs) 1.33 1.04 0.29 27.76% 1.04 27.76%

Hospital CMI 1.85 1.84 0.02 0.85% 1.84 0.85%

Medicare CMI 2.10 1.93 0.17 8.81% 1.93 8.81%

IP Surgery Cases 9,486 10,741 (1,255) (11.68%) 9,412 0.79%

OP Surgery Cases 6,720 6,043 677 11.20% 5,070 32.54%

Transplants 184 153 31 20.26% 153 20.26%

Total ER Visits 108,576 119,770 (11,194) (9.35%) 113,059 (3.97%)

ED to Admission 12.22% 11.33% - 0.89% 11.33% 0.89%

ED to Observation 10.49% 10.22% - 0.26% 10.22% 0.26%

ED to Adm/Obs 22.71% 21.55% - 1.16% 21.55% 1.16%

Quick Cares 215,644 233,564 (17,920) (7.67%) 219,338 (1.68%)

Primary Care 81,091 107,362 (26,271) (24.47%) 77,484 4.66%

UMC Telehealth - QC 6,881 6,629 252 3.81% 5,811 18.41%

OP Ortho Clinic 20,757 26,838 (6,081) (22.66%) 10,360 100.36%

Deliveries 1,519 1,624 (105) (6.45%) 1,493 1.74%
Page 187 of 196



SUMMARY INCOME STATEMENT – YTD JUN

3

REVENUE Actual Budget Variance % Variance 

  Total Operating Revenue $971,876,483 $979,567,892 ($7,691,409) (0.79%)

Net Patient Revenue as a % of Gross 19.02% 17.73% 1.28% -

EXPENSE Actual Budget Variance % Variance 

  Total Operating Expense $952,231,603 $953,256,763 $1,025,160 0.11%

INCOME FROM OPS Actual Budget Variance % Variance 

Total Inc from Ops $19,644,880 $26,311,129 ($6,666,249) (25.34%)

Add back: Depr & Amort. $47,719,409 $39,800,683 ($7,918,726) (19.90%)

Tot Inc from Ops plus Depr & Amort. $67,364,288 $66,111,811 $1,252,477 1.89%

Operating Margin (w/Depr & Amort.) 6.93% 6.75% 0.18%

Page 188 of 196



GB Meeting

July 2024
Financials

Page 189 of 196



KEY INDICATORS – JUL

5

Current Month Actual Budget Variance % Var Prior Year Variance % Var
APDs 18,939 19,084 (144) (0.76%) 18,390 549 2.99%

Total Admissions 1,897 2,097 (200) (9.55%) 2,017 (120) (5.95%)

Observation Cases 871 841 30 3.57% 841 30 3.57%

AADC (Hospital) 584 595 (11) (1.79%) 570 14 2.49%

ALOS (Admits) 6.16 5.94 0.22 3.67% 6.22 (0.06) (0.96%)
ALOS (Obs) 1.41 1.08 0.33 30.19% 1.08 0.33 30.19%
Hospital CMI 2.03 1.82 0.20 11.52% 1.82 0.21 11.52%

Medicare CMI 2.15 2.01 0.14 6.97% 2.00 0.15 7.49%

IP Surgery Cases 841 826 15 1.82% 763 78 10.22%

OP Surgery Cases 674 603 71 11.77% 422 252 59.72%

Transplants 15 17 (2) (11.76%) 17 (2) (11.76%)

Total ER Visits 8,688 9,695 (1,007) (10.39%) 9,505 (817) (8.60%)

ED to Admission 13.43% - - - 11.58% 1.85% -

ED to Observation 9.99% - - - 10.38% (0.39%) -

ED to Adm/Obs 23.42% - - - 21.97% 1.46% -

Quick Cares 13,737 12,956 781 6.03% 15,590 (1,853) (11.89%)

Primary Care 7,423 5,577 1,846 33.11% 5,286 2,137 40.43%

UMC Telehealth - QC 468 442 26 5.96% 433 35 8.08%

OP Ortho Clinic 2,103 1,202 901 75.01% 1,286 817 63.53%

Deliveries 103 143 (40) (27.87%) 140 (37) (26.43%)Page 190 of 196



SUMMARY INCOME STATEMENT – JUL

6

REVENUE Actual Budget Variance % Variance 

  Total Operating Revenue $86,284,502 $83,190,922 $3,093,580 3.72%

Net Patient Revenue as a % of Gross 18.23% 18.46% (0.24%) -

EXPENSE Actual Budget Variance % Variance 

  Total Operating Expense $86,981,324 $84,202,492 ($2,778,832) (3.30%)

INCOME FROM OPS Actual Budget Variance % Variance 

Total Inc from Ops ($696,822) ($1,011,570) $314,748 31.11%

Add back: Depr & Amort. $3,996,587 $4,156,205 $159,619 3.84%

Tot Inc from Ops plus Depr & Amort. $3,299,765 $3,144,635 $155,130 4.93%

Operating Margin (w/Depr & Amort.) 3.82% 3.78% 0.04% -

Page 191 of 196



SALARY & BENEFIT EXPENSE – JUL

7

Actual Budget Variance % Variance 

  Salaries $34,333,818 $34,126,843 $206,975 0.61%

  Benefits $15,682,961 $15,670,197 $12,765 0.08%

  Overtime  $1,178,244 $1,019,041 $159,203 15.62%

  Contract Labor $2,299,573 $1,698,623 $600,950 35.38%

  TOTAL  $53,494,596 $52,514,703 $979,893 1.87%

Page 192 of 196



EXPENSES – JUL

8

Actual Budget Variance % Variance 

   Professional Fees $2,383,981 $2,335,576 $48,405 2.07%

   Supplies $17,499,692 $14,904,872 $2,594,820 17.41%

   Purchased Services $6,714,912 $6,916,892 ($201,980) (2.92%)

   Depreciation $2,542,131 $2,571,936 ($29,804) (1.16%)

   Amortization $1,454,455 $1,584,269 ($129,814) (8.19%)

   Repairs & Maintenance $859,767 $888,253 ($28,486) (3.21%)

   Utilities $728,816 $820,958 ($92,142) (11.22%)

   Other Expenses $1,125,305 $1,507,489 ($382,184) (25.35%)

   Rental $177,668 $157,544 $20,124 12.77%

   Total Other Expenses $33,486,729 $31,687,790 $1,798,939 5.68%

Page 193 of 196



UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER OF SOUTHERN NEVADA 
GOVERNING BOARD 

AGENDA ITEM 
 

Issue: Kirk Kerkorian School of Medicine Dean’s Update 
 

Back-up: 

Petitioner: Mason VanHouweling, Chief Executive Officer 
 

Clerk Ref. # 

Recommendation: 

That the Governing Board receive an update on the Kirk Kerkorian School of 
Medicine at UNLV; and take any action deemed appropriate. (For possible action) 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

None 

BACKGROUND: 

The Governing Board will receive an update from Dr. Marc Kahn, Dean of the Kirk Kerkorian 
School of Medicine at UNLV. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Cleared for Agenda 
August 28, 2024 

 
 

Agenda Item # 

27 
Page 194 of 196



UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER OF SOUTHERN NEVADA 
GOVERNING BOARD 

AGENDA ITEM 
 

Issue: CEO Update 
 

Back-up: 

Petitioner: Mason Van Houweling, Chief Executive Officer 
 

Clerk Ref. # 

Recommendation: 

That the Governing Board receive an update from the Hospital CEO; and take any action 
deemed appropriate. (For possible action) 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

None 

BACKGROUND: 

The Governing Board will receive an update from Mason Van Houweling, Chief Executive 
Officer, University Medical Center of Southern Nevada. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Cleared for Agenda 
August 28, 2024 

 
 

Agenda Item # 

28 
Page 195 of 196



 
 
 
 

Cleared for Agenda 
August 28, 2024 

 
 

Agenda Item #  

29 

UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER OF SOUTHERN NEVADA 
GOVERNING BOARD 

AGENDA ITEM 
 

 
Issue: Emerging Issues 
  

 
Back-up: 
      
  

 
Petitioner: Mason VanHouweling, Chief Executive Officer  
  

 
Clerk Ref. # 
 
  

 
Recommendation: 
  

That the Governing Board identifies emerging issues to be addressed by staff or by the 
Board at future meetings; and direct staff accordingly. (For possible action)  
  

 
FISCAL IMPACT: 

 
None    
           

BACKGROUND: 
 

None.  

Page 196 of 196


	Cover Page
	AGENDA
	Governing Board - Agenda 8.28.24. final.pdf

	SECTION 1.   OPENING CEREMONIES
	CALL TO ORDER
	1.   Public Comment
	2.   Approval of Minutes
	Governing Board -DRAFT -Minutes July 31, 2024.pdf

	3.   Approval of Agenda

	SECTION 2: CONSENT ITEMS
	4. Credentialing
	Agenda Item - Credentialing.pdf
	August Credentialing 

	5. Policies and Procedures
	Agenda Item - Policies and Procedures.pdf
	Board June 2024.pdf
	Board July 2024.pdf

	6. Physician & Non-Physician (wRVU) Compensation Plan
	Agenda Item - Physician & Non Physician wRVU Compensation Plan.pdf
	Productivity wRVU Physician Provider Comp Plan 08.20.24.pdf

	7. Aetna Health
	Agenda Item - Aetna.pdf
	a. Extension Letter.pdf
	b. Disclosure of Ownership.pdf

	8. EV&A
	Agenda Item - Ed Vance & Associates Architects.pdf
	a. Amendment.pdf
	b. Disclosure of Ownership.pdf

	9. Health Plan of Nevada
	Agenda Item - Health Plan of Nevada.pdf
	a. Amendment 1 - FULLY EXECUTED.pdf
	b. Disclosure of Ownership.pdf

	10. Hometown Health - Hospital
	Agenda Item - Hometown Health.pdf
	a. Amend. to Hospital Agmt - redacted.pdf
	b. Disclosure_of_Ownership.pdf

	11. Hometown Health - LOA
	Agenda Item - Hometown Heath - LOA.pdf
	a. Hometown Health - LOA - Emergency Physician.pdf
	b. Disclosure of Ownership.pdf

	12. Med-Smart, Inc.
	Agenda Item - Med-Smart - DSSA.pdf
	a. Diagnostic Staffing Service Agreement.pdf
	b. Disclosure of Ownership.pdf

	13. Comprehensive Care Management Services
	Agenda Item - RFP 2024-06 Comprehensive Care Management Services.pdf
	a. Agreement.pdf
	b. Disclosure of Ownership.pdf

	14. Structured Communications Systems 
	Agenda Item - Structured Communications.pdf
	a. Tanium Renewal_Redacted.pdf
	b. Disclosure of Ownership.pdf

	15. UKG
	Agenda Item - UKG.pdf
	a. Master Services Agreement.pdf
	b. Order Form (Redacted).pdf
	c. Discosure of Ownership.pdf

	16. FY2024 Performance Objectives
	Agenda Item - Performance Objectives.pdf
	Management Compensation Plan Template FY 2024 Final Results.pdf

	17. CEO Performance Objectives and Merit
	Agenda Item - CEO Performance & Merit 2024.pdf

	18. FY2025 Performance Objectives
	Agenda Item - Performance Objectives.pdf
	FY25 UMC Organizational Performance Objectives.pdf

	19. Nevada Behavioral Health Systems
	Agenda Item - Nevada Behavioral Health Systems.pdf
	Nevada Behavioral Health Systems - CSC PSA.pdf


	SECTION 3:  BUSINESS ITEMS
	20. Education - Compliance Training
	Agenda Item - Education.pdf
	2024 Compliance Program Presentation.pdf

	21. Governing Board Action Plan - Epic Update
	Agenda Item - Epic Update.pdf
	UMC Epic Briefing.pdf

	22. Clinical Quality and Professional Affairs Committee Update
	Agenda Item - Clinical Quality and Professional Affairs Compensation.pdf

	23. Strategic Planning Committee Update
	Agenda Item - Strategic Planning Committee.pdf

	24. Human Resources and Executive Compensation Committee Update 
	Agenda Item - HR Committee Report.pdf

	25. Audit and Finance Committee Update
	Agenda Item - Audit and Finance.pdf

	26. Financial Report - June FY24 and July FY25 YTD
	Agenda Item - Financial Report.pdf
	JuneFY24_FY25 July 2024.pdf

	27. Kirk Kerkorian School of Medicine Update
	Agenda Item - KKSOM UNLV Update.pdf

	28. CEO Update
	Agenda Item - CEO Update.pdf


	SECTION 4: EMERGING ISSUES
	29. Emerging Issues
	Agenda Item - Emerging Issues.pdf



		2021-08-17T18:34:30-0700
	Digitally verifiable PDF exported from www.docusign.com


		2024-08-15T14:03:44-0700
	Digitally verifiable PDF exported from www.docusign.com


		2024-08-14T11:28:41-0700
	Digitally verifiable PDF exported from www.docusign.com




